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- p Meltiter. I UNITED STATES OF A!! ERICA
.. .WRBloom

(' wb'' 4 NUCLEAR REGULATOIC' CO '. MISSION

-3 --------- ----------

f,
. :
4

.f
- In the' Matter of a : Docket Hos.

:
!- 5 TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY and : 50-34GA
[ CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. : 50-500A

6 's 50-501A
(Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Staticn, s

] 7 < Units 1, 2 and 3) :
4 - :

8 ud :
f :
* *9 CLEVELAND ELECTRIC. ILLUMINATING CO. : 50-440A

eti, n,l,. 50-441Al
_

~ 10 :
, (Perry Nuclear Pcwer Plant, :

11 -Units 1 and 2) :
i: :
! 12 ----- -------------

- !i

~{(
13 First Floor Hearing Room,

: 7915 Sastern Avenuc,
14 Silver Spring, Maryland.

I

! 15 Tuesdcy, March 23; 1976.
i

- 16 . - The hearing in the above-entitled matter was

- - 17 - reconvened, pursuant to cdjournment, at 9:30 a.m.

f. f8 EEFORE:

to MR.~ DOUGLAS RIGLER, Chairman,

f- 20 MR. JOHN FRYSIAK, Member.

;.
.. .

. .
i

* 21. - MR. IVAN SMITH, Member.
e .

4 .

. 22 .' ' APPEARANCES:-

C
,J 23 (As heretofore noted.)

?24~

#
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[25- - -.

_e _|.
u

' f. '
.
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( ' MELTEER/1 P R O,C_ E E D,I N G S_
.

]
2 - Whereupon,-

'

~3 DR.' HAROLD WEIN .

^ ':4 resumed'the stand,.and having'bcen previously d'uly sworn

'5 - was'further examined and testified as follows:

.2 6 CROSU-EXAMINATION (Continued)

7 BY ER. REYNOLDS:
.

8 Q Dr. Wein, what is. Ohio Edison's share of the

9 regional power exchange market au Lou define it?

! 10 A Well that vill vary from tina to cimo ~~
.

11 MR. REDIO; 'S: Can we start off today with

3 -12 moir.e understanding that you will talk into the mike or

13 . speak up or something so that we can get it all-dcm without
'.(_

14 having to do a lot of repeating?

15 CUAIRMAN RIGLER: Off the record.

15. (Discussion off the record.)

-17 . CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Will you read back the

~

13 witness'' answer pleas'e.

19 (whereupon, the reportar read from the record
'

20 .as requested.)
;

~ 2p . THB WITNESS: That also depends cpen what one unnts*

'
~~

~

, 21 to define. That depends upon how you'want to define the

~

: -

23_ share of such market and if you u:a kilevatt hours,-i.e.- :

. g the energy received and delivered to other systens either-

.(
[25. within CAPCO or outside.,

.-

i O_- , .,
-

#

.e',,_ .,4, ,. ,4 -

|.g ,pa g gy>9 mw== 4

t. .El ; __ :.
-

,y,,g% y y . qq .w omef- sue, --re'. m3a - es,e.,

. ---
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mm2 1 But there is no necesscry stability to those

Z
{ numbers because inherently it depends upcc the situaticn.

3 One year a company my, because laherently in say a CAPC0
^

4 agreement,. where say Toledo Edison has purchased, or ha

5 built a large nuclear plant way beyond its cun ability to
6 utilize all that power, it will then be cending out power to,

q the other systems.
.

8 And of course, in other yearc, the other thing would

9 happ6n.

to So that when you take all the kinds of transactions

11 within say the CAPCO system, that shara is not necessarily

12 stable and it has really not the same meaning as chares, say,

13 in wholesale' fim pcuer or retail ppuer. ~

14 Similarly, if you take transactions outside of the

15 system, say with Chio Power, it is going to depend egein en

16 what Ohio Power has.

37 And so if you get the idea of the bundled opticas,

gg these are the options which are varying all tha time,

39 depending upon circumstances.

20 And so the idea of kilowatt hours as a shara for r.
.

21 particular person is just devoid of sence, given the nature of

the kind of market.-

22

L
23 Now if you wanted to define share, not in the

24; sense of kilowatt hours but ability to utilice the netuork any

! tima they want for whatever perpecc they want, they all haven,

I
-

-- - - - - _ . - -- - . . - - _
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1 ;

- n:m3 1 , equal (shares. In other words,- they all can .utili::a the
,

; 2' Enetwork.

..
Q Well, what is the Applicants' chare of the regional o"

t.:p _ .

~ '

14 power' exchange market?

-5- .A Well, as I-juct defined it, they all hava-100

' 5 percent share'of-whatever -- of the netuork.

.7J 'O . So when you say -100 percant,' ara you talking about t :o

-8 participation ' in the network? Is that,the unit that you

,9 ,are using as a measurement of narket power in that situation?
!

10 A In this situation, each applicant can use that

~11 .nat9erk whenever it requires the need of it, so long as

'12 :the network is capable of. parforming it.

L 13 Q All right...

- 14 ; If a particular small systam were able to construct

15 transmission facilities econo.=t.ically to an alternative supplier

~

16 twhidh.could provido the types of coordinated transactions

f17 that you place in the regional power e:: change markehr what

- ts! impact if any would that~hava.on your' assessment of

_ t o_ Applicants' market power in the regional power exchange market

20) . relative.to that smalltsystem?

. 21: Well the assumption is -- let ce get it -- they
. . -

22 can construct transmission to son:e other pool econemically,
,

Q~
"23_ :.and the'other poo1~is.willing to givo than all tha corts of

_

.
M. ~. transactions'tnat are involved in that pool.

.

- 4 -- .$'7 . . .

_
,

. ell', I said another' system in-another pool.'M ~T25 , Q W -

- '

.

f b

1.
,

.''**-'"1 4 %dem4 r't ".J*wP 4h %,,q nQ M e{ w] .t' , g 3
-

. .,, , , , , . , _

.

.- . _ _ _ . , . .
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.mm4 1 A. Well, another system -- another cy stm might be:

;2 fable to give them come, but not all.

3 Q -Well,: let's ascuma that it can - give thes all.
-

m
4 A. Well, if it can give them all and a small system

5 could, in fact, then get.all these, which maan not caly all

S. the operational coordination, but all the developmental-

7-
.

. coordination,- then of co '.rse -- and if -it la economical -

8- 'for the small system to_do it -- then, of courso the alternativ
'

a

'9 would be essentially equal, and so their monopoly of thof.r own-

.10 natworkLwould not have.any alternata -- hard to tell, but

11 would not have the' competitive impact where they don't havc

12 that alternative.
.

-- 13 It is' clear that if you had an alternative junt

14; as good and-you can get it, then the fact that one systen

~

15 doesn't give~it to them, but the other systen can get sonething

16 ' equally. good, negates the power in that respect of the r.oncpoly
.

17 -si5uation.

18 Q What is the basis for your conclusion that a single
~

19- . system could not give them all the-- types of coordinatica

.20 - transaction tivitt. the CAPCO companics can give a small system.
.

21 MR..MELVIN.BERGER: - Objection.

,
.. ' 22 - I-don't think Dr. Wein said that a small system

.

-h
231 .couldn'.t give it. -I think it is a mischaracteri:ntion of his

2- : testimony.

'

- 25 . CHAIR!Oll: RIGLER: I think ha did. He can correct

.

"AMed a-mes-y-r-r 4 ,s w apas -- +whe++ 4- g m % , , , . m o 4e, -,%,,. pu.o
'

L - .: 2 . . _ , ,
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1.- ,
s

Jthatsin$his: answer.3;

TSB-WITNESS:',ITsaidi-- I cchad-him sihethar n-.m -

2-mm.
% -

!
Isingle-system couldLor coulda't. I nean, if a tingle' nyctem

3':

were -:large enough,1 suppose it wars ASP, : hat would be one~
'

A 4-

D #9' I Lit were .the Consumers Power C4mpany, that :ould
:5

.O be another thing.- It just wouldn' t get all.
,. m

BY MR.:RE'INCLDS:.7
.,

8 - Q Did you d e an'c M nation.for e h m il sy nc=

~

'in the CAPCO area of .the opportunities that mall systong;

** "" 'I *** 9 * ** *'u~' ~

0-

CAPCO suppliers?-
t

| .A Well, I only road'onc stud?f. T think it tras gi ten
. s.2 i
.

by a CEI witness --I am trying to rcInchor his nama, Caruso --

4 . |
' iI think it is Caruco or a name like that--in which he argued

.

1j.,
,

-it'would be practicable for then to build a network to get

PASNY power.:
-13 -

-.
That ic all I-did. I an in no position to make

17

studies cn1whether<they could. And'I don't tnini anybedy
131

-could:unless they actually want out en the grouvi and curveyed,

.

: got :all^ the. prices and : estimated land and all that sort of

.-

.
thing..

. 21I

122-.
Q_ But that: study you are talking about was Occathing''

.

-

t. < , .
. . . .

.

,<

V .. _.
Lyou;saw?after you had; submitted your prepared tc.cii:.cuy, is.

23-
'

'
~

that-not correct?-
~

24 1

x . :: A : I-am'notiscre whether I saw it after or hafore..
AJ ' |251-

_ ,,.

E s.

i-

'

-6.

|I
,_y- e

,d
M'-89- F 1 4., 4Y . '4% al M g4 *' b ..-i.es% m eise W ., e eas e,i,er y y g,gM p g gg .- IP WP_=4W d' ,,h- Y _

@ a :- ..:.- . L . ,
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:

'mm6 ~I :I don'.t remember.

.2 O~ You,.yourself, undertook no study though to-_.

3. ascertain whether.or not omall systema could inca.w. onnect
sn

4- -w ti h non-CAPCO syste::n, that-could provide a cmall syrtan with-

~5 tha opportunitics of_ coordination available from CAPCO
~

_

~' -6 members, is that right?

7 MR. MELVIN BERGER: Excuse r.e, could er would,

S Mr._Reyncide?'

9 -BY MR. R3YNOLDSs
,,

to- 0 Could or would.

11 Did you make any study in that regard, Dr. Wein?

12' .A- Wall I didn't make any study, but I ciniply mado

13. a simple raflection on -the only system of equal size whera

14 . they could connect with the AEP. And for many of them, AEP

15; -is.rather far away.and I don't think that semabcdy -- but

is- in any case, I myself made no such study.

17 Q- Is Ohio Power part of' the AEP systen?
-3

18- A- Yes.

; .-

Do_you know if Ohio Power is presently building anly 0-

23 ' interconnection.lo the City of Orrville?
,,

21- A ' I am just-trying to think.
. :

=22; There wac some flak. I think thay are, but I

b
_

[23 : ' dSn'tLwant to take~that.on my -- I

. |i-

g |Q LIs the city of Orrville . located in what you have l
:

,

i
u J23- defined' as 'the Ohio Edison' service territory?-

I

.|e
. ,

. - -
-

a a & '-A i "e p ag e[k
.

_

< .- , , youpe e s
. *m.=~-AM*'**ms* * * ' * "'+^* ' " " "

'

'

m- _ _ i, * '''_]_
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_

1~ A- I think I.would put it thora. 'Yes, it ic rightmm7-

-[ I on'the rfringe..:
-

.

.:'3 :Q. .And why ic it then, Dr. Ucin,-that in your view |

M
:4 Ohio Power would not be a part of tho regional povar a::changos

5 market in this particular proceeding, as you define that

-

- .6 market?.

,
7 -A -I think I.have already explained that yecterdiy.

a 'Q' Well on the basis of your explanation yactsrday,
.

9- if I'am correct that there is an interconnschion that has

to- .either been built or is being built bo wcon Chic Porar and

11 the City of.Orrville, how do you explain that Ohio Powar is

12- not one of the systems to ha included in the regional power

( 13 exchange markot?'
.;,

I4 'A I have explained that-at least three timas, and I

-15 don't think I have to go through that again.

.

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well you do, subject to an

17 objection by your counsol or by one of tha lawyers. It is

g not for you to make that judgment, Dr. Uein.g

39 THE WITNESS: All right,

, 20 - M. EWIN BERGER: 'I will cbject to.that.

21 .I. believe Dr. !fein's written uestir.cny specifically -

.~

, . L22 addresses the question why isn't Ohio Powar part of the
.

b:
23 regional power exchange markec. j

:

::24 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. Ha had a lcng .|
. .

. |

25: - colloquy n that. The objection is sustained.

|
,

J ,

,
*

1.

|..
.. '~~" . .. .

.

.i
~

f
_ j
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mm8' cf' MR.-REYNCLDS: My question went directly to -- try

[f. 2- : questien was addrassed to tha Ohio Power position in

3 connection;with the interconnection with Orrvillo.
)

A
4. CHAIRIMI RIGLER: Correct.

5 - MR. REYNOLDS:- Now with that circumstanco, Ohio
~

- 6' - Power is.not included in-the regional pewsr exchangc market,

. 7 ' and I don't- believe that is-addressed in his direct

8- _ testimony at all.

-9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It isn't, but he indicated

-10 Yesterday'twice why he had excluded Ohio Power.

It 'Now your question ic in ths nature of crgument,

12 Lit goes_to attacking the validity of his cenclusion. He

i,
g3 indicatad that that was his conclusion, he indicatad that

-

~

~14- - again this morning that he is going to stand on that testimony

15 for the reasons stated.-

:16 Nowido. you1 feel that the Orrvillo sit:cticn

_g7 _ undercuts that testimony?

181 You have that argument, but thoro is no use taking.

.;g - .it back to the same grounds again. We ara not hora to argue
-

.

20 .with-the witness. And where he'has mado exactly clear whaty

21- this position is, it is pointless to ask him the same
.

j.- . question time after time.
.

"~-

- 23 MR. REYNOLDS: Well let me ask him this question,.

.then'.
_ , y _. .

.y = .
9 25.

.

$

.

'P g. my h uw. 9' d'- +M*1 '7''I'## - '~ '-
- '

.
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,

;, Lnun9| ' 1: BY MR. RErdOLDS :

[ 2' .Q. ?AstI understcnd'it, Dr. Wein, you did not take

13 'into.' consideration in the planning of your regional power ~

n' '4 :exdhange-markat, the fact that thera ic an intercennection
i

i
4

'5 being built'between Ohio Power and the City of Orrville. '!
'

-6~ Is that correct?
i

.. l

. .7 A No, it is not correct, be.cause the logic of not
i

8 including Consumers Power and the -logic of not including

'9 any other system far greater than the City of Crrville, lika j

.1
10- PJM, go to'the City of.O m illa. And there ic no point in- .I

.11 ; worrying ~about the City of Orrville tihen there is na

~ 12 interconnection between Ohio Power and the City of Orrvills.

13 Ohio Power-is not in tha CAPCO ragicnal e:: change
.. 1

14 Imarket. '

15- Q. Let'me ask you.this, Dr. Wein.

16 Suppose it were, economically feccibic for-

.' t 7 = Painesville'toLinterconnect and coordinate with C E. Would

13 . that eliminate any market pcwcr poosesced by the Applicant
I

19 relative .to.:Painesville ineofar as the regionel powar a:<changa

~20 - market is-concerned?.. ..

21} A. ' As Painesville and MELP now c::iat, todcy?
,.

- 22 . .Q' 'That is:.right.
|3 \

N j. '

23: 'A' |I think .it vould be negligible eli:tination of

;24 - markat power.-
!
,

'l
'

123 'O. .How vouldLycufdatormino how much market poucr
.

-

i
^ ~

.|.-
_

. .

> md iw o .. .+ . m6 . - ~ - sa -n._-- ,, --.L,,. *>~~.,_w . + , . , . ~ ,
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mm10:1 remains?:

;2 LA Well,- I will. give you che insgredienta of

;3 , determination.

D 4 Your questien is.in the form which indicctas there

5 might -be anumber, and that i3 :obvicusly not the nature of it.
'

- 6 - Painesville is very small, E LP is very small.

7. They both, can't as of today.have access to nuclear units.
.

All they can do is interconnect uith each othcr and that may3

give them some'possible -- soma possible help in cacrgencies.9

'10 They could get nothing which is invc1vad in cither accass to

.j; larga plants, they cannot got involved into all -- they

12 cannot get-access to all the other elenonts involved in
,

13 . operational coordination .of pools such as CAFC0 gives them.
- 1.

34 And so to the extent that they-night h acmanhat

er
15 n emergen y a ua ions w ea r, et u d

|be'a help. .But that is-a very can11 thing in terms of the16

g ability. for them to compete with any of the CAPCO companies in

18-
' * "8**

Q' What isitho basis, Dr. Wein, for your statementg

d'I ""20 -- -

** * 08# " "O# *** Y* * U88
.

-- " nuclear generation?
.-

A
22 So far.as I am awara thay'do not hava cccess to

bi
. nuclear ~ generation..

I understand that you have~ proposed -- ucil you

:(E have' proposed something- frem ELP and ycuhav5 propoced
+ - .25%

>

-

_
g n :L: '

~ ~ ~ ^ '- yw- . ~ . w e-~
_ " " ~ * '

_ . . _
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mall' 1 something for Painesvills, and I am not sure whether

'

i L2 -

g :Painesville has-signed.'that-or not.
_.

I 3 My recollection is that they may well have.-

t

|i[w' .i 4- But there:is a contract which seems to sca quit 0 diffsrent.

i.

! 5- It doesn't include in' that that Painesvillo and 3EIS would

'.( 6' have accacs with each other vin-CEI. It simply gives

,,
7 Painesville a' limited. amount 'of nuclocr power and is'

l ;S :somewhat .similar to your Proposa2 --- I tb. inh 44, is 1,t?
..

9- Is it 44, is that the number, the proposal which has been
,

~ 10- ..in' this proceeding and' each of us have commented about?

' j. -
'

AsfI understand that, Painesville is even a little1;

12 more:rostricted than that.,

131 .Q Hava you road the. contract that you are referring,.

14 .to?...

:,
,

i
- 15 A' . I think I may have cono neross.it in some of ths

16' other witnesses' -- cr their.counnnts.

37- I finished;my ancwsr.

and'AM-1 33

10y
.

&

: -20.

21:

*
.

'-'

b.
.,

'

23.

-,

. }_
24~g.

.i

j.

-

t 2:2

.

~: '.

m
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- LWRBloom I I:haveLfinished my answer..
I[ g j fis': Meltzs -

2 | Q: All right.
-

,; 4-y
.: (

- 3;-
'Do-I understand your testimenj* correctly to be' F

.

1[
14 :that narket power in the regional power exchange market arose

[ 5 outiof the' ability to deny options to particular small cyctus +

-;. -

16
_

7 . ;A It grows cut of the cbility to deny options to
.

a
, '7 small systems. It grows att' cf ths Linharent sica and con---

.

-|-
..8-

.

: trol they have:of already existing markets. It grows ett of
~

-- \;

5| 9- -lots of things.

[. 10- Q Let me ask you this:
n

'11 - If the cption that was denied was en enronconable
|
.

-12 option'would that constituta an exercise in narhet power

13 in.your view?

14 MR. HELVIN SERGER: Unreasonable en what terra,

15. according to whom? '|
1

16 - BY MR.'REYNOLDS:

.17- -0- On econcmic terms?
i

. \

.
.18 ' :A Yes,~in the context of this industry-I think so. |

10 :It's!.an exercice of market power.
. .

.

-20- Q: Okay.
,

21- . I presume.:that the City of Cleveland might lika |
. 1

. .

~

22 to have as-one option free firm pcwer. New if that optica
_

,

.t

23 | ware ' denied the: City of Clevoland by CEI, in your view' j

- 24 - that ..would be - cn - exercise of market power?

;25 -A4 Did you'~say free?'' -

_ -|

-1

. . w .,,-u .- - - . . - . - . . .~ > - -
. Z~ , , ,
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1

j2 :1. fo- That's right'.

,x.
- .2 n No, I don't'think I would.go tint far.4,e __

'3' 'O Well, where would you draw the lins?

m'
L4~ A- Draw'the line betwean what, frae and"not free?

5 Q- Well, whit you have indicanad would be a reason-
~

~

c6 . able' option - - denial of .an unreasonable option. that you

07- - feel" would constitute an exorcise-.in markat - p wer as die-.

8 tinguished from the denial of an unreasoneblo cptien that

9 you feel would-not be an exercise of markat power.

10 ' 'A' -I'd use the cencept of plana of equality within

11 that particular market configuration. Whero that terra was-.

12 given very precise meaning by the court uns in the St. Louis

13 Railway Terminal case. It vould seem to na that would be7

-14 . the way to draw the line,

.15 Q- What was tha definiticn of "p.'.ane of' equality"

'16 in that case?-

17' A. Essentially based on costs.

-18 Q _ And what is tho. definition as you understand it?

10 'AL I- just told you.

'

. 20' Q_ ' All you 'said is .it's based on ecst.

21 A' The court said that when any-competing railroad
-

.

22 runs across the - river and gets inte nad uses the fc.cilitics
.c
'A

-
''

of' the St. Louis Railway Tc:minal Ccapany what gcas on there23
..

124 .is ~.the cost _of his entering into that, and these costs are
.:- .

%;/ 25; ito be Leonsidered on the same basis as costs .are ccastituted
<

f

-$

, s. q' ,.- 2 M '. 3 % m.4i
. . _ . , , ,
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1Jeb3 1 and calculated ~ for alll the othar mei&ers. .It has nothing'to I-

- 'N
~ 2 do.with the value of the~ service.- It has to do with the
:3 -costs of each of -the -members and a new :r. ember gats the cama

:.m
4 : treatment and- the'sano_ cost formulas that a:cist.

5 That'sL rrrf understanding of the case. - That's what '
,

.6 |ILmean, that the~ plane cof equality uoans the costs which
*

. : 7- are involved'in a company-joining a'pa.rticular systen. He
'

18 . pays' whatever . costs he has;- he pay:a it en whatever the--

9' formulae ~ are -in exercicing these costs or in computing these

10 1 costs..

' 11- Q So if the City of Clov21and were to participate

121 -in a. nuclear facility on the same costs, the came cocts as

13 'each of.the. Applicants, that would ba'un indication cf plano7 .

.r- )

|- i

114 :of,-equality. Is that correct? la

-|

15. A. You seem to persist in misundarctanding me. Mavba

~ 1

16 it's my fault and not yours. ;
-

;

.17 I didn't say the sema cocts. I said the same 1

-18 method of calculatin~g the costs. The same mathed Icay not
1

;19- ' yield the same costc. j
y

, .Q . Can'ycu give me en exampic of when tha came methed| 20 .

21- Lwould yield different costs?
.

1 -

22 ; AJ Sure.2

:23r - It may 'well ba - that if the City of Clavaland

24 joins the . system an additional ~ cout wculd have to ho imposedt

b ' 25 s on the . system,f which is differont than the ccsua which the2

.

k

.

n

a , , . , 7%g - we wem < m" * 's* %r * * ** ' * ""'"1
-

'

?
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5 4f 1'' cthers impose on the- system so thera ths fo.mnula voit1d be

:- -

. . .

[' 2. J additionalLcosts, additional costs for cc.c 2 one.
.

-_ i, _
^

f3 k- Well, additional-coats for one night ba diffetant
n -

.

4 : than. cdditional conts for . another which might be diffarent

-5 'than'the additional costs for the third, but the formule

-

6 of the additional costs that you irapoce is the scm2 but ths
I

'7 . numbers could'be different. i,

!

8 .Q If a small systeaLhad nothing to offer in, let's

: 9' say, a' staggered construction arrangement, uould you conclude-

to that the refusal to provida that option to the cnall system

11 would constituto en exerciso of market power? j

12: fir. HELVIN BERGER: iTnat option, Fr. Reyncids?

1

.13 You said "that option." I'm not sure what you're referring j
,

;

'

.- 14 ' to.

15 BY MR. REYNOLDS:

U 16' Q The option-to participata in a ctaggarad con-
'

,

1
,

-17 .struction arrangement.
.

!

1 ; .)~8. A Well, the hypothetical you give n.e is centra-

19 Udictory unless the small system were scro. If it were more

'

20 .than L zero _it ' has something to of for.
I

21 Q; But you're saying that if the small system had j

22 nothing1to offer in the way of staggered-construction then
( i

'

. you -would not censider that' to be an exerciss of market23 -

24 . Pwer. if you refuse that option to a cuall system?

k' A- I'm not going to sap that baccusa you'ohvicusly
| 25' .'

,

.I.
._m.. - s. -- . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . .- -

.

-5-' > . - n
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,

.Leb5- s1 . havala different meaning of " staggered - construction" than 11

g~ _ 2 ; Ido~ when you say| they havo nothing to effer.
_

13 ;05 Well, what's your definition of ztaggered con-
x. . e

'
- 4 : stru'ction?

,

- 5 LA; Staggered ccnstruction_ simply means this, that I

~

:6 . ould. build a 1,000-mogawatt plant but I can't build aw

7 1',000-megawatt plant; I can't build-it for ten years, but if
~

c
.

,

8 :I-add four other people there than I and uho four can build.
'

9' it. -Therefore, you may : build it or I may build it. That's

10 Jnot the 'importanca that I' attach, that a particular company

11 'has to. build it.

12 The importance is that they pcol the loads in

, 13: .. order to be able to get the particular size unit which if

14- they. didn't pool the loads - they would not be ci:la to get for

15 some time in:the futura. . When it cc=es to . actually building

16 fit, fit's a construction ' company who builds it, it's Ganeral
~

17 Electric who provide: the;other tings.. All tha utility

18; company'does is pay.the money,-by and large.-
1

!!9 ~ So it-isn't the question of who buildc it and

. : 20 . -who' says that- "I'm going to build it this year and ten yearc -
-

1

:21? :later' you build 'it." The essence of staggered construc% ion -l

22" is the. sharing of a_ unit and taking advantage of it at a
s

, _ m -
-

;

'
Ns '

'

23 time;periodLsooner than you would' have been if you ware not U

f 24 So shareLit. -t.

3 . . .
.

.

V c25, ?That's essentially the essence'of that notion. '

,

*
|

!

l

f - .|\

.

b E+ ?.' y g. m6 'f -. uk w\e ;, , . . , f ,4 ,y ,,
-
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,



w.wmw a , w -w - - :- =y -4:: =- . m~~-

.^ '

p:

-7065 :
I
>

c b6: 11~ | Therefore, la : small company, if it : hares. in it, 'is .in - facte

^ 2 engaging _ in staggered construction.
. .

- I-3: .Q_ - And what in your_ view wculd a three~nagr, cat + r

.x . .

-4- . systam have to offer to 'a staggered construction prcgrEr

--S. :even as you define it?
-

;6- A Three meycwatts,_ cad if~it's-growth ic going to.

_

7 heTat tha rate of eight percant.a year _in oight yecra er
.

8- '.nine years'it will hava six mogsvatts. And if the small

-9' .systsm were.to ceabine with many other sm511 cystons ttcy-

might' add 200.czgsratts.10 ;

11- LO - 7.nd as yon understand staggarad~ccactruction or
|

.

. -. t

-12 as you have described it, em I correct in. concluding that

131 you believe tne utility docs nothing more than provids the
4

s

.14 financing forc the construction program?,

t-

15' A- Oh,.I;wouldn't go that far, that it dcas nothing L

16 moroi-no, It may provido the caloction of the cita. It,

17 1: may. provide cartain!criteric and things of that nature. It

-1a ~ may do sens supervision. Sut'in.any'' case I simply nasd
, ,

to: L that example to point out to you that the_ ocencnic ear,:nce

n
|20 of staggered construction does not go tc the actual physical

.

211 details of the -conctruction[it scos to the sharing of the
.

.22' - unit, 1-

1 ("i .

L 23 . It= dcocn' t matter whether c companj over builds

J24: |:one, .as it were, itself, in ita'.oun territory. And if you
, ,

.

look .at tha' forward thinking -in tha area when they' raf25 :

|
r L

'

-
r i-

.

-4#^- " Mf'*-' -9 - --
__ w;-r/%sgsqW am.#e **e,. AAewpp w%e. w-mai- er Re= d * ?d'r.= e

.

-- da -,._A__ m+.us +_-sm.
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eb7 -1 : thinking. 'of putting ' many units in .an x industrial park,-many-

;;:. N '' 2 . nuclear units,uand of largar size than we hava now, it

~
,

.3 'mayiwell be !that one . group might build - them all. - [
:n : -

-

! K4 Q Dr. . Wein, are you at all aucra of what the UnC -

-5 : requirements are for constructicn respencibility of nuclear

-

6 facilities?
I

7 A Just in.a vague way..

1

8 Q Are you miare of the financial responsibility

9 requirements ;that are associated with the countructica of

to nuclear = facilities before the liRC7

11; A >Eefore the NRC?

12 ~Q Yes.

IS' A No. I assune somebody has got to pcy for it Oc:te
-N.-

14'- . time. LI'm-aware though that a lot of --

15 Q- Am I --

.16 .- A Go ahead.
i
i

17' . Q An I correct that one of your ascertions in your
-

~i8 .. testimony _ is that large fossil-fired units arc more effi-

19' zcient than smaller units, smaller fossil units?

. 20 ' 'A- Will you show me where I said that?
.

21 LC ' Welli- do you have any recollection that you did
,.

.. ; 22 not say-- Wouldfyou'disputo that?- Would you quarral with-

(c..-
23 '. .that?.

24 A1 No , I - -

-

25 ' CHAIRMAN RIGLER:- -Show it to him.

l
le !.m

' -

.m _ _ __ _ ._, ..

_1. . _ m
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| abs 'I-

,

MR. .' REYNOLDS: ciihat was :that?E. ~ -
-

'

,t c.
~

'

4. , 'Q .

'

Iih|[ ^ [ 2h CHMPS.AN ~ RIGLER: - Sho1 it to him.. _ .
. . . - . .
,>. .

'i J3 : MR.- REYNOLDS: . I.; Was . junt t- ying to sco the cxtent .'

4

~ , . _ .

. . .- O ":

4^' ' ' 4 (to which'he1could remember his-cwn testimony.
'

. .

-5' BY ~ 21R. REYNCLDS::--
'

-' :6- ;o: Pages 49'and 50.
~

1)( :7
.

6

|9-
.-

.f0-

12L
.

-13 |-/:.- >:.

.

114 -

'15 t

> -.16 -

: 17.c

,

't6~

. . .

1.9

, :20-

: 21:'
.

s

..

,

"

# .

_ ,24

'* T25 '-
'

> - :c .

~
..

$

+ ,

_.
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{ mpbl- 1 I guess :it's down. at. the botto:a cf pago 49. |

[ J1B:-
2 L- ~ Well, I said according to the'1970 natienci

.

).i :3 power survey:
|.l1 N- .4 "Econcmies.of scale are inherently

j 5 more pronounced with nuclear ganarating units-
1-
: .' 6 than with conventional fossil fired units."
a

l-

{ 7 J.Now, where does that imply what sicu caid?
.

..

! 8- G Wel1~, if you.look up above that --

,| 9: A Look up above where?

:10- g I'm sorry, you said --

tt .A You said at the botten of page 49.

.12 ; G Thr.t's where you're reading frem7
~ |-

1,,

-13 A TeS .
< .;.

: t'4 ' C' Well, look at the ensuer to 32, etarting at

'

15- near the top of the-page. PThat I was asking was whether -

-- 16 - A Therets nothing in there which implies what V:u
~

.17 said. . That's a discussion of economics of scala.

18 G Would you agrae or disagree'with the statement

19 that larga fossil fired' units are more sfficient than

20 small fossil fired units?
.

; 21 ' - A I wouldn't disagree with that.

"

J22 G Thank-you.
I-

23 . You asked me a differont-question. I thought'A

.

c24 .YOU ~~

1 ,i- - - CHAIPP.AN RIGLER: All.right, let's not argua:- 25

4--
,

i , -- &-h,,. '

- + . .%e.. - - > - - +
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.e
r

|3( 1mpb2: ;- 1 :

..}
. back~and forth. Just concentrata on ths'questien..

[3|A.mff - 12 a'z MR. ' REYNOLDS :
'

-i; (3 Q. :And the largo fossil fuel unit wculd be a

[ ;4- ' lower cost source-oE power,eis that correct?
~

5 :A. Than a small foscil fired unit, is that uhut.

j ;6 : you ' mean? -.
:'

}.J| .7 - MR. MELVIH BERGER:- Lover cost than what?

8 BY ' MR. ~ R2YNOLDS :

.9 4 That's right.

.to A. I think all of the conditions equal tha large

*

11 one would be more efficient-or lower cost than~a cmall
'

. 12- one..
y| 3.

.

13 '. G All right.;.

3Ia

-14 - Let me ach you, Dr. Mein, would it ba your
L

%.q - -L.15 Opinion that a refusal by an owner of a 600 megcuatt

} 16 coal ' fired plant'to grant' access to a smells.r syrten not

:17 . Lcapabla of enjoying'econonies of scale avcilable in such

78 a unit wottid' be inconsistent with tihe antitrust lavs?
~

! 191 L .It depends on the' circumstances.-

. > -

~ ~ ' 20 MR. MELVIN BEEGER: I think it's calling for a

'

21_ legal; conclusion. I objectio-- aa it whether it ic

:222' ~'incons'is' tent'with tha anti ^ rust laws. ;

,
-- -

. 1

.233 CHAIRMAN; RIGLER: Overruled. ;
"

;

-24~ THE WITNESS: It depends en the circunstances.

- - 25 - DY MR. ' REGICLDS :-

i' i
ts '1

||- =7- x y{
P_ ,

"
_ j- pj ,g ..y ' m + .

,
.= - c
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' dt. '

mpb3 -1- g -- - Let's assume. that it uere.'-- let 's 'acaume thatv

[. .p.-
:

. 21 'the'600'~ coa 3~firad plant'was a CIWC0 unit and that ths
~

3 :small systcm_was the city of Cleveland.

t

] 4 ' A, That's not_enough of the. circumstances to.

,

5~ onable me:to draw a conclusion one way or the other.
~

t.
> 6 S What other circumstances-vould you naed in

:

7 : order _to assess whether orinot.a refusal of access to the..

-;-.

8 coal. fired unit was'inconsis Mnt with the antitruct laws?-

9 - A Well,--I think I uculd need the circumstr.nces

10' which would let me-determine whether or not_there was

. 11- - a' Sherman violation, a Sherman Act violatien, either

.e

!. 12_ .'section 1~or section 2.-

;!: .

!! 13- CHAIPliAN RIGLSR: This begs tha c;uestion, doesn 8
'

q
d 'g4;' 'it?
q-

-: 15 THE WITNESS: Well, . I don't understand the-

q
;- 16 question.

s .)-
Co:you want ma to enumerate the kinds of( j7

circumstances required.in.a Sherman viclation? - ifould I=t' 18
i:
[ ~ba responsive then?gg

.=

-b 120- - BY MR. REYNOLDS:
y-

21; -n- :Let's take tha.circumstancac.as you know them
,-

b- -. .

' { as they are in this particular casa right.now.22-

-. ; h
f23

. A -I think in this particular case nor I might
e

f -

: conclude that CEI was violating uho Sherman Act. I

l.b
.

sund.erstand that;there is a case'before tha District Court
. z25
.;-

;-j;l ' .7. .
;i.

,

~

. I.:

. t_ :' ,

s.,

''"N, ' . "
.% '''W"k*,.a h %.m ',E O f + '.BT OE* J'@- seg- N -. ' $@
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{mpb4" ~1~ i iniCleveland whtire=tha-city:is alleging that.
~

yw : 25 0 I'm talking now about whethar er not refu;2L
x ;,

s
'

to Lgrant the city of Cleveland necess; to a ; 500 mgasatt- _j.)3

:.- 4 coal fired: plant;-given all.the circunstances in thic,

~ 5: : case, whethar you would vias that particular reducal as::,

ec !
-

.

- V* '

;6: 'being-inconsistent with tha untitrust imem.
~

. 7 MR. ItELVIli BERGER: I'll object c. gain en.tho

|
basis of calling for n-legal' conclusion. |1.

29 . CHAI?dGN RIGLER:- Ee 10-an GNpert antitruct

3o- ,econonist, a former-economist with the Department of

Justice working w'ith the antitrust divicion, ne is;;-

' 12.- certainlY qualified to answer.

Overrulad.3(', . . a..

,

11 4 THE JIITNESG : Yac. I.et no, then, try to -

CHAIFI4AN RIGLER: He can give his coision no
15 -

i-

to whether or notran incensistent situation would anist.- !16-
.

THE WITNESS: I can envision circunctances-in17

'this! industry or:in tha Cloveland-or CSI territory in.
18-

c c me hat conclusion.p 19

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Reynolds is hvechhicating^

.20 -.

the exact circunntances of the casa, the rituation in the
..

g
.

Yarea which you- ctudied in connection uith your a:c: art
. . , .

.
u..

4( .
.-

.'testincny.--As|You know, it.has h3en all:.ged that one of
123.,,

ytha'-acts: that may violate the a'ntitruct las it a rafusal-

.

J 'to grantfaccess to nuclear plants.~ Now,.he'a saying |
r <> .-25
,

-

'

,. ,,
,.
,k '

8

'

:4. _
..

'

r .s

- s.
+ .. = . - - . . ,

. ?y.
.

.
~ ,~ - '. 6.

* wrn-. -.:
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Japb5 :1 : substitute a coal fired plant. Dces your cenclusica
< .. . I,

{-? 21 change?
... ,

[.
-

4

,

'L3 THE MITNESS: Xell, ns I understand.1050 it'

.h '4 fdoesn't' go to necessarily violatia , it goes to uha c;uestica-

5 of inconsistency with.
,

- 6' CHAI1UIAN RIGLER: All.right, that's hi:' que.stion.

7 THE. WITNESS: Yes, I think I.might argue,that,
.

:8~ ves.- Under these circumstances I think I night argue

9 with no other alternativan eqcally good if there were

-to 'no other ways by which they cculd got the :cono:ains of

;I scale, if this 600 megawatt fuel plant were the way, there

12. were no'other. ways, yes, it would be the case. I think
.

- -13 '.I.cculd draw that conclusion.

14 By given .the circumstancas of thic can I

15 mean to : include all the testimony that has been c:.-:cicded

16 from the circunstaneca of this.cace.

17 BY MR. RFaiOLDS: l

'

4. Am -I then to assume that your entwo::, ,cr. Ucia,18

_39 is' no|, given the circumstances of this. ca::t but if ycu

-20- could assume scue other circumstancea '/ou might conclude
.

, -:21 'ves?
.

A. |I don't-think that was ny answer.22
t .

M.
-

- 23'! - E'- . Well,.I thought.You ansverca na yes you might

iconclude that--if;I could assuma, and th".n ycu wen en to.r-
~

g
-g

-

--25i . state 1certain~ assumptions. Are'you caving _thct tha-certaia-

1

_

A

-4

g -.

,.
_

,'
,7w, %. -._ -u . . . .

- ~ , . .

" '
_ .;- -

.
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|r

I

mpb6 1 assumptions that you have plugged in are those that
,

f
' ?- I

-

n . exist in your view in the orecent situction, or arc Encsc
i.

~
t

'

| i
1

. ~3 additioncl anstmptionc? j'
i

- [ zm 4 A I thought my answer said t' sat I .wculd if t?.a l
,

i i

t.i - 5 600 megawatt coal plant wore the only enc. Mcu, rho |
-6 }

'

P

ciretmstances of thin case of cource are not - they'ro I..

;- 7- notLthe oniv one. There are nuclear ::lants, so the
|*

refusal of a 6G0 coal fired plant but not the refusal of8

9 . access to a nuclear plant, I vould not concluco anything
10 about that.

!
11 Q. So an I cor cct that 93're really t::.lhing about

0
12 accecs to economiec of scala and not ccceca to nucicar?
13 'A Well, now, whsn you uny "we ara really talking"

'

14 I don't know what tha quantion in. '1cu fir.rt acked me

about-a 600 megawatt fuel -- focuil fuel plant and I said-15

)
if that were the only one that ucre cvailablo, thers varn:t 116

anything else, given what I know about this cace~ includir,r17

g3 all that, yes, I could conclude it.

19 Now, what:is it that you are asking rn.?
~

20 CEAIRMAN RIGLER: Let me ask you a question at

21 this point.

. . -- 22- Does your'anc1'/ sic chcngo dapanding upon

whether the large plant sa to which tha cr:.clier s7ctcn is123-

y seeking acccas is a nuclear plant or a 1crge fossil fired-

- 25 plant?-+

!

.>
, u _. 1._ .- c .s =- - - -

!'
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L!
mpb7J 1 iTHE WIllTESS: No. Th casential oconcaic

.r"
.

q:- [2 .ana ys s in-this case is not determinent n? n wha 2.ar itl i

a- ,.

E :3 is nuclear cr fessil fuel with eac asm:2ption and with

,6 .
A- 4 - ene' caveat and that is that la apparsnely is tiu epinion

.
-5 of people in the CA?co tarritory, i.e., those who are

..

,

.' ; 6 building.the nuclears that the nucica:u are more cacncaical

7 than the fonsil. fuels and if arou maha that assump'. ion then
~

,

'8 a fossil' fuel would not give vnc. the cano acc?cs to,

,

j' 9- econcmics an a nuclear.
.

l' 10 liow, if you aostne they are both equal than it

i

r 11 . would make no differenco.
'

'12 DY MR. RF,YHOLD3:

. 13' 6_ 'Do you kncu whether tha Hansfioli plants ara
.(

J. [ 14- . nuclear or coal fired plants?

..

15 A. They.are coal.
,-

'

16 MR. SMITH: Going bach to the fos.::11 fuci

'17 comparad-to the nuclear you.still havo the cano proportions
i

:f 18'. of' economies between the Applicanus and Clevoland. Tha

.19: Problem here, ac'I see it, when you're measuring a

q - 2o . competitive situation in not the absoluto cost ir. rolvsd
...

21; but the relationship between the cost of- one crapatitcr

.r-

[22 'to another competitor. Uculdn't the acne pregertien

i
-

:23 . prevail:whether it be fossil or nuclen - in the hypci:hasis
il
i given ycu?

'

24:
>.

LTHE:WITH2SG: No,.I don't think so, W . Smith,"

,c .

25L.

t.-

+
- -

. {:.
li

'.1, ; 1

1

i:
' -, $ ..e g-| ~ b.4,J. -%.,.<, . , , . ~ , , . , . .

~ _ . . . - . .
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f[
apb8- 1 .because if.You lcok at the construction. progrrrac for tho

.
- 2 future the proportion of nuclear ia g. oin;r ' to become r.incat<a ~ :r ., y

,

~' t. -r.'^ 13 than coal.
!1

:,
,

lm. 4 MR. SMITI Th:t'c true hat in the hypothe'" i
i

i
5- given you OEI-is going fossil and act nuclear, so thev !

i

!

|l 'j 6- would --
-,g ,

. . . ,

j 7| . THE WITITESS: . Wall, if~the CAPCO 9001 unra'
;

.t . -

i 8 going fossil and not nuclea it would mako no differanc2
,

: -t
.! 9 if that were the caso,.but that does not saa. to be the

to caos. |
!.

~11 B'I MR. REYNOLDS: f-
,

1

.I
~ .'

| 12 0 ~Let aa just follow up Mr. S: lith's qucatica. ,

(;
.t

i 13; As to each unit or cach plant tha propertion.;. ,

., t

! 4

14 would be the~ same for the'Aeplicants -~ as betucan thu
-}

L15 ~ ' Applicants and'the cmall system?>

L
I .

1s- "A' I sea. Let me'see if I unferstand.thnt.. |',:
4i

F 17 In other words, if I am going to build a 3G00

18_ :mcgawatt coal plant and then I'm going-to build. c. 1500 ini
-t

!
-

, nuclear plant I would give you the same proportica that I
-

gg

> ' -20 have~of coal to nuclear in your# proportion accecc to that.!

^I' J
21 In that case you get the cano thing..

-22 I think mayba that is parhapa ;fnat Mr. hith

123 : meant..

,

_ r, .- '24- 'O N0*. . . -

.

.i .

0-
125L A No?'

t-

-

J-

- _ _._. __
_

g e-
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1

- - . -1- D. No, I'n . saying:if Son'ra going .to build a -- if ' ' .
. apb9- [.

,

{~. 2, Jyou're going- to LtalY in ' terr.c of carticipction in a coal 9

'3 _ plant the proportica is going'totba the proportionata .p_

,

{ 4: cadvantage with respect to the coal is going to be the

5 -same for~the Applicants and the anall system. . Zgually so |
[1

'

;

j. 6 if.'I then talk about 'a nuclear plant and I talk about ]
:. f . ,

f /7 Lanother coal plant. ' As to each isolated-unit, in other
.p' ;
-g -

.

]
.

8 -words, the proportien woula 53 the sama.

9 A. L' hen you say the proportion -- |

a.
| 10 S .The proportionato cdvantnge.

q j
'

11- A.. -I.still don't knew what the proportionate
'

:L 12 advantage means here. I could undcrotand it if you said
>-
i

I 13 that the Applicants are taking 90 percent of the coal

|1 (
l 14~ P ant and the.munics tako 10 percent. The Applicantsl

~

1

.- !
'

15 _are taking 80 percent of the nuclear plant and the munies
I
i

.I .16 then can have~a proportionate fi'ure, is that whab yct.ra ig
i

I 17 88 yid 97

I8'- MR. SMITH: . No. - In avaluating a conp2titiva
.

' '

- g g' . situation you're not concerned sololy with absoluto cotto

i| 'go. and-prices but_you're concerned Uith relativa cosh 3 and >

j' . . :

3.]. _ ~121
prices.

:1:

j- :22 For example,-take a price squwno situction,
.

i.y:j 23i .take anTexample'and donble it. Do your'ccupetitiva
~

.

. 24s ; relationships changa?--

f|g
. -

TastwIrazss: Tall 1ceher ehings equal, no.23
:

X '

a.
-s

s

A & g. ..
I

r <.
u.-p " W e h+4sa-.- . * M.u. -. 4 .-s-+ ype ws6 . w .qg m ,%.y ,._ Wye.-a=im.-- # p-.

, , , . ..
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~

l
. mpb 10L 1 'MR.: SMITH:' Wall, voulin't. the sama I-hing he ''

'
i

pp
-

true'in relation to cccess-to a fossil fuel plant nnd a_
.. |r -

2
- .. . .

I

. c .. : -

! - 3| = nuclear fuel plant?. 3
-!

[[ [4 . THE WITHESS: It uculd depend upon the Uei9 tin 9h
3: -

I 5 and the absolute amount of the cost advantage. It depends
~

j.' G- on the-weighting.

;i

1 -7' Lock, suppcse a nuclecr plant were 10 gercant-
;f

( 3 more efficient-than a coal plcnt- and one of the .Tpplicants j

.|-
9 says that, Well,.I want to have my - I want thin ahcre,

1

- 10 so that 85 percent of my cocts are taken frca the nuc1 car !
1: ., ;

,

.[ 11L P ant which is more efficient. Obviously he in going to 1l
T

12- have a' greater cost advantage thcn some other thing and
l.

13 essentially, if I underctand the question, he gains-,

s (" .

such' a way so that when

~

.14 access but he gains access in

15 vou put in the absolute cmounts that he han of each of'

16 these different efficiency plants and weight it for eack
.-

i
1

-17- the sum of the costs will come out eqncl. That's casantielli,

-18 I.take it,'what you're asking ne and now to go io.the

l

10 question'as to whether they have a ralttive cost advantage

1 20. or not, they could if the weighting were different.
'i

.

i

t.- !

j!' 21j I'm not=sure that I am understanding taa question d

. 5:

.t.

'22 or.not.-

~ {' '~'~ -
23: MR. SMITH: I think so,

l
'

'

-

24 But.I think'the gequestien ascemos that the -|*

t. . i

.,h 25: : benefits of economies: of scale ara ~ cpportiened proportionate:.y |

:

.e

,i,

- o
. . . , . . I

~

mm, . . , . . . - ~ ., . _ _ . - _ _ _ .. _ . . _ _ . _ ._. .

|
, . . -

U .' L:__ -,.d...a:-
-
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-

..
.!,

. .. 1' 'I would ' asst:ne._ i spb 11_
! .

,r ,- ~..."

.1 - ( -
He's r.tcralv tr71ng - to ' find ' the differensa:I- '*

[3 Thetween the concept'of econcuien cf sccio in feasil and--- '

[~ ,

'4 nuclear. He's trying~to show the ne.:9.13 'in~ this , is that

5 '.what your' point isi Mr. Reynolds?

6 g g.3mgg , , y e g ,. ,

'

' 1B' - 7-

f-
f 8

9
t.
i
, - -10

i'

11

12-_.p
..

13
1 . = --.

-;.

?l. 14
;
:
! .

-15

L

s. 16
.y
.;

- 17 .
i ..-
1-

18.

y-
'4

.19..,-

.I.

|| 20 -
..

1- 21

i ... 22

;.'<"
(g

. ,

-

'

.

;.

;i.
- |24-

j k_i -

, , - 25
s

l. .i
J

*
,

( _9% f E %99 .J qsuel-.- 34 ,9,94 .g __

'

.
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u obl 1 SY MR. REYNOLDS: -}
*

!1N 3 0- ' Hab you, Dr.. Ucin, mado . r.ny stu6ios on to hcw the
!
' '

3 cost of anf 800-cegnuctt coal-fired pinut camperts to the cost

4 of an 800-magawatt nucluar plcnt?

5 A No, I,have made no studice.
:

1

6 (Pause.)-{

k, 7 I'm still not sura that I cnr. ware.d his acostion.
!

8 Q . Dr. Wein, lot mo ask you_to turn to pcgo 102
.

'
9- .of your testimony. There you une the ter.n oparatinga

; -coordina. tion. "to -

_
11 Will you explein to ec what that term naans?

'i '12 'A It embracas a varicty of meaningc.

13 The members of a pcol, dsponcing upon-- I'm not{.

..

[ '14' reading.

!
15 0 . Welli I was -)ust leching at whct you vara rnferring,

; 16 to. I gather you're nc 7 referring to Deparw.ent 2:Aibit 523.

17 A That's the number.
c,

i - ts Q' . All right.

.. 19; A' The members of a pool make arrangements with aach

-| 20 cther to angaga in certain kinds of pcuor transactient of !
!

21 the sort which I characterized e.s baing in a pcwcr a:: change |-

l

22| ' market. For exampic, they may, li they. arn h very ved. j.

. .

A 23 . pool where thera 'is not; a great decl of coordination, thay
a ;
o

J

24- may be very limited such as, for ar. ample, in reservo sharing.: <

l+ .-

~Q.
. I

.. .'25 - '. That might be~a fcrm of enerating coordin'azien uhich they-

> -

# .

~ . .

...

.

-.

., .m -.w - . . . - . - - - _ - _ , . , . ~ . . .~c_i
i _.._1., m_. -

^
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f
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{_ eb2 I may engage in. I

,

t
I

2 I
; Ihey mr.y enga;z in prxe.d.sica for acuh ; MO.: Of

3 emergenc.i newsr or ccintantnce pyrsr, if c:rq 6 ucihiar
t,

. -

-

,

|( 4 more thm that then they wculd i:o a. da2.rly loc.:e sc. ed '

i -i
i

| -5 pool in which the CEI nuthors of thia Justica anhib e.: 1
*

.
t

6 entitled "Pcwor Pool Ratas ,'' liey cn12 that 'crt of tair.g er-

,

! 7 link pool.
I
I G The degree of --
|

I
; 9 chi,IP?.AN RIGL52: E0'a cching ycu no dsfine
t

'
10 " operating coordination," what ara the elecants ci that

!

'
11 THE WITdEES: I'm trying to .!a.y c:ic als 2nts 024

i

j 12 oporating coordination will varj frem pc-:1 to pt:1. In uha '

|t

I13 weakest form it ccy be limitud to auch ching 2: r2;;rva
i

14 sharing, omorgency 2::chcige, i.Taintenanca crchenga.
< r

1

4 15 In the strongar pools it nay gc te -- z :ch ce the

!
is team pool it may include all theco ele.ent; be: In cCdf. icn

4

17 | it would include, for e::::19 2, optruning c.he cyctaa :.s n1
(
,

:s single integrated system in uhich casa, fcr a:: .n.plo, you

10 would have economic dispatch and what hunt t:ccid aui..n is j

,

20 they would so atter::pc to cperata the pcol that the 1:d:dr_s
.

21 would be equal for every generating uni: cc tha line.
.

22 So the operating coordin2ticn enen is si:.rply a

23 , cort of a spectrum of thingu dependlag pcn the natura of

24- the pool and its ultimata purpeca la to cpar;to in the
i

23 st):engost pools such na team pcola or corpores peals, to
:
1

t,
,

.. - - 2. . , . - _- -... .--. . . - .

M'
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! eb3_ Operate th'e system so that all tha kinda of pc ::: tranc-!
;

2: actions that one can engaga in that uill give you ec: enemy r'

t( te

t ,.

' ' will be taken advantsga of such as,, for ' ext:rplc, ocancmio'! 3
. . .

-!:h '4 dispatch.which simply means if I'm getting powcr en the
,

f
5 sys em from a unit that has.cn incremental cost of ten kilo-

.

} 6 watts and there's another unit en tha synten which has an
I

3:

| 17- incremental cost of five hilowetts and it's not opc z. ting,
. . .

1 - -
- .

! .8 shut off the tan kilowatte, even if it la owned by Tolado
.i

f 9 Edison, push ~ it down. and bring en the five kilewa'cta.
'

10 And then essentially then that would be c wry

i
11 integrated operation because you'ra almrfs at the mst of 21-

12 cient point. So that cporcting.coordinatica vould So th

13 attempt to gain all these forms of pcwer coordination ns
!-

14 you are operating the system day to day,

15 BY MR. REYNOLDS:.

16 .Q Ecu Llany pool agrecmants have you 1cc,%3d at 1

? 17 Dr. -ifein, or examined?

I
18 - A :I'va not e::cmined the dctailc of aSy pcol :.grac~ j.

,

ID ment.- That was Mr. Kampmeiar's job. I've road c lot of

| 20 stuff about pools.

4: 21. Q What's the basis for your ascertion that n11
.

~
21 Pools have reserve sharing agrectants? I

l
;

'

A ~ If a pool didri't hava n racc:ve charing crrcnge-23-
'

^24: 'mont I don't know what it would have. I think if it didn't
.

f
I :havs that it wouldn't be called a pccl.25

_ [.

i. L
+

. g__. . _ .__ _ . _ _ . __ _ _

u . m_
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[ 'eb4 I
.

Q Well, what'is the basic for your sr.7ing that they
,' e

4 |

[(
.- ' all have reserve shariny.arrangetants? Is it just what you i.

; -l,

[ 3 stated? Is that the extent c" yc't.: #-~

6

( 4 A~ Well, I have raad this doctr ant. I have raad

' . . 5 the EEI. I have read the ?cator Pool.
!

t '

S One of'the basic thingu you get cut of a pcol,.

:t

.! 7 one of the big basic cconomics yce gat cut cf c pool is
;

j 8 reserve sharing. If you don't have that it rculd ha.rdly
~

'i

, .
.9 deserve the name of a pool. Tnere's no literntnrc I've ever

i 10 read' about a pcol- that indicates you can hava a pcci without-

i1 reserve sharing of some cort.

12 O Let ma ask you this:

'

- 13 - Is any agracmsat which specifics that t'la parties

I4; to- an agreamsnt will provido capacity in the event of na
.r.

.1

15 emergency on another party's system a reserva sharir.; agras-

16 ment as you understcad recorve sharing?

; 17 L A- No, it.would be in e....lition to a reserve charing,

13 :agreemente
,

t.
j 19 Q .What do link pcola do with racjard to dtvc1cp.v.cnt
i
i

1 20- coordination?
.

. 21. A Well, apparantly they vary. I'll giva ycn ',7 hat the

I '22 CEI people say they do.
. C

'

-

|23 Link pcols are those th t provido"

,

r :24. .Primarily for multiple interconneetions with only.
t

i.7 {
C '

-25 modest construction coordination.",

|

|

,' j , .F. ,-

f

. , - - . . -_v .- - ,. ..

9
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ab5 .l| Q Is that the sole cource of ycur infor::stion- for i
'

2( your tastincny in thin'rogord?'

I-

: -
3 A Thaco pacple Oro the only enss-I knea cf '1ho nac i

|-

4 these terms, where it hnu been-written de.in sc you con sac,

,

5 what it means. That's their-definition. I811 a5cpt it.

.

6 O Let me ask you, Dr. tiain, ic there in your view
[

-

_

.
7- no difference among l!.nk pools and the c:: tent to which the

8 individual ma*Aers of a holding cogany pcol ars trnoted

9 as a' single system in devolepmont coordinctica?
.

10 A 3ay that again,

11 (Wheraupon, the Reporter read frca the reccrd

12 as requested.).

' ' 13 THE WITNESS: I don't undarstand that quectic::.
7

. s.

- 14 .A link pool is not a corporate pcol.

15- 3Y MR, RZr1CLDS2

I
16 Q . What is your undcrattnding of the dif faranco

17 .betraen theextent to which link pccis engago in coordinntcd

18 develepnent and ths a:ttent to which corpornta pcols cngcgo

~ 10 .in' coordinated development?

.
20 A' Corporato poolo engaga in a gresat deal 2cre

21 coordinated develcpment than link pools. Che linh pcela,'no .,

.

22 - the definition says,'have only modaat constructica ecorfinn-
4

23 ~ tion.- The corporato pools have great ccordinction el cen-

.24 ,1struction. .
i

~ 25 -Q Can you tell me.which' team pools engage in'
'

.

.i
,_

_ g
.y jy .

A| . . . . . ..

,
x '2 me + v ~-- - .+-
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|| ,o6 I' development .. cooperation 'e.c ccr.:pletely c:nd chtonnively as
_

fr s
t corporate peols?*

I-

[ '3 HR. MELVIN DERG2R: I think I':n going to = cbjec :.
}

> m

b' 4: I think ' Mr. Reynolds is getting into ace.e fairly' d.ntciled

5 . engineering araas and I den' t belizva that this wit: ness in

- 6 qualified as .an engineer, althcugh I do roslice ha included

-1
t, 7 some material of,CEI publication in hic tectineny.
t

| 8 .MR. R3Y!! OLDS: Mr. Chairunn, I':n getting into
~

I
'

9 ' material that Dr. Woin has sean fit to out forbh in his

to direct tastimeny and I'm trying to deter:nino tha ata: nt to
e

'f 11 which there is any becis for his strecmsats or if he hr.s

. 12 any kncwledge' of the tostimony that he ont forth and prcsonted

13' to this Board.-

[ 14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The chiection in overrnl d.

15 THE WITNESS: Yac. Well, I think the CLPCC P001,
.

16 as I understand from reading so:ca of the :caterial cod sluo

17 from their own advartisements --

18' . BY MR. REYNOLDS:

-to. .- Q .I can't hear you, Dr. t?ein.

'

20 A I said the' CAPCO Pool, c3 I undarctand from

' 21 : reading some of the testimony and sonst of their cwn adverL
.

22 - tisements as to what they allagsdly- do,. has es cles:e a

23 coordination of construction as a ccrporato pool.

24 Q_ Did you read any-of the CAPCO agrementz in addi-
.

25 tion 1to the . testimony and the adverticenants you allu hd to
.

$

'

f-e w- . , . -w -+%w. ev -
- .*- *

'

.~,n- -~~W. m-- '~+-m
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I'
- eb7 ' n forming that opinion?.i

I, t A~ I read drafts of sess but it acev.s to na thac. it (
.; i
.; - is a fact that they h'ava coordinated as they've answorcd 3*j,

|km
4 all of them,-in the Attorney Gonaral's Rs, port. You go toi

:|-
t- 5 each question. as to what they'ro going to build .ud what ;

~! |
i- '6 - their proportion la going to be and what their leads are !

!
i 7- going- to be, and they've get that nil tha way cut until 1953
.

|
8 or ' 34. And I gan't envinicn a corporato pool dcir.g anything

I.
.

9 other than'.that.- You can't do more thnu that.!.
! o

} .10 Even in corporato pools each of the entities in

I 11~ the corporate pool have ralutiva discretion ac to soma
:
)

i 12 smaller items but not to largo, bac' bene trans=iceien lines

f 13 or inrge generating plants or largo hydro devcicpconts or7

1
1

14 ' large pumped storage develepnento.
t

| 15- But a corporate pool, just as CAPCC, if it nec9.c

~16 to build a 12-kilovolt line, is going to have diseratica

17 to its indopendent members. But whan it cocos to tho major !

1

18 things CAPCO scens to me by their ansvarc to do as ntch ns j.j
. 1

.g,
19 'it is possible to do.4

,

1

4 .20 MR. SMITH: Dr. Wein, do corpora 5c pccia n,1cas-

-21 sarily coordinate emcag contigucus systems? I

:221 THE WITN3SS: tiell, I'm taking a corporate pool-

1>

23 Ein the . sense of a contiguous cyctem, yes, bacause if it wara i

~ 24; a corporate pool but they were not contigucuo they could
.

i
i

i- 25 not engageLquite in tha-sr.ca wcy. |
~

*

|

~!

,fc*1

,
4

f~4 q y .;-.., ~ ~w. # L * .,7 % % % . ._,.m%_.. -... ,.g . , , - . _ . . _ ,_ _ . , _ _ , . , , ..

L.: - . _. . - . .
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|eb3 1 BY MR. 22nioLDS:-

g

' {
~ l. . (- 2 0 Dr. Wein, inat is tho basic for your arscrtion that '

3 Duquesne can buy econc=y energy directly from Conctuors Pc9er,

t

! bm 4 by linking ,with Telodo.3dison's interconnection with Cenomsra
(.

[ 5' ' Power as you state on 105 of your testimeny?
~

i.

l. '6' A Well, that sentonca chould be tel:en to raad if-

,

- } ~7 they..have the -interconnection uith Consumars Pcwcr thay can
.

:- j.
'

8 buyL anything that Conswaars Pcwor has available which they i.
i

'

9 need. It might bs economy energy, it might not be.
l.

10 .O Do they have an interconnoction with Ccncuncru,

!

--! 11 Power?
:-

.t.

12. A I didn't scy Duquuane has. I said Tolcdo has:

13 and. therefora Duquenno, having en interconnection with tiu,

14 CAPCO Pool, can buy Enything frc:a COnnu=crs Power thrit

15 Consumers Power is willing to sell them cnd they're villing to

16' buy. .They have the connection.

17 'Q And what's the basis for that ccnclurica?
~

'18 A That thay have the connection?

19- Q That'Duquacne can buy anything frca Consu~. arc Power
t-

.

that Consumers Power may have because ?cicdo E*icen may hevo20
.

21 .an interconnection with than?
.

22. A. I didn't say that. I said nuqu2=na can buy cny-

23 . thing.that Consumers Power has that Duquesne in uilling to
1

24 ' buy, . There are ~1ots cf things Censu: tern Pener has that .
..

e
, .

:( :25' Duquesne won't buy, but'there are ccca things that C:nce:crs

1
1

i

n m w -,- .. . w . + - - - - .- .- . . .
.

k. '' < .
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eb8 I Power has wilich Duquesna. can't go within' the soci that the f-
~.;.

- (Y
& -

2 -

ld buy.- .wou
_ ~

,

'

13' .J,nd the basis of cho fact -is that if you-Inch up
_,

t f-

j . ( 4- . Duquesne's form you' uill see that Luquosne has in fech bocejht

i

! 5 atuff..from consunars.Pcwsr.
y

?

'6 I don't know uhather you'r3 donying that Ecquesno1

1
i- . -

; 7' can use the CAPCO Pool and that Toledo Edicen- has ' er. intor-
4 . .

y 8. connection.with Consur.ers. That's obviously not tree if you
,

9 deny it.

I' .

q'lC .

10

11
P

J 12
i

13,-((
14

| 15
,

,
.

,.

17
,

-

18
i' ,

-i . 10
:n

1

20
" ! ..

'

. 21 '

22- .}
TE
1- - 23
',,

; 24:3

g
: A: 25,

I
s

' .'.

h

* < > my moy-a, + % ~ _yg ,. m.. .$ - n,,. - .,,,w'.,-

r*
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} 1D:cnll L 1; 0 ' Do you know if Duquesne has aver purchaced econony
F

t [' -2 power'from Co:sumars? s

- .

3 A I just e:rplained tc yco thr.t economy power 10 need
;

' !- P ~ :4. as an example. ~ I can't get from the form ?>cs t&sthor it

- L5 is economy power or anything clea. 1<.11 I knew da it ic

6 non-firm power. It could be anything'that in clacrified r,c.

;-

. 7 non-firm.
|-
.

s Q So you just plugged in econcuy pouar off the top~

;j
.i - 9' of your head in that ctatcscat, is i. hat right?

.

o 10 MR. EJ.NIH E2RGDR: Objection.

I'think thct has been ankcd ctnd anmrar:5.. ;g
f

12 CHAIRMAN RIGL3R: Sust e.ined.

( 13 B'I I"R. REYUCLDS :

g4 Q Do you know if Ohio Edison ccn purchase econeny

~

15 energy directly from Censumers?

A Ohio. Edison, juct like Duquasne, cr.n purchase16-

' anything from consumorc, tchich constr.: era is willing to soll37

and Ohio Edison trishes to buy becanec they hava the trenc-13

mission service availcble to them via Toledo Edicon..gg

NN RIM: How, is that cs part of the
_-20-

.

CAPCO arrangementr' or is that the indopendant arranger.cnt?.

120
i

i.

THE WITNESS: That is part of tha Cr.I?CO arranciar.ont.-i'2
,,

i

CEAIR!GM RIGLER: So bv rafarance to CA2CO contract '|'23 -- i
-

i

provicions,. Ohio'Edisen or Dnquesne can requira Toledo Ediacny
1 ..

|( ,, .; j <to wheel them power from Concumorc?:
.o-

1

.I~ :|
8-

;
-

, , - - ; . . .. _ , . , . , ,

p. .
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!,

;- THE WITNESS: That is my understanding. If it -|

1' does not deteriorato the. system, cnd'there are I.o other?/ 2
l.1- . .

36 reliability probices involved.3-

h
*

4 . BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q Then you datormina .that by reading.ths contracts?5
I

. .
.

.! A It is my underst.ending.6
.. i

I
Q And what do you baca that underctandinT on?7

.

A It'is based on disccsuiens.g

j O Discussions with whom, Dr. Uein?
9

.i

|' A'- I think I have had numercus discussicns with
10;

' Mr. Mayben and some with Mr. Kampmsicr. Pri:cs.rily Mayben,
11;

4

'

I believe..
> -12

'f O And it ic your testir,any that lir. Marben has told
t o.

i(-;

you this?.

-14,

4

i ~A It.is my racollection that they can do that.
15-.

-i O ,And'he told you that they can do it on the bc.;is
16

-

.

- of the CAPCO contracts?
.17-

''
A Well I am not sure whethsr he uniG thav can do

-| 18 --
~

, ..

'I it on tha basis 'of the CAPCO contracts. I am not cure that
~19

the CAPCO- contracts are completely finished or uritten.,

.. <.0
~I

.

Well I thought you just ancwsred the Chairman
. .

.

Q

t
*r ;that your understanding was t'at it was a result of the-

-22'

II provisions of the CAPCO -contracts rather then any bilataral
!.- .23
t . .

.

agreements which parmitted this kind of trancaction.-

-F -24
- p ~l
,f 'A. Wall I am not sure, I may havo misspo%c. Thcy

; )! . ; 25e

;- .+

r
?f- |

i. ;
y ,

f .'

~ p ':
'

' '

--,.u_._ -. . .-.- - - - .7~.~-
- .. ._. a . , s . - . _ -.

, ~= -
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1

.| mm31 heva the capability and they have engaged, as-I cce t; cough
.

i - (D 1 the . Form -1s, for yours in . cll thesa sorts of tra..sactions.
y

~b 3- I seo no evidenc3 to indicats that this Uculd not continuo,
.i

IC 4 They have engeged in then,.they do engage in them.,t
.-;

1..
L5 .and they doubtlessly trill continue to.

: 6 Q Does the '73 Porm 1 indicato such transnctionc?
'

~t.

7. A Yes,'it indicatos trancactienc with many people-e

r 8 - outside the'CA7Co syston.
l'

9_ Q Doss it indicata it with Conatmcrs and tuguc0nt?
f

j - to A In one year thera was.

} tt Now if I wanted to look back over a poried o"
|

12 eight or nine years I can tell you uhat hac happened. T:n'y

! 13 ~ don't have to be every year with the tiro sana companica. It.r

14 depends on the needs and the availabilitics.

15 Q And which FPC form ticuld I look through to find that ,-

16 Dr. Wein?

17 A I think you would-look to tha :?orm 12c..

t8 Q For which year?-

19 A Every year.

20 'I will read you one from -
.

21 'O Let ma --

...

22 A Just a minute. You acked m2 which year now, and I
i.. .

-

'~
235 -am going-to tell you. I en reading onc fren 19'!3.

3 0 -All right.

A' rivate.systers. -This is the C1svaland Elactric- 25'

I

a - . . - . , - - - ~.:. . - - - -

e - + , ,
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nat4 I Illuminating Ccmpany, ye.ar en~ded rac rlsr 31, 1972;
~ , .

.,i i It has racoivad. 1,225,000,000 huh fror.1 Chio h var
i.

' -

L -3 Company.

F 4- It has received' 554,000,000 'fr-a ?JM.
;;

j|. Q Do you know whether C2I has direct intarconacctiona-5

G with-Ohio' Power Company? I-

.!-
7L, - A - Just a minute._

_
-8 Q Or PJM7

|

9 A It dosen't hcvc direct connection: with FJ::.
.10 - Now lot ma go on. I just gave yon ths'CEI. I

11 will go to somsthing else.

12 'Q Eave you ovar read the contract'batwasa COI and
'

.

-13 Chio Power?,

I4- 112. - ICLVEI SERGER: I ob-iact.

.15 I thinh Dr. ifein ic still in the r.iddic of an

16- answer.

17 CHAIRMAN RIGL3R: Sava tha questien.

I

fS' - (Pause . ) -
"

19 i BY MR. RSYNOLDS:

20 Q - Are wo still waiting to --
.

: 21 A Yes.
.

|22- You know you take plenty of time. Just lot ma

' ~ '

23 take some time.

24 (Pauss. )

b :23. Let me read hho follcwingLf 0:a --

1
1

.

y m %A,w y -m gerewe * * *essm esw - 'A* * ' - " "

> +
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Imm5 1~ O Could you tell us wh.e a you area reading fru I

;gm 2 'Dr. Wein?'

;s
:,

.}- 3 A Yes. I
c

Ii

I f' 4
f * I cn reading from Enhibit E M-DJ2. That iO
!

|
'S Mosas and it is Form 12 for Duquocnn.

-

I

I

j 6 g. who0.c. Form 127
1-

'! 7 A Duqueano.
1

| 8 0 I see.

9 A "Pacpondent" -- Duqucene - "The C10Volund
t
i 10 Electric Illuminating Company, Ohio Edicen Cor.pcny,
!
i 11 Pennsylvania Powar Company and tha Toledo-
.

j 12 Ediscn Ccmpany are partion to the C32CC
.

i 13 'tran= mission facilities agreamnt daicds
,

, ..
.

14 as of September 14, 1967, which providea for
..

15 construction, oparation and r.aintenance of
i,

! :16 'an cdequcts trancminaica notitorM to poimiit ths

17. five companics'that arc partic3 to the agrar,rnt
; la to utilian their rsspective ccpacity
.

entitlements in various jointly coentitted ganaratingto

20 - units for offective ccordination of the operation I

!
'g of the CAPCO companies anong thanceiros and witho

f~

'other systems, power pools and coordination grnupa22

k
23 and for the equitable charing by the par;;ias of the

g resulting bonofita and responsibilities."
.

25 -. It seems t ma that langnaga says they do it not
L

.

* . w.3 , ..m ma~ . - - - - . . ~ . n.w- -a - -
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uc6 1 only with thsmceives, but with othcr groues, cnd that is filcd.,

,.y ,

"The ChFCO transmission facility agresn:nt: ( '-

3 was accepted for filing with the ?sderal 2ct:cr

f 4 Commission en Soptonbor 7, 1972."
|

| 5 I don't want to burden this hecring with raading
!'

.. 6 out a lot of statistics which shouc that charo era varying.

7 power flows back and forth over the years.

i. 3 O Have you read the ag.'.comont batwean CSI and
i

| 9 Ohio Power, the interconnection sgressent?

f -10 A I haven't read that.
I
1

11 This is the sort of stuff I have read.
*

-

i 12 Q Havo you read the interccnnectica cercen:nt

,

13 between CEI and PJM7

: 14 .A No.
I
s

| 15 Q And what is the bacia for your stating that CI
;

16 has no direct interconnection with Chio 20Nar er with FC?Ii.
.

17 then?

13 A I am not cura. I am just trying to hean in "b d

.to the transmission map. I might ba in error.

20 If you have a trancmirssion may I will ha glad to

21 rectify the error.

.

It wouldn't mattor uhathor they did or th y did22

(
23 or they didn't.

:
,

"

:24 MR. NELVIU 3 ERG'R: L'onld this bc a good tima forJ

a-bacak?.g5

I

_ ._ . _ _ _ _. _ _
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una7; 'I CHAIR!nN RIGL3R Do you want to go on en this line ,
2

h,o .for a''little more, or are you about to movs to encehcr line.
; 3

.
(
I.MR.- nra! OLDS: I could go on a little lenger. |
t

.

': 4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: On this lina?
i

j 5 MR. REYNOLDS: Yes.
I
<

: _6 MR. SMITH:' Dr. Usin, accume a situ 2tien : thera !i,

b 7 there would be no provision in n pcol for, cay tho C7JCO gol,- |
.

.,

[ 8- .for transmitting power from a utility outcide the pcol throngh' t|- r

1
9 .a member of the pool. ',

;
'

,

10
.

Take the cibuation you have described, and let's
Ii

~ i
it assume that Consumera has synilcbic very cheap economy er. orgy,f

.

; 12 Toledo has available nadium-priced econc=y energy, and Duquasnc{t

i-(.
-13 at the moment has on the lino high-priced energy.-

- j 14 If Toledo has the opportunity to purchase rho i
I

15 economy power from Consumarc, thereby frecing dodium-priced:

1'

i L16 power to transmit to Duquesne, would those arrangen;2nta be.

*
.

17- fensible? 'I maan, would it be fencible tiwn for Toledo to
.

18 buy the cheap consumera power and cell its medium-prico

19 power to Duquesno..

>

20. THE WITNESS:4 . Well as I understand it, as a
.

21_ matter of the. electrical question, it is 'cartainly fensibic

because they have baan transmitting power for years through !
-

22

\
~ 23 the' network.

24 As'a matter of economics it sculd he dacirable
[, 25 1 for them to do so, particularly if they arc going to

.

4

+

..
|_ , . - _ -. - - .

^

'-- - - . -- -~ --

_h.e
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~ mm8 1' operate as an integrated system. If thsy cro cble to got

p 12 cheaper power, than by what they aro trying to do unct.or

. ..

-! 3 economic-dispatch in cn integrated cy:stca is tc cet tnab j,

'
I
'

. 4 cheaper power.on the line and push off the e::psnsive povar

i- 5- so that you eventually racch cn equilibriun that all your power
i

j 6 - sources, all your energy is ccning front gonaration which has
.

I~
-j 7 the equal increcental coats at that particular tino,
i'
I 8 That is what they attempt to do.

.i. .
1

'

l..
9 MR. SMITH: So then ther.3 would not ha

I
|

i ~ 10 necessary a specific agreement to transait pcuor to scubars

!

! 11 from outside the pool n:rcng themselvos?

f
I

12 THE WITNESS: I think if they tronld en7 age in
i

13_ economic dispatch, that would covar the aitna: ion.
..

(

14 It seems to ma'to be no inherently benaficial to

15 all the members of the pool that if that were their cim --'

i 16 apparently that is the aim of the C:GC0 pool.

Now whatler there would havo to be an agracuenti
37

i
j 18 written, ,I don't know. I haven't read it. But just renGing
i

.j 39 this --- reading the Form 123, it scess to no that that is

i- implicit in it, and when they say they want to coordinahs20
.I

1
'

their transmissien facilities not only erongst th2mselvea,
21

I- 22- but with outside companies, that would be onca of the cituationc
1:,

j. k - that I think would be covored.23 .
j-

. BY IE. REYNOLDS::
24

..-(
-

Q IN the absenco of any agroencnt, who-would gat the
,5,4.:_

.

.. _ _ ;. - _ _ - __ . _ _ _ , . . _ . . _ . . _ . L_ ..y -- .m .

. .- - + .-
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, ,mm9. ' 1 -- cheap pcuer.of Consuncrs, Duquesne or Tolodo?..'

F

L (^- 2 .A' Uell they do hava -- they usually havo -- what
,

r;

happens here is, I believa in CASCO that is it, but Z would hav,0-3 :

.o. -

'| C 4 to rafar to a document. Thora would ha a split in cavinga
p
f 5 henefit in this case. Consumers vould get half t'to banofit.

.- 6 It dther'words, if Tolado said, I can got tha
_

f '

7- energy of'5. mills, my own cost is 8 nilic, thera is a difference
.

8 of 1 1/2'milla. I buy it at' 6 1/2, Duqueenn'a cost is 9

9 . mills, then Duquecne-gets part of it. It splits the caving.

10 Q But who splits the -- who is the ona whc.cplits

11 the savings with Consuncrs, . Toledo or Duquesne?

12 A . Toledo splits the savings with Cenaunsrs, 5 1/2 or

13 5 1/2 to 8. And then apparently Cuquecne is getting c:mo
{

14 of . Consumers which is louer than it, and it aplits the

15 - saving with -- I mean Toledo's, which is lower than it, and

16 . it splits the saving with Toledo. 1
-

~ 17 0 I think you mado a correction.

A' Did I misspeak and say consumors?18

19 -- Q - I thought you wound up saying that Duqu2sne vould

'20 - then get part of Toledo's power. Is'that what you meant to
'

> ,.

;2{ 8"Y.7
-

~

A Yes. Duquesne' would get para of Toledo's powcr22
y.

and split the savings with Toledo.23

, g CHAIRMAN | RIGL311: . Mr. Raynold's question was
,

h T25 . th ugh,.in the: absence of an agrosmcat.

-

-

* d*' b e-MM Nf * "' W:M ,N'-' Y * *M S -'' ' -
-

'
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.

; m:n10 t TEE WITNESS: Well I don't know in tha abcence
.n
'

2 of an'agracment how they would spli: ic up.

{' 3 But according-to this document they g-anarclly I

|f 4 use a split-the-savings basis.

f 5 CHAI'dzti P.TGI:ER: But in the ahcenca of c.n

i, . 6 agreamant, id Toledo bought all of ita cheap pcwcr from

!
! 7 Duquesne and then sold the higher-prics powcr on its systo:a --
!

8' wait a minute. If Toledo ' bought all the cheap porer frcm
t-
; 9 Consumers and then sold its higher-price powar to Duquecna,
i

10 there would be nothing to provant that, right?

THE WITNESS: Wall thers vould be nothing togg

i

| 12 prevent that if the partico had not agresd cs to the basic
~

of all theco powe' transactiona which they do agree to.13,

'

14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Now are you anying that

curs in CAPCO agreements, a provision for splitting the15

i savhgs?16'

THE M IESS: I Uill check them for you, I thi1J:
97

i it does.
.

18,

' end 1D
: 19

.!
l

' 20.

!
.

i 21
!
t

$' ,

!

j. - (-
! - 23
;,

j '2i
.

y

- 45.

~
-

i
s

b

-

I-

, . _ - . . . . . , . _ . . . . . . -,-.

O
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apbl' 1 Well,_apparently this-is whct they do.
lE'

-2( According to this document.they don't do it' quits that

L3 way.

O 4 " Economy energy is the only class

5 . of. service for which there exista a bacic

6 rate uniformly used by the majority of

| 7, the pools in:the survey. In other of the
4

8 - pools priced economy energy in general at
,

~9 the rate of the suppliers cut of pccket-

.1
to or incremental cost plus one half of the

11 difference between the suppliers cost and

'12 the receivers decremental cost."

'13 WEll, that is in fact what I said and r.cngst

14 those they list Team Pool 1, uhich in CA2CO.

15 B'l MR. REniOLDS:

- 116 - G Just so I'm clear that we're'on the snme wavo

17 length, what you said, as I understand it, is given tho

;' 18 hypothetical ~that Mr. Smith stated,that Tolede Edison

19 would buy all of the cheap power from concumers and ,

| 20 split the savings with Consumers and that then Tclede

21' Edison would sell to Duquesno its ccdium priced power

..

- 22 : - and split the savings with Duquesna and Duquenne would

23- - not getlany of the cheap Consumers power directly.
.

24 - A I don't know what electricity they would got

j (, but in~ effect that's -how it would work, yea, as I understand25
+ -

L y

<

~+-.Wy- ,.I- '- tsf v-
_,,

m 6 w Mr.- s y- na,y m po ,_ ,, , , , , . , , ,
'

-w ,_,,.,4_ ,, _, ,,,

Lc: .
- f

-
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s .

'his thing.apb2 ' l' t

i . ' '

'2 i CHAIIU*JsN RIGLER: .We'll tak3 a ton ninu6e ractss. , .

1 3' at this time..
,

b- M (Recess.)

5 CHAIRMAN-RIGLER: On tha recced.

!. 6 .BY MR. REYNOLDS:

7. - 0 Dr. Wein, let's escunn that consu.cro had a

'8 wheiling contract with Duqu:sno Light -- ac.T=e that

9 Constaners had a wheeling contract with 2cledo Edicon --

10- -strike.that and I'll start over again..

11 Assume a wheeling-contract betzsca Ucl0do and

12 Duquasne and that in that circumstanco, then, Duquesne

| - ,13 could go directly to Consumorc and purchase the cheap
;.

I 14 power and pay a facility's uce cha: tju to Toledo Ziicen to
i

t '
'15 wheel that power over Tolodo's lines to Duquesnc, veuld

,

3 S' that not be corrcct? .|
.--

t|
.

j 37 . A. Toledo -- i

.i

18 MR. MELVIN BERGER: Objecticn. I think there

i. 119 'is pomething missing in that hypothetical.
6

20 'THE WITNESS: Toledo could not go directly to "

,

1~

E ' 21 Duquesne. They would have to go over som 2cdy alce's
_

1

!'
7

- 22' 11D**c,

,

: i. BY MR. REYNOLDS:'23 -

. I. q
'

? 24 4i All right, let's say tharc'is also a wh.3aling,

h, contract.with Ohio Edicon, than Duquesne could go diccctly25
. .

.

$

:
' | ,_

.

i
1

.,

n m w -- e > v .-& mew , w m m emu n s n=h =.e '+ e we + .~ --m

'E '
. c. ; -_.

'
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|' mpb3 1 to Consumers for the power to be whealed over the Ohio
.

! (c.! 2 Edison line and Toledo Edison' lines?
i.

3 MR. 28 .LVIN BERG 23: Tiho hac the Ohio Edi2cn2

C 4 wheeling agreement, Ohio Edicen and uhem?

5 BY MR. REYNOLDS:
I

6 0 Ohio Edison and Toledo and Dugacone.

7 MR. MELVIN B32G2R: 7cu maan thcro cre three
.

8 parties to the whccling agreement?

9 MR. R3n~ OLDS : Ycs.

10 THE ITITMESS: You tr.can Duqucena hac one

g; separately with Ohio Edison and Ohio Edicon hac one

12 8eParately with Toledo and Toledo has osa coparntal=7. .

- 13 with Cencuaers, or do you moan Ohio Idison has one with

. 14 Duquesne which has also get one with Toledo uhich hr.c
l'

15 also got one with Consumers and all the intervening

16 people have agree:::ents with all the parties involved?

17 There are lots of combinations when you hava three entitiac

r
i involved.18

39 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Why don't you take Ouquesno
I.

| 20 out of your. example and lot it be a sale from Concumerc
.

{ to Ohio Edison with Toledo Edicon being the uhecling21
:. I '

li 22 party?

'

- 23 - MR. REniOLDS: Chay.

I: BY MR. EEYNOLDS:y.,

1

} .(-
~

Let's dc that. That will simplify it.<

25

-

.

4-

. I.r.

- __ m. __ . _ _ _ . - _ . - . _ _ . . . _

m..
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mpb4 1 A- What's the question?

{' 2 0' We'ra assuming that ycu've got a uhuolir.g

3 centract between Ohio Edicen and Toledo Edicon : d than
'

f ~4 that Ohio Edison goes directly to Daquecnn -- I mean to

5 Consumers.to purchase the cheapor pcuer and then pr_ya to

.t 6 Toledo Edison a facility's uso charga in ordar to hnvo ,

. _ _ . _ _ _

l 7 that power wheeled to Ohio Edison.
L \

8 Do you have any -- would that to tho uny that-

3 9 -that transaction would uork?
I

.| 10 A- I don't know how tha trancaction would vark,
!

.! 11 you're assuming that that's the wcy it would work.

~ 52 O Do you have any prob 1 m with that asccmption,
,

- 13 Dr. Wain?

14 A If that's the assumption, that's the ccareption.
i

15 S Now, do vcu know whether the CISCO ccmpanics
,

'

16 engage in that kind of a trcncactica or whether thny wou?.d

17 . accomplish'that transaction by a huy-rell arrangement au
.

18 - we discussed earlier?
,

19 A- I'm not cure. I don't kno.i how it would work.,

;

! 20 0 You don't know?
v
1

: 21 A. All I have is an answer, A-7, to the Attorn2y

i 22 General.and'it says as folloun:
,

23_ "CAPCO companics pericdically reviou
.

. |_ :24- their interconnections with'systemo which
i.

'

-

25 .are not members of.CAPCO to detornino tho
i :
>

t f. .

-

1

-' - -
'

: ~%M . . _ , -
__ _,,,,.,y .

-- ... .-
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t- . .

!! mpb5 1 adequacy of such interconnscticas for the

-2 purpose of jurtifying the criteria cfg g-
;

p' t
U ' 3. reliance upon rasources cutsida CA200 acu

.

w 4 more than one day per year.",

- r T..,

. !- 5 Noti, I' don't know tthon -- if thin f.s a kind
"

-!
t .6 of transaction tihich takes placo I don't hacu vh::,t th:
F .

I 7 terms are, I just haven't road that.
!.
. .

8- 0 Let na Esk you thic hypothstical., Dr. !!eia:t

|.
. ,.

'
s Lat's assume thrco systema: Syctau A ic e

10' snaall municipal syster., Systca B 10 an invcator-etned

11 cystem --

12 A. Wait'a minute. Let cc unito this C.cun.

13 3 All right.

i

14 Systua A is a small municipal syctzt; Syctca

15 B is a large investor-cwned c'/cten and '/cu've got .c

1G third syste:n, Systc= 'C.
|
1

37 ' A What in it? I

f8' O. _It doesn'_t natter.

39 A Wells it's got to be one or the other.

f20 .O An investor-cuned sveton.
.

21 A- Small or 1crge?

22'. .O It~doesn't matter. [-

!O ,23: A All right. 'Juct an ICU, okay.

L24 G How, let's assuna that B ia betw en A a:d. C

and-3 has:agrcad to shsel-for Systen A pcrer frca
- -

25
,

4

l

' , '

'

s t - ~ + . - . mw .. - - - . - . ~-i.-- .--e-+ _ --
:: - a . . _.
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<

,

lapb6 1 System C and assume that System C has low cost power; i
-

i' 2{ . System' B has medium ccat power and S'/stri A ht: high

3 cost'. pcVer . !.,
F ,

4

. {' - -4 A '. Okay.

,.

| 5- g And that A and B havo equal opportunity to
i
t'

6 purchase System C's low coct powcr.,

7' -A Yes.
.

8 g All right.

9 Now,-in that situation uculd you enpoct that,

- 10 System B would' enter into a whooling tranc 0 tion with A I

I ,

!

11 in order to transmit to A the power drcm C or ucul1 buy

12 Systen C's icwer cost power and rescll it to Syctat A7
'

-

13 A Are you asking me what I rocla erpact thr to
(-

14' do? '

15 0- Wait a minuto. I micapoho. ,

16 Uculd you expect Systcn E to entcr ir.to a

17. wheeling transaction with A in order te trancmit"pys5km

-18 C's. low cost power to A --

'to A I ' thought the hypothecis was that they hcd a
t

20- wheeling agreement.
,..

21; . 0 --.or ---

4=

A Or what? [22
.. -t-

i'
23 4 -- would you e:cpect Syste a D to bc7 Sy tem f

24 'C's lower cost power'e.nd then recall its medium cost powar

k. 25 to'A? ;

1

,

4

,
'

g - 1

~.v ,.d N.in' ;
'

' 'A ~~ ~ ~ ~ " - ~~ " * ' ~ ~emar n-

,L - , . - . -
'

-.
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..pb7 .I MR. HJEUTELT: I object.

2- MR.'MELVIN EERGER: II object.-

\

3 MR. HJEL: WELT: Tho hypothetical ca given Ucs
.

4 'that B hus agreed to wheel power from C to A.(^-
5 MR. REYNOLDS: That's right. And then the

6 1 question was uhether they would ontar into a wheeling

7 transaction o:: a buy-cell transaction given the fact that

8 there is a wheeling agreement. That was tho --
1, -

9 ' MR. HJEUTELT : Une the A contracted for th.a

10 power with C7

11 MR. RE*1NOLDS: The assumption 10 both A ar.d 3 |
'

i
.

. i
12 have equal opportunity to go cut and buy Syctem C'c !

1 .- -|,

.

13 lower cost power, t

|i i. .

THE WIT"ESS: I would if B vore really intenf.ing i
'

14..

!,

- t'

15 to monopolize the business D would not want to de it.
,

. 15 On.the other hand --
1

17 CHAIPP.AN RIGLER: B is -- I

i

to- TE3 WITNESS: Just a minuto, lot ma finish,

19 Please.

.20 If A, which under your hypothesis was highect
.

21 cost, therefore they could pay C a much better prias cnd

- :22 C would prefer to sell it to A and if A and a hai a uheelingj..

l.. . .

?- k. 23 ; contract then B ought to whcol.- But since D dcean't v:.nt !i
n .

. .

;-
,

; _ ;!
3 .to do that, B will say, .No, I'll huy it, and that's'24 4-..

,

;|y 1.
( 25 : exactly the sort of thing'I hcd illustratad in m7 quotation i'

.:.
t.

I-

I
u

7 _ ' 4, , J . ...._4. 1-.~..
. -._7, - - . -
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l

apb8 1 from Justico IIolmes. |
'

| (' 2 Wow, aro you caking ma ul$2t the contract cheuld |
:4

-

3 provids? The cinestien then is you P.ad batter givo =a uho j
.
'

{ 4 details of the contract.
5 BY MR. REYMOLDS:

6 G Well, B could bid up to its medius cost power.

I
7 A Pardon me? |

8 0 B could bid a prico up to its mdium cost power

9 for C's low cost power.

10 A But A could cutbid them bscause they would

i
11 save more and therefore C would prefer to sell to 3 ;

i
'

12 O And^what, then, would be tho advantage tc A
, ,

' ;
.

f

l
('.

13 if you're saying they can outbid thca -- j
i

14 A Of c' curse. Suppose C'c power was -- ycu can[
15 get it at 3 mills and B says, Mall, I've got 5 nills, I'd.

16 rather buy it at 3 mills ::,nd A cava, It's 10 mills, anything .

17 below 10 mills saves me.

18 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Why wouldn't A be better

gg off to bid only up to the limit of 5 milla because I knew
*

' !' 20 they can but the power from B at 5 nills.
J-
t =

21 THE WITNESS: That's not in the hy;cthetice.1 |
t

22 that they could buy the pouer from 3.at 5 mills. ['
.-

|

23 You said 3 could purchasa it frcm -- 1

I

24 BY. MR. REYUOLDS :

[; 25 g I said B would reacli -it' at its meditra prico to
. .

.

<
'

(.

- . ... . . - .. .. -. -.

. . _ _ . .
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-|.
1

-[ mpb9 1 . System'A
:

'2 L Wall, if 3 uculd recell it, if D uculd resell
~

|{
i' . .

j 3 that -- you st=s, if in fact 3 naedad the power, it'c a

(N '4 -question as to what's happsning hero. If a needed the
'

|. 5 power because they didn't havo onough pcuse they =ccid
t
e-
j 6 buy it at 5 mills, their cost ic 5 mill: and C's is 3
i
l'
! 7 mills. B says, Well, I would rather buy that pouar at

8 5 mills -- I mean at 3 uills rather then produco it at

-9 5 mills. Thereupon, B says, I offer C 5 mills for it.

I
10 That means B is going to use it. It'c not tvailable to

( 11 A any more.

f-
12 The question is if they both -- if it hasj

t

| 13 enough power for both than they ought not to do it. If

|(
14 there is only enough peur.r for 3 and'C thea D buya it

~15 and C can't get 'it even though -- I nean A can't got it

16 even though A is villing to pay morc than the 5 r. ills thrt $

17 .B is going to pay.

!

[ 18 O But that's on your assumption that B neede
|

gg that power:isself?

20 A Woll, you have to toll me what the cast =ptien

21 18 -

22 G- Well, my assumption una that b hed no need for
.

E i the. power, that the only question van uhether 3 uculd23

g- . enter into.a wheeling tran:: action in order to get that

power..or;ontar into a buy-cell transaction, }
Uh. .25 .

. .i
1

.

c,-
.

| ._

~

. ,, - -- > - - - j,
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4,# f.
1j - 1 A." Okay, than it's:even werc% If E hai no need.

.'spbL102,
~ ,} ^ '

12- - for.the; power:then'C might he able:to sell it to .Y st
a4

'

3' 4 mills..- l
' ~ '

[: - ,

4- What.you'ro anying is S.is in a position to
,-
g

~ ,

-

| ; 5. - make sure - that: A can't get it' for batter than -5 :aills,

.i-
,

. ..

1 6 under either.assupption, whether it needs it or it d.oecn't-
.

7. ' - need it.
-

4

.

8 -g : B could bid up the price to 4.99 milla_ and then

9 - sell.it to A for 5, couldn't it, cell its own powcr tc Aj:
.

.

-i - :10- for'57-
, :[ .

11' A. Nell, that seems to ne, then, interpocing E
.

'

L12 as 'a determincut and an arbiter of the prico c.t which A: - e
r 4,

~ t -:: 1-L. -| 13 ' . could'get from C-if 3 weren't interfering in tha transactioni
' ~

v . d': .

. . f'
; .14 O And isn't that what ccmpetition --,

:
~

A- :Not at all.- That's not accpatition in this |-15
. .

3
: case. Competition would hava B, if it nonds th:t ym:c::, j16l

- 17 | - buy'the power at the best price it could get it. If
,

.

~

18 -it doesn't need = the - powar but simply is buying it in ord'er .'
r

.

:; ig to forsta11|a competitor frcm buying it and biMing up 4
.

}i:
'

;
; .- 20 ; :_the. price, that doesn't sca:a to me to he what would [

. .

t . . .

I

-

'

b_
2F - happen in constructive ecmpetition. -

,

|. -

.1E :22 |
'

- , ;.
..

> , .

-f '

(23 -
il.<

- F |

, %
s

.< j ;; '
-

(251:s ~

- '

,

.-

,
-

. i
I

Yi | -
. - . - - ,

* r y , ,.

~ t E- r Nee.. ' =q . + Jhtww . h- 4 M D 4 "y* '"- = ' ' * * ' * ' * * * * * - - *#'*'**f'' *** *- ' - "
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Y eb1;! ' i

_yp; Q' ~fouldn't System 3 be' negligent in its raaponsi- 1-8

1 -

,

;

' f- (' ' 2_ bilities if it did not buy the_C pcwcr for 4.9 mills instoca
'

.. . i
3 .of' the 5 mill. medium-priend pcuer it otacrwice wonid havc? .|

s-

]' h 4 MR. MZLVIN BERG 3R: Objocticn. Ecspcncibilitie:
1

-||: '

| to.whom? -|
-a

a
:| _- 1

(- j . 6 BY MR.~REYNOLDS:- t
t 4

i
: 7 Q To its custcmarc? i -

I;.
I

! 3 -MR. HELVIN BERG 3R: To its retail-cuc'cesra? !c
: 3

.

!

-j- 9 MR. RSYNOLDS: Right.

10 .THE WITNESS: Yell, B vould ba negligent if it

l- 11 could obtain.from C a power 1cwer than its cun, cf courec-

112: assuming whatavar the transaction or' tran::: mission chargas !
t
t

13 Twere and so forth. '

(

14L Cn the other hcnd if A has~a whaeling centratr.

15 with D', it's either a wheeling contract or it isn't a uhecling
..

-16 contract and-- 'I mean what ycu're caying is that B will pich |.

i

17 and~ choose. I

18 Now if'B didn't need the power but simply bought

i -.jg - it 'in order to puch t.he prica at least to 5, fxt's one

20 situation. If .D needed the pcrser it cculd be cutbid. if it i
. I

~ I

21 had a wheeling contract because it is not uorch mora th.:n 5 -

-

. - .

22 1 mills to it but-it's worth more than ' 5 mills to C. j
,

. , -
.t-'

- 23_ Now if.B needad the pc:7cr --

g BY MR.-~R3YMOLDS:- I-

[i;

A= 25; O |You'asan to A.
I

h- b
'

{
-r ,

. w. . a g __.. ._., _ . . , _ _ , . ._

L-.,-._.
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,

._ ,

&

t

f; eb21, il 1A I mean.to A.

_. H .,

R * Sut-if B necdad'ths powo; and it didn' t' hr.we a '[
'3 wheeling : centract than of coursa:it reight caj "Why shocL1'

t- ;
.

'

~

|
4"'

C -4 :
-

I do this for you," and they oftentir.as an,y that.
-

, ,

e J.
K5 1 Q Eut-.if A could get the madium-pricad aca;:r feca l

'

1
i t

'.6 i BIdirectly, why would it outbid 3- for C's .lew-ecst powar? .!
*

+..
t

,
7 .A : Well, the' question here is--- ''cu Osa, the ques- . |

'

8 ' tion here .is what the ,purpcae of 3 is ' in bidding the pcwor.,

,

9 If ~ S needed the power: and B could gat the pcvsr at 5 - mills, !-.

' . ;; :-
|

-

:10 then E says "No, I dcd t want to buy it at'5 mills b ecuee -1'
! |

11
~

; -that's what I can produce it :.t," if C venta$ to pey 5 mills _|-
:.

. . ,..

12 .or.7 mills, then B says "Well., I'll huy tha pcuer end sall .,

l'
. .

13 . it to ;you at 7 mills," ic to intsrposing itccif in betuaanq y.. , .;
;.

.

'
a 14 two parties who would ordinarily mee altransacti:n,

.
.

i . .

.15 1- CHAIRHAN RIGLER: You airspokn when fou eaid' C ,

9,-
-;16 f Juas the purchaser.- You meent A. i

!

17 THE WITNESS: I'm sorry, A and C co nd utar k
. . . L

18 . independently into a transaction rad B is enterir.g i: to it

. ' . . 10 only in order to bid.up the power ta .L

20 . BY MR. REYNOLDS:,.
(

) !' .

.What~ if it has enhared into it to 10wer tha cast i-ib 21- 'O'
p

.22: to itself?

<

.

.

;
, s -i-
'1 ~

=. . g .
. . 23 , . -. A : Well, -but' then I'm acying if i'c is doing that!?

.. . ,
2 x

[ '24 then 'ita top price is scmt.hing less than the arenc.nicaicn ji
e

., k
-25 .. cost from .c to n, and take s ' mils rai.nus that, c'-d's i:n)I [J

'

-)~

~

t.-

t
,

d;| '

- . . 4
.{---'

e7f w | , d-, .: A - ....y, . ..,.y
-

|
-

-- ., ,
._. .;

7

a' x.. 2 . -
_, . - . _ ,
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'l- -ab3/ 1 top prico for it. A's top prica vill' n:eet that but 3 says'

!-

t,

j _ [4 - 2. "I won't do'it."'

Is
: :3 CHAIP M I-RIGLSR: The qu2.stion is uhy wculd .Y s |,

,. s- ;

.c .
.

.

i
..

~ '4- top prica beat that. if you furthsr ceauma that B is willing
l
!

?-5 to sell power to|A at S. mills?
|

6 THE WITNESS: . Well, but then if 3 is willing to

7 sell' power to A at 5 mills and it doesn't itself nced the

8 power then it-is eliminating the possibility that A can got

9- it from C for 4: mills, or 3-1/2 nilla. It's foreclesing that

. ,I

| 10 possibility..

:t-
!. 11. - You have to assums one thing c the other,

.12' either they need the power or they dcn't nead the power. |-

j 13 ~ 'And if they're entaring the market in ords: to raisa the ,

l' !
-14- prics to A, that seems to na to be-- ;

i
i

15 BY'MR. REYUOLD3: ,

(.
.; .
.; - 16 Q- Isn't B alunys going to need the pcuer if it enn

I
-

17 . get it cheaper?
.|-
f 18; A .. Yes,.but'the question here is whethar a can get
1

I
10 it cheaper than C if B weren't around.

20 MR. -SMITH: You alwaya have to bear in rind in
.

21 Lyour hypothesis'that both have squal cpportunity to buy C'.c |J
t-

d. .
-l
t

- 22 Power. !' -

23'
~

MR. REYNOLDS: That's right. That's what the

24- hypothesis assunes.
.

!j U 25' . OIR.. SMITH: And yours doesn't work if you bea- that
u.

'

.

's. ^
::n

- f '',

.

x. +
"

- [P M *' Fb *#- yy a 4 4 4-e hem s aw4 e- .w,-# 5'

'
-
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:en4 ~ it . in mind' becau:ce thars's no way ever that B could buy from C
,_

,'

,;- '2- without double-transactions. ' Of courne you're not using '

,

r r
:3 trancactions;twice in your hypotheuis.- 2ut thera'c no way j_

h .4' ever that B ' could buy from 'C and recall it to A cheaper i
:
1

'S .ths.n A-could buy'it from C, no metter what ycu put D'O ccst ;
!<

6 of power at. I mean either B naads it or he doesn't. I
-c

- I

f 7 ' This is not electric power econtr.aico. This is ;.

I ~!

S 'igecmatrical axioms. This ic the sum of the pcrta equals the-

.
9 whole.

1-

.

to' LMR. REY!!OLUS : Bo will icwcr its cost to its cystem
l,

-,.

. : 11 'and displace :its otm pcuer.
.

.I
l '12 MR SMITK: It can only Icwcr its cect to its

- | -- i

iy 13 . system at the ' cost it pays for C's pcWe. which in also avail - |
Il

'

i 14 able'to A at that prica, i

!.

i|
-t

15 MR. REYZIOLDS: But C's pcwsr is alwaya gcing to

3. .

.

,.

4- 16: raise to the level of B's -- whatever .B is biddino ca C'c !,

-i. |

:j 37- 'pwer and then B will cell to A its medium-pricad pcuer. -I
'

,-

s

j ta (The-Scard conferring.)
--t.

| :19 .MR. SMITE: B cannot sell to A at c prica highsr
i

'!~ .. . .

- - r,. thaalA can buy it from.C, and that's your fallacy,.co-thera's
-t

-|.
.!! 21 |no .way that B can buy from C and resell se long ac C is
.e

.I 22 standing-there as an alternative supplic: to 5.

jh! .23 MR.~REYIiOLDS: But O uill soll;to 3 at tne prico ' t
.i-

24 .that B-bids up C'a l'ow-cost pcuer.
,

JM ~25: MR. SMITH: Okay.
-1.

f' ' !
1<

.,

c !

. . - :r. .._- - . _ _ ,, ._ . z.
, , w



p mw-w -

. .+n g; . ..:. . 5.,

U'" . , - 57112
'

.;
,. , .

Iw--

s (' ,

~4 ab5 ' '1J MR. REYNOLD3: And' then .B uill turn arctmd end !!'
i;

3
'

.2 Lsell to A ai its medium price. . i-
~

c, .

-3- ? MR. -' SMITH: . Is 3':a mediun. price hignar or -ickcr.'

c-W .
t 4 than C's price?-

.

.-5 MR. REYNOLD3: Highar but ic:f ar than A'c prica. .
'

.- 6 MR.-SMITH:- A'c price for uhat? j '*

. _ t.
'

.

For its own pcuer,7 MR. 11E1*NOLDS : :.

8 'MR.ESMITH: 'Why dcas . A over want i:o buy cnything

9- from B when it can buy fren C cheaper given your hypothesise

-10 ' th at '-
~

11 MR. RZYNOLDS:- Ecccuse B Uill cend up C' S prict

12 MR, SMITH: But it never bids it up highar than

-

!!3 its nedium price.
- (: -. _

-

z

't4 MR. REYNOIDS: ' But it will bid it up at -Inart

: 15 ' equalito its medium price. And than why would A ga to C7
~

16- LA! can go right to 3 and got in.
- 3

i

17 _ MR. SMITH: The best you could evar have wetld. t.

.
.

18. be -~ equality.-

16-~ MR. REYNOLDSs: That's.right. '? hat wcnid ho the
.

", ~ 20~ competitive results.-.

i

21 :MR. S!:ITH:- Then incert trancection cea.a, Thene:1
,

- 22 youihave ? a double;transactica instead of a singla tr:ns--

23 - . action.-:

-

i THE WITNESS: Counting tha trcncactica.beticon I
,

..-

I
: 25 ?Bi and C as one,::and than you haw a transactica behr. con II .

.

.

%

, , ( ' #

'' _, b-

-I. - $. / %.m e: --. ~
- u% m,- - -v e - - - * - - - - w- .c

'

e s w +- + m

.bC- d m i t.1 1.c
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eb6 1' : and A as one, where originally ycu might' have had i2 from - A-r

m
~y ^' :2 to C.

3- -CHAIRMAN RIGLER: -On the!cther hand, that could

-:p
4 be offset by, transmission cost savings;if yoit're ptsping .the.,

5 power-in at one end of tha B system and taking it ct.t the

~6 other, and you sava 'sorte transmission costs I sould' casuna. j

7' THE WITNESS: What.in-this?

8 CHAIP11AN RIGUR: If the C powe.r is flcuing into

9 B's system at one point and 3.is-pumping power into the A

10 . system at another point across the system yce, don't have to

11 transmit that power all the way acroce the sys s:2.

12 THE WITHESS: Well, thstic how that hcppens all

(' -13 .the way anyway. You're not really. sad ng. It's the accc vay

14 it would' work'in.any case.-
,

15~ MR. REYNOLDS: You would cave the utility usa-
U
l''

16| charge.

'
'17 THE WITNESS: No, you uculdn't sava the utility

. I

fa use charge. It would be the as:2c use charge in eny case. .
.

l

19.. MR. SMITH: Another fallacy that you're using ;

20 Lhere is you're not quantifying your amounts.

;21. 'MR. REYNOLDS: I'm not sure I folle:I your Kr. S::i.f:3. ;
_

, y
. Why woul'd that' make a .differenca?,; 22

\
s

23 . MR. -. SMITH: Wall, let's cssum? there's a finit0
|

24; . amount.of power available.
. _.

. (: .
.

All right. I
1

25, .MR.'REYNOLDS:'

!
-

-
, )

~

_. . . . _ _ .. . _ . - , . . _ _ _ . . . - _

@'
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i

.

'MR. SMITH: And caly'aufficion6 to su? ply'N.'s '*

j f(? "2.
.

needs.- : 'Ihat is the ' finite amount.- i

~

e - -. 4

3- ;3 MR.-REYNOLDS: All.right.
;|. ,:

[ [. .4 MR.-SMITH - Then I; don t~ think it vould cork.i
-

5 - 'MR. REYNOLDS:- Why is.that?
.

.-.

6 .MR. SMITH: -Baccuso a could then riot buy c's..

7 power to reduce-its average cost..of power.
-

e

8 MR. REYNOLDG h'hy is that? I mean you've got the

9- same-- Why wouldn't they do. it for the. exact same aracunt and

|

10 sell that amount to A? g .i
,.

11 MR. SMITH: You can't btry p Wor at ona and at X I
I.

'12 . dollars . and cell it at the other end at X dollars nd chill

.: -13 make out on it.

14 THE IfITNESS: You're not ma' ting cut on it, ct all.

15~ If it buys-- Can I add to the colle:;uy, since

16 the question was cddrsased to me?

17_ It.is cartainly tha case that in this casa we

18' have-two buyers, A and B, and by hypothesis, A 12 a very

19 'small municipal and 3 is a very large IOU, and thera is a'

- ' 20| wheeling' agreement.
,

, 21- Now the second hypothcsic is.C is at 3 mills and
.

.
'

J22 -- 3:~is at S mills,.and:there is sona transmission cost right
~

0: .

*
^ 23 . through..

24 Now sinco- thare is competition for thic load of-

~ r (1.
. .. ..

.-

.
.

.

.

25. ' C which;is available at = 3 millo, Mr. Rcynclds is right in:

|
e
i

1.

. . , = ,s ,, . ... . - ~ - .. . ., ... -

, . . ..
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: eb8 1. saying;that it would go un to 5 mills but then it doesn't- [
. - l

g. 12 taake any sense ' for 3 to soll A its needs at S millc. Th at's ;:

11 .

f3 number one.- -[
'

- |-:: . . .

So B has got to sell it- at semathing above 5 ' atills !'~ ".
:. 4 -

-

-5 and.'theJ transacticn doesn't nahe any .aense at all.
:-

'| .
'6f The.second point: Bearing in mind the hypothesia

'

'7 :of a very smallimunicipal system and a vary large ICU, it
-

a . . . .
.

_| 8 .may be that what A.is asking for is 10 megawatta of pcuer
J

,
'

.

j- ;9 at this charge, which would be very small. And when you feed

10- that into 3's . system, which is very largo, you culd. not find '

I
11' any reduction in that at.all, that 3 mill. Ycu miqsad thatq

! --

I maan boferc you could catch' I; ,12 .in the fourth decinal point.

l, 13 . it you would get it:in the; fourth decimal point uhcreca to

! !.' . t
I

14 A,- which is a small system, this is a very large proportien-'

:

-15 ats saving to them uharona to 3, for this small a lead,'

16 it could be absolutely a trivial caving to then. It would -
.

17 not even be wiped out in the beckheeping costc.

18~ So that's the second point I think that you're

;j 19. making, Mr.-Smith, that-the sisc of the load is vary impor-
t

;_ 20, tant here.. It is cmall. It is.n small lor.d and it gives
1- r..

!
.

L21 ' a big reduction- for the 'small municipal but by hypochssis,
' ~

-

|;;22 - |it gives a trivial reduction for the other.
.

-23 Ncw I think ,when- you Ota--t to look tt it in that .

_

,

l

c 24 .way, than the need fcr B to intarpece himsalf bocen9a i

|
. . , 4

; (.. ' :25 - :less and loss.

1

;-c > --. .-
.

. _ , _ , _
- - s

a - , , , , .-
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febl0 T- transaction cost of B'before that makes censo, but you ;f
-

-

.

!?- ~ Z: : haven't quantified those aspects of your hypcthecic. They'rej-
A: . ;
~

'3 not fed :into your picture.

- 7" T4 TE WITNESS: He c=uldn't-in cn; event, Mr. Smith,

15 buy'it at'4.99 at all becauce-A'is villing to psy 5.
-6 CHAIRMP.N RIGLER:- No,'A is only willing to pcy |..

g

i7' '4.99. j:
} '|'8 - THE WITNESS: - No, ' B in 3:1111ng to pay 4.90. 3 is t

'

9 1the big IOU. He never could buy it et S -~ ct 4.99. He
-

to couldn't -buy rit at all in competition with A if that vere all
n

.

11 that'were involved.

112- MR.~REYNCLOS: Whatever the figura, 3 will buy

' -l
_13 .at 5 mills less the transmissien cest, whntevar that hapc.u a 1

-
1

!
. ,! n

!. 14 to be,Twhich is aluays going to be.lacs than what A would '

4'.

I. . .i
y

15 'be- ableI to buy it at.

-t- 16' THE WITNESS: ' Ho, but then if ho cella it back
1
b 17 ..to.A,'if that trancmissien cost is in fact a cect, then 3:hnt ' j -.-

:

7- 18- it amounts to is that B is buying the pcuer 3.t tha cama price 'j--
t

-

t
'-!; 19 that'B can produce it and thcn ho's solling it back to 1. at

'
4

l.

.f. 20 the -same cost that he can produca it and thct - that'c cli [.

;

- 21 - . that happens 'so why chould B buy tha pouer. ]
i-

I;- ;22 -MR. SMITH: But isn't his point valid, notuith-
-.|
i

4
,.

y-
23L ; standing the actus1 figurco re*ro using, but isn't his point~

t

-
.

. '\

_ 524- ~ valid that!if'the cost of handling by 3 in a buy-acil '

d 225. Larrangement to A is 'less than ' A's coct of transmitting from

t,

;i. -
'f-: D: m

-' ~P
,

:'|n .f-
' ~

,-w - ,. -- i .- - . ~ ~ . . .-

, . .. , .
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' ab',1 ; 1 -- TC,;than something can be worked cut,. give.n' the right pricss?-

_ .

~2. . We havainot received the right pricas. in thic hyocthesis.-

-

* '

.~3 :THE WITNESS: - I~ don't think so be=nunc I think
_ *. .

s

O . '4 your idea about the'gacmetry of it is right. It doesn't

f5 really matter- how we arrange it.'

.

,

' 1. -

! .6. :.Let'us assume that D and C are caly 10 mile: apart.
A, _ ,.

[ -

-7| ~ C.'is thel surplus - I
a ,-|

'.| ' 8 MR. REYNOLDS:- I' really den t knct what we'rs
,

g.

| g' !doing now.
.

1

~10 THE WITNESS .-And A in 100 uileo.

3; 11 MR. SHITH: Please don't ansuor for my i>anafit
r -

5

|| 12 -now. I think Mr. Reynolds - it would-ba better for him to I
.[-i.

1'

| - / .-- - 13 -develop it for himself..
!(

.g -14~ CHAIRHnN RIGL3R: I have a question I u nt to put-

15 to you, Mr. Reynolds, at this point.

-16 You are arguing thet thi acquisitien of the c

1:
. , . j7 - power -at any price up to 5 mills should no+- be considerad.

'

p

, [ 10 ' anticompetitivs because B's purpose ia merely to Icwcr its
f
'

- gg ' power cost throughout its system by averaging in cheaper
i

.-j[; -20- Power, and its primary purpose therefore is not to deprive'

.

..

21- A of the power but maraly to lewar its cun costs cad thereby
. .j 22; maximize its profits.
..

4 : {
;j_.: 23 MR. REYNOLDS: Right.-<

x

24 CHAIPMAN'RIGLERt If I accapt that, whera .'does
n .,.

1 cE5- 'your hypothetical-' load you in terms of what the Socrd 1s

m
.:

,_

'

-4; y
b1

x.=_. m .

_

. - -- _.

, m .m. , - ,
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i
"f - ebl2 t- 'considering? : |It'.aacms to ma thtt" ycu cannot ' arguo t'ut ' A

..

'-C<
.

.,

.
is. every bit .'as wall off if. it narsly; buya the pcycr frca--'

, . .
. < .
1 3- 'B at 5 millc aven thet:gh thct nr.y to the not result of the~

.

4y- ; hypothetical as you havt structured it bhcanza no Leve .h2d
.I -p

.

?r -5' repeated testfnony that it is the availt.bility of. the cptica - [!
l *

#
6 that:is necessary for A's suz ritra?. and that' A's check on the-

<
..

.

i

! 7- - pricas that B can charge it, na=aly the 5 mill tcp,- is going
. .

i-

i- -8 to be ' governed by the f act that it cr_n got whasling of the
s,
f'

| 9 lower-cost C pcuer.:
3
Il

! 10 MR. REYNOLES: Let me ask you-- Maybe we ought
!

-|
11J to.do-it by asking tha uitnecc

.

0: '12 BY MR. FFn10LDS:
. s

T

L 13 O Given the hypothetical uc've bacn discussing in7
.t- n

1.

14 - a -competitive market, would you ever have -- tmuld Systen 5
i -

15 ever engage in the. uhealing transaction?
I

c16 A well, I'n nor a littla ccaduced as to whether

.

: 17- this is a new hypothesis or not. . Is there a ecntract te
,

{ '18 . wheel betwen A and 3, or isn't thers?
.

-

.t.

| .10 'O There is an agreenent to wheel and A and 3 hizin,,

I

~ :20 - equal availability to C's power and ccap2te for tnat pcrer
'

,

21 . . and .the questien is whether in that situanien there ectld3

* -
. . . ..

;22 : aver be.- any. incentive en D's part to wheal thn _ pcwar, or
t s

.

on A's part to 'ach to hava the pouer whaciad as cppoced to23 :
'

'

24- doing the transaction on a buy-cell bcuis?
..

8
6 4 O h & 9 *$

.

5

. .

+i%;
.,

..,4 -e n aan ,shas s . =m h ee* ,4 .-*r .- e- .

1
e

. - . -.
,

.j
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; abl3' A
;(! - at:a- cheaper price than- B could it wculd ask to wheel. '

l !:
[[- That's number .one. -2 '

i
[ -3

]-
_ Number two, if B.said 210, the whaeling contract

6

i
I 4 'doesn't allow me to do'that, if that were it, cad than B,
]-

5 according to your hypothesia, says Well, my pcwor is 5 mills

6-
. and I can buy it for 4.99 - let's suppose the transmission

F

! 7- charge is a half a mill- between B and C and a half a mill
y

18.'
from B and A, so that C's prica, if A gets it, A can offer

-; ,

J. ~9 C - It would have to pay a mill,whatever the price is.

10 If ' ha' got 'it at 3 mills it would 'ha deliverad to A at 4
l

11' mills;- if he got it at 5 mills ~it would bo' delivered to A

12 at 6 mills,

i

! .
13 Now if B then, baccuse A is in the market, bids

, ..(. l

14 up the price, a.ed the maximum it could bid up the price

15 to would be -- if its' own generatica is 5 mills it could bid

.16 ' it up to 4-1/2 mills, and that is~what it'can do. It can't

'17 go any higher than that 4-1/2 milla plus 1/2.a mill is 5

-18 . mills and therefore it profors to keep the power itcalf.

10' ~ A then could get the poucr; sinca B- has bid it,

20' up - to 4-1/2 mills, A would have to go to 5-1/2 nills to get
.

: 21 -. 'the p wer~from C.
.

.

22 B-than says Why huy the poner from C7 I can got

23 Iit at: 4-1/2' mills and it costs me 1/2 mill; that's 5 mills,
~

24~ and I'llisell it to you for 5-1/2 mills.

.i
U -25. :Then the question is why should 3 interpoco

l

-

. . _ . _ - . - _<m _ -_ -_- _
' '

-
_ a
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:- | ebl4 - I: itself int'olthe contract to start with if it knows ' that-

;X . ,.p :2- the other fellow is going to force him up to his own generatind.

h 3- oost? -B would stay out.
T g.
oa 41\ If'a. stays out this becomen a game problom. 3
li
.i '5 : figures!"If I stay out he'might get.it for'4," you see, "or

~

i;
} .6 -he might get it for|3-1/2 at.C's delivery point and get out

7. -to 4-1/2. Therefore, he beats me."

:

j .8 : 3. then says "Well, what's roally. involved in this?
e
3

1 9' Is.this going to reduce my avarage. system cost by one ona-
.i:
L _10 - -hundredth of a mill, or is going to reduce it by a mill?"-

g-

j II Well, of course if it's going to reduce it by a
s
'I 12 mill he'd bid for it. If it's going to reduco it by a trivial

13 amount he wouldn't. |
-

{
|

14 So B then is manipulating the market in'crder

- 15' to deprive A of getting an1 advantage because by hypothesis

'16 B really couldn't' bid the power away frcm A. He just.

17 .oouldn't. He couldn't f ve A a better deal. He would stilli

:18 -.have.to get it at 5-1/2 or what he's willing to pay C for-
-;.

19 so'A:couldn't use the pcwer. Es's going to icse. He's never;

a

7]: ;20 . going to get the power.
:
.

| 21 Now if he's never going- to get the power cgainst

,
22 C's: competition and he enters it' only to prevent A from

t
*h'

J23. getting a better: deal, that ueoms toimo to be a fact that,

'

. i

| . ~ 24 he~would have to consider. That's uhy A vould want to have |.

g...

' " _^
,

. -
|

' A 25 wheeling.

'1,

.)z

7 :
l' )

|

' .Uw e-- ,y j - - e e m Am -- + .- --ww.---
,

a
. .~~. ~-n~ - -

. _ _

,
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(Q' ' And.uould. you~ therefore conclude that E's acti-- ; j.

_

[ -vity in that situation was destructive competition rather2' ~

'3 than' constructive-competitica?,

'( 4 A: Well, just from thisL one point, this' one instance;-

5 . I! don't think I could concludo-very much of anything.. I

, -6- .

.

conclude;that 3 simply went ahead cad simply enterad into

]~ .-7' . spoil;the prico-for A and not doing cny good for itcelf, I
n

~

+

|=
-8 and that wculd not seem to m3 to be very much.

:

I ~9' Now if you wero to say that A and a wars in

10 some competitivo battle, thay re in some congetitive battle8j;
,

f:
;. :11 - - and the whole class.of trancactions of.this sort vera in-

.[. 12 - volved so that Il would refuse to wheel, even if it couldn't
':

.

:| b-
~

We didn't assume that, did wo, Dr. Wein?.

t 13 make any deal for itself, even if 'it. didn't- need it, --

! '|
-

-i L14 - Q
_

'

'l
.:

]. 15 A I'm''trying. to e:: plain why this ona ' isolated case i
j;

'

|
16- would'not allow ra to conclude very much.

|

1F 17; 1

. . 1

2A-fis. 18 i
-

1

10 i

!
y

~20
,

.21
|

.

22.

.

.23-

a[
: i

24 i
4' !

y|:(' 25
i
y
')

I
a

s o%,. - - ~ we,% w. ..-%d..d. w.-4.. , w .y aw'r .

Lm'
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2A smQ CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let's go bac's to your question.
-:-

* 2 ' Assume that despite Dr. Ucin's answer, we ,

. - !c: .

:3 would find-that the conomicc of the hypothetical as you havc
.p
.

.][f
'

14 posed it, meant that A never callad upon a to fulfill its

.b contractual' obligation to wheel,~5

t. 6 MR. REYNOLDS: You say did cr did not?

.| 7-. CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Did not. That was your question,

f
[ -8 wasn't it?
,.

!;

9 LMR. REYNOLDS: Yes, I just didn't hear you.

10 CHAIEMM1 RIGLER: . Wasn't your original question,
-

.
_; .tj why would-A ever have occasslon to call upon 3 to wheel, given

the economise of the hypothetical na you posed it.12

Where would we go from there?'

33

The problem is, doesn't A still need th'at wheal'ing14
'

c ntract even if it never a:tsreises its rights undar that
15

c ntract in order to keep a check:oint on the prico.3 will; 16
,

charge it r Power?17

MR. REYNOLDS: I will raspond to that if you wich.*

18
:

[ 39
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes.

:
1

MR. REYNOLDS: That would be so in the absence of
20 -

I |
2p a contract to provide - let ma get my A,B and Cs correct.

!? 22-
That would be in the absence of a contract by B to provide )

'

L(
power-to A at its. average system cost.{"a 23

i

4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wouldn't A naed the wheeling |
t- 24- 1

1'

C "*****~i" ""Y *'*"* h* """* ^ h 8 " 9"" ""** th"* "'S
2s

!
i;

'

s j :.
. , .-

,

|

., _~- - m- - . . _ . _- , _ .- . _ _ _ . . . . . . . _ _

. - , ,
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i-mm2 3 - -average system cost would not balleon:from tho.5 mill figure
~

f 2_ 'to even: higher?
~

j
3' ' MR. REntOLOS:- But-regulation in the industry

A(-
.

. .

4 does' build-in.that saf eguard.

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We ara departing a-little| bit-
J.
j . :6 from the' ordinary cross-axamination~here, but I-think the

1.

I '7 colloquy is helpful'and that is why no permitted it to go
. .t

I8 on so-long. And I:appreciato_counsal's rospensos. --

9_ It seems to na that regulation is still gcing to

-p
> to allow B to recover its cost and make a profit. If B is ;

.t

1L .11- operating-inefficiently A could still find itcelf in a

-1E ' position of buying high-cost avarage power sven if a

:! Y 13L regulatory ' scheme were in effect.
{t *

:

j 14 You have not satisfied me as to why A doesn't need

[ -15 that: wheeling contract even though it never exercises its

d
f- 16' -rights under that' contract.

- p
i
i 17 _ MR. REYNOLCS: We_are talking now chout a situation
: )

I :18 without'the' wheeling contract. If those prices balloon, then

. to _ 'it would' raise the price.that it bid on C's powar and in

1
"!- 20 order to reduce its average-systen cost and thereby would

.-

2'1_' :bringEthe pricos.of-A, B and C into equality.
.3._

. :22. CHAIR!aN RIGLDR:. Is that answer dependant upon
(..

1- 23J -Perfect. functioning of'the regulatory scheme, or let us say

g, :24 'the prompt functioning of the ragulatory schema to adjust
.

dIob
.

: 25 prices?-
1
=6f

'f?..

'
.

&. s.c;, ? 4 .. 2 - - .y._.. , .- ___._.- . . . _ . . _ _ . _ _ . . . . .
.

-
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, !
J !

- mm3 ' I- ' MR.-)R3YNOLDS: It.would not depend on that.

s.
t: 2 CHAIRMN RIGLER: Would it ba influenced by the

J-3 speed with which the regulatory schemo allowed B to ch cngo
p ~ Ix E4 its prices?

l
I~ 5 MR. REYNOLCS:. No.

'
!

.f- i6 MR. MELVIN SERGER:' I believe Dr. Uein would
_

I- I.-[ 7- - like -to add |a co:nment.
?!

. !. 8~~ CHAIRMAN RIGLER: He is veicome to.
j:

Ia' 9- THE WITNESS: I think when you bring the
i-

t- - ..
.

-

.j 10- regulatory scheme in,.you have to bring it-in All Sr yea hAve to:
'

11- ''not bring it inal%
-

,! .

Prasumably C is selling itu, power pursuant to a12~

t.

-i|(? 13 - regulatory scheme. If its rates were- 3 mills, it couldn't ,

i 14 - sell them at:10 mills, B would not be able to bid them up.
i

15 The price is;3 mills.. If this is a wholesale firm power:

!' 16 transaction, then'it would come purcuant to regulatorf

f .

scheme. The-price is 3. mills, B gets it at 3 mill: no nattar' 17-
.

| :ts- what his prices are..

d.- 19: .So that is an inconciatent assumption.in reference
i

.j N
~ . . 20' to yar answer.s.

p
.- 21 On the othar hand, if it is not a wholesale

i . -

.
4, :22 Lfirm power but part of the things we call the bul'a power

i ~ 23: transactions,.ihe requistory scheme uould .not even bo

L24 . involved.-

|

.!
-

I don't see how 3'a dvorago price:MR. LESSY
- '25~.

4-
,

6

4 e ee.9 4L'8

oF'

-

, . - - . . _ _ _

y --
-- , - . , - n -, , . - - , .-s-
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4
l.
i' II iwould be C, and-c.is-3.if 3 w'ere the largsr. I as just trying-

a. i

d-['/ !mm4 -:2 to follow the hypotheticalseven as given.
=

i ,

1 F LIn other words, why would sho larger cystem have a
: 'i

h 1 ' higher price'than the_ smaller ICU under the A,B,C, ragime.
L

_

- '-
. ..

l _: 5, . .. ..- - -

- That throws the nichers vay off.E
f

f 6 CHAIRMAN RIGLE2:' No, A's price wac 10; d's price'
n. . ..

7. 'was 5;;and C's price was-3. That is their production coat. .[
'

,j
-

,

j 'S -MR. LESSY Why is the production cost of 3 tha' I'

I'

9 largest, higher than C7
r

-! 10- CHAIR!Gli RIGLER: C tay be an even larger. C may
-~

.y

11 -have hydropower.
:t

^

12
, THE WITNESS: It didn't natter what-it was.

-i

- |( g 13. 3Y MR..REYNOLDS:
' ,

;\ .

'l ;14 Q, .D'r. Wein, let me ack you a question that I meant -
1-

. 15- to get back to and:ue got off on this discussion.

16 Was it your suggestion during the colloquy thaty
F -}; 17- we had here, that no 1arge cyctem chould engagn in an ecer.or.:7

~

1

'
tal . interchange transaction ^with a analler cystem?

]c,

.19- .A Wo, that was.not my auggcetion.
-

. . _

~{ 120 Q- You did say, didn't you, that nn enchango of I.
-

:.- _

!

j 21 10 megawatts with system C in this hypothetical was so trivial
a
t

22 .an amount ac not to'h3 datoctable?
..

[ :. 23 A- 'ItL was trivial for E but not for C. That deonn't
. o.. .

21 maan that C would. not get a vary great advantage and 3 only

.[ '25- a small advantaga. !

Ii
;t.

?,
;

,#_ ._ r r __% _
- N_- -m-- - ~"~

L. J .- ..' -. - --
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.f ;mm5 t O' 'All right.
d:-

.h 2 And Elis the largo : industrial-owned utility?
I $

I - 3' A .Yes.
q.. ..

h 4 -Presumably the transaction in the escumption was

:5 - a very.nmall amount which would'.setisfy C; not a very bigj
!.

6 amount which would. satisfy E.
,

i

:|| 7 HR. SMITH: Don't you mean A, the buyer, not the '
..

'l
!. 8 seller?

9 -TES WITNESS:' I maan A, which would saticfy A,
I

'i 10 and not a very large amount which would satisfy B.
~

<

?!
11 I am not suggesting they should not engage in any

12 economy interchange if it is really economy for them.

' ! ' (H .13 BY ME. R3YNOLDS:
;
1

! 14 Q Can you tell us, Dr. Toin, what intercennection
.I .

!

. 15 Points the CAPCO transmission has with non-CAPCO systems
I
i ..

.
.

i 16 outside the states of Ohio and Pennsylvania?
[--

'
.

| 17. A 1 suppose I can go through and check then.'out.
' ''

-

'| . '|''

18 -- :It is not something I commit to mcmory.
|

19 Do you want me to go through that? I will just,

- 20: 'take the next 20 minutes reading.them.
,

'! 21| NR. MELVIN BERGER: Is there a reacon for knowing
-r . -

.

. .. -

i l.Prec se y w ah t interconnections we are talking about,.22
( .

'

23. Mr.;REynolde?

1.24. IG. . REYKOLDS: On pago 104 Dr. Ucin testified

!I thattheasio[iktedtransmiscioncalledCA?COtransnission '

25..

a.
.{.'.

. . _, h, , wAm , % .m.-ww m m #w- e--
, r-- -

. - _ -, . ,
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~

4 : nun 6 .. . is: similarly p15nned ~ and constructed, including intercon-
L .

1

nection points with non-CAPCO systems both within and outside :
. 1.

L ~ .the . states of ' Ohio 'and Pennsylvania,
,. _ -3- '~-

!~ THE' WITNESS:- What about it?-
~'

] |4'
-I?

'

BY . MR. RE'IROLDS :'

5'.

1 . . . . - .

.Q What'I'm trying to ascertain is what intercon-*

;) - 6 - * " '

''
ne'etion points the CAPCO transmission system has with non-

3; CAP 00 systems outside- the states of Ohio and Ponnsylvania.
5 -8
|. \.

.t |- -A Well, Toledo has one with Michigcn. That's one
1 9 1 -

' I'
i .,

j -stsate outsida. It's got an11ntarconnection point with
:j- to _-

'

'. Michigan.-w -

11-
* I'm not sure about West Virginia. I think one

12

of the--- There may be comething in West Virginia.
t,. 13.

F Michigan is the one that comes to mind.
i : 14

.| . CHAIRMAN RIGLER:- Mr. Raynolds, may I interrupt
-i 15
f

' '

jyou.for a minute?- I want to go bach to our laat colicquy~

} 16
_

!|U -discussion.
,

i '17
L You-told us that as little Syste= A was concider- -i '

18 - l-

ing the purchase of 10 Mw of power from big System B--
'.'1 D |

THE WITNESS: -Big System C.
^20.,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: --big Syctam C, that Sbig-

21 -

"*
, ' System C may not,even want that 10 Ew bec use it is dg,minimis

'

22-
'

given'the:overall load on that system at any point. tid,
.. .

1 23<

4[
the mechanics of going through the buy /asil transactions

. 24.
~

~ - |. . wou1d not iustify it because.the effect on the system cost 1

'

25~

wouldLnot be-seen until-you reached, I think you caid the g
,

.2 |

j. Ii
.

s

- *.~ 4 v ~a . /- -n w. . . ~ . . . .-.
^

y' , , _ ,, , ..e , . , ,

-

C,
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t ,, Jwbli 1 2 fourth decirhal. .y
7

$2~[,# TSE WITNESS:- Yes.,

]> - 3' ' CHAIRMAN. RIGLER: Earlier, when Mr. Reynolds was
I 4

1
- taskind you about ctaggered construction, he asked you what-

p-
5 the ~ addition of two or_ thraa megawatts would do frc:a the

:

6. little' system to tha.staggerad. construction schedulo of the
|;

.

f 7- bigLCAPCO companies, and you said that it could be important.
. ;,

_' Il '8 - Is there any inconsictancy in-thoso pocitions,-
^)

i 9 or can they be rationalized?

s !
-L -10 THE TfITNESS:' I think in my caswer -- and you can
d

11 oheck inthe transcript, he said What would Pitcairn add?,

i
j' - 12'~ and I said Pitcairn would add 3 Mw. Well,-is that important?

~

,

1

13 I said, No, you have to considor the entire municipals form--

:t ;.
4

14 -ing together in an association, acting together, whers it
.

.. :

.L 15 'might be:200 Mw. -It's in that connection that I put it.
r

16 ' Sure, Pitcairn wouldn'tIdd anything. It would i

n
.

. !
4.; -1- hardly be_ worth their while for either Pitcairn or CAPCO |1

V \
. .

~

.

f 118| L'to consider that. But'now when you're concidaring MELP and

yEu're considering the associations such as Ars-chio, you arey 19_
1;-

.

'

T .20 now pcoling the : load,s of little ones and bigger ones and-
J
-[ 21 middle. sized ones, and you can go up. And, as I pointed outq-
'

22| fin my direct testimony, if you assums the ratec of growth for-

-

23, , the municipals are the;same as that, you might get in 1983

<h (24 them having 'a -load of maybe 800 Mw. That'a a significant

4mh' K2si amount to engage in staggered constructien.
|m

o. 1

[ > [l
3:
W ~L ._ . i

iJ ;

2, E' * ' . - -- ~m. ,.%- 7,-
':n ~ - ,

, , _ , , ., -- -
- - ---~~ ,a -
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: }j; wb2 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm sorry to have interrupted,
.,v. - ,.

. .

; i (, . - 2 Mr. Reynolds.- Please go on.-
,

1

]:. _3 MR;I SMITH:. Along that line, too, wouldn't thare

4' also be a.diffarance in evaluating capacity and in ovaluating-
t '

a;-short term, or a' term purchase of power?
.

i .5-
1

f|;,
I ,

-6 THE WITNESS: Yes, there would be a great deal of~

' 7 ; difference, of course.. . .

*;

j..
,..

i End 2A 8
4

"

! 9

to

l '. .11
l'

ci ~12:
i

-jl

113'.

!(,-- .j,
:

:! 14
i

: j| .
~

' 15 -
,

16-

17-

~18

-10

..v .
.

x '20

;21..

,

...t

'[C
-. - 23

X
-\-:

_ . ;-- 24

L
- 23:1<

..

-

2

-
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'

[ ..apbl :I' MR. SMIq : Tha hypothesin wo had, though,
-; . ' 2B

r .- i . = . . -( : 2~ cnvisioned a continuous, or didn't it:-- W20 it fina
: 1

t-

(I-h
3'. ' power crjocencry?

4

L-'

l _. -4- THE WITNESS: _The hypothesis was vagua and
(=

' |' .5 :then when you put.in the regulation,.vall,-that had to-bc
si

6 firm in'which case you just couldn't bid up prico.

.i-
7? 3Y'MR. RZETOLDS:-',!

, - -

p .8 . CL Dr. Wein,-on page 129 von naka reference

[.- .
.

.[ .9 -gencrally to evidence la othar regicnc in which corpora'ca
.

10' pools and teata pools operato-tinich you indicate would
i .

}- 11 support the. proposition that mer:bcrc of there pools do not
,r .

-

;|- 12 compete. What evidence did you have.reforance to there?
.' 5 '.i

- . - 13 MR. MELVIU BEF.GER: Is this 1297

14 MR. REYNOLDS: That'c right, starring on the.

t .15 | sixth line-from the. top.

|{J,

I 16 MR. HELVIN BERGER: Thanh '/cu.
i
;.:

l' 17; THE-WITNESS: Well, I don't think -- essentially

18' I had -in mind A.3.C. and Alabar.2 Pnuar, '..he corporate
i , .

'

t-

Ji 19 Fools. I'm not sure offhand, now I think of the ten:
- . =;

I
20' pcols. -:

.

.: ^

.

j 121 Well,:I'll let that stay as far nu the corporate

.-
.

,

22 pools.- I'm not. cura chout ---the-taan pools, Michigan --

. { f(;
'

:

J. % 23: the. Michigan-Pool, that's another team $cel. Therc is1
,

.i

, g{ -10t3;Of13Videncefinithat caC3 that thOy dca't OCmpat3. i-

m .

.[.w ^' -25 ~ BY MR. REYliCLDS: ;

.

i;
.

|

-

4

3 .- - . . . . -. _ , . .

Y3--
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~ 1

:mpb2 11 4' And what evidenca do you have in mind? !
i

:2 A Well,:with respect to whom do you neen?{
3 g- Let's.taho tho .. Michigan Pool.

[. :4 L Well, that happened three years ago. There-
)

[ -5 were nutaerous' documents I read having to do with Detroit
q ,

,{ 6 -Edison and Consumers Power which catisfied no then. ].

. . . .

i' ;7 g Did you examine that evidenca again in preparation
-l
'i.

. 8 _for your testirnony here?!
.- .

9- A Ho.
~

i. 10 g Did ycu road the decision of the Consumers
,

11 Licensing Board?

.i: 12 A I did.

.;

i - 13 4 Do you know what that board's finding was uith

il
[ 14 respect to competition in the Michigan Pool?

- 15. HR. MELVIN BERGER: Objection, I think it's

16 irrelevant.

I .
-17 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled.

-[ 18 THE WITNESS: Well, the Socrd obviously dida't

i
gg- conclude what the Dapartment was urging or they disagreed,

,20 . with-the Departnent on numerous points.,

21 CEAIPJitwN RIGLER: Uas the c:cistance of cccpsti--
~!.
"

22 tion.vithin the Michigan Pool one of the issues decided

j. 23 i by the-Board?

!

l. 24 THE WITJESS: I don't recall that now. It uas

,(l ~25L
a big fat pini n. I don't remenbar of that particular

q
.

-'
.-

1
''

. _ _ _ . ~ # _ ._ . _ . . ,~

w 1
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|

..
.

. |
ympb3 -1' pointywhat this board said. -|

..

.2-. SY. MR. REDIOLDS:C# *

a. -1 ' . ,
-

.;
,

0. = fAnd_what evidence'did you have in mind when you' - :3

h 4 : prepared'your testimony with regard to AEP, for example?

25 A. Well, I don't think the corporate pools hava
,

,
.

.6- 'their ' subsidiaries ccupate with each other --
*f. >

r. |

T 7. O. And do_you b.ase that cacunption on anything in |

J~4

8 particular?

9 -A. -- when they?re' contiguous.
|

10 Yes, it's essentially when you say anything,

11- yes,Eit's-based on my understanding as to why corporationc

'

12 in the electric power-industry vich to acrge. Ons of
't,

_

.

U- 13- -the reasons they wish to merge ic to make cura that the

_{
:1

14 companies do not engage in competition._ I could not

15' see,:for example,'in the Alabama case that Alabana
~

- |- . . -

F ~16- . competed with Georgia even.though they could havo for

-17 different customers along the boundaries betwaen Alaba::a ;

*
- Land Georgia and similarly for customers along the18

i

.- gg; boundaries of Mississippi uhcre they~have a subsidiery

.... 20 and Alabama.- They.could have competed but there was no

, _
:. 21- evidence to indicate that-they did.

a
22 11can't see why a corporate pool where it

}. 323L has continuous electrical systems would wich thtn tos
'

%
f.c

~

'::24

..
.

.
,

U L compete.with aach other. It. might, but it sesas to me
i; ~

. i
'

$(. z.25 . the motives are much stronger for them not to ccmpato with -|
3

.

-

s
s .

.c .- . ;
- g- w.-- 9 _.- . -

_. ,. .. . _ _ _

:
'

'
,- .-. .. . _ . , . . _ _ - ,,-
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mpb4' '1 -each other rather than.to compete with each other in this

b[ . particular; industry; It'3'not necessarily true of other.
'

2

~. .- 3 industries.

C '4 .g; 'on page 108.of your direct testineny you state

5. that:

6 .... a municipality which now"
.

,

7 builds a 100 mu ther.nal _ unit to carve
:

8 its customers is an econcaic waste

9 ' compared to its jcint otmarship of
,

10' :10 percent of a nuclear plant with

.11 a 1,000 mw capacity...."

12 Do you see that?

13 A 'Yes.o

.(. . .
14 0 If the municipality engaging in joint owner-

|15 ship does no more than put up 10 percent of the menay'

.

16 . required to build the 1,000 nogawatt nuclear unit and

17. -thereby increases the transaction cost of constructing-
_

18- -the plant, is that not'an econonic waste?

I LWell, now, are yca assuming all other things10

. ' 20 -equal?'
.

.
21. Q. 'Yes, that's right.-

.

T22 A. Now, you havo to tell ne uhat the magnitude

23 ;; of the transaction costs aref uhether in fact.they nre

. . J

(24 substantial compared to the 100 megawatts or the.1,000.. ,
,

( j- . e're comparing two things, the question is which.ic moreW

; .
-

.

.

s .- :y - ,.;L' u< me m_.i ,~,ww. - m--s - --wa. *
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,

mpb5- 11 - economic waste. If ens ~deminates the other then it's not.

Z' g- I'm not asking for the degree of'oconcmic

3 waste,'I'm asking if it in an ecom.omic uaste.

f 4 :A You have to give me the alternatives.. sconcuic

5 waste compared to what?

- 9

.
6 :- 0 If.there is an increcse in the transaction' costs.

7 of constructing the plant by virtue of their participation

8 is that an econc:2ic waste as ccmpared to their not
,

:9 participating?

'
10 -A No, because there night bo a decrocce in

11' transaction costs fighting cases baforo the FPC and

12 other places. Transaction costs go up and down,.you.

13 exchanga one for anothar. Io it nore ex.pencive-to engage
( .
.

14 17 .acion with'Pitcairn cr.to sell them wholesale.

15 power or admit thc.m to.a pool? I don't know which it is.

16 - _If you admit then to the pool you eliminate ccma :rans-

17j action costs and incur others.

-18 CHAIP2 FAN RIGLER: Mr. Reynolds, is your

19 question to the witness allowing for tho savinga in

- L20 transaction costs achieved through cancellation of the

21 single 100 mw unit?
.

22 MR. REYNOLDS: I'm corry, I don't understand
:7
'

'23; 'what you just-asked me.

24 CHAIR!GN RIGIER: They cancel the small 100 mw

(; :- 25 ; . unit.'in order to purchase'the 10 percent.interect in the

c

r ' 7f'
p

.

* w w s,e - .a w ww .- .ap . ., ys

- r' w g
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.apb6 .1 1000 mw unit, that was your hypothetienl, right?
~

~"

( 2 MR. REnTOLDS: Right.

'. 3 - CHAIRMAN RIGLER: And ycur question was whether

(- -4 there was an econmic waste through the increaso in-
.

5 transaction costs associated with the 1000 nw unit and I'm

6 asking you if your hypothotical'allowcd.for the savings.
,

:

~7 in transaction costs by virtue of the fact that the 100 mu
,

.

! 8 unit was not being built.

9 Maybe I shculd' ash the witness:

10 Is that a relevant concideration?

11 THE WITNESS: It is an e:trcmoly r31cvant

,
12~ consideration.

13 MR. SMITH: It goes' farther then that. You

14 have too many variabics. Even ecmparing transaction ono

15 with transaction two "nu still- don't. have your ".V until

;16 you know what the efficiency of ton parcont of 1000 is !
1

.7 'ecmpared to the 100,000 unit.- You don't have a workable

.n equation until.You fill all those out.

Is MR. REY *iOLDS: thall, let's try it thic way:

} 20 BY MR. REYNOLDS:

21 .O Dr. Wein, you drew the conclusion that a
.

.

. 22: municipality which builds a 100 megrwatt- thermal unit to

(' . . i

23 serve its customers :is an economic wasto compared to its
|

h '24 joint. ownership ~of ten percent of a nucicar plant with !

I._ :25 a 1,000. megawatt capacity, is that correct?g

4

_- ._..:..-__...._ - .. ..~ _ _ , - _ . . . I-

g.
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tapb7 ,1 A That's what I.'said.

2 .O Now if you had a parc11a1 alternativo available

3 to the municipality of engaging in a joint ownership which-

f 4 would entail it to put up ten percent of the ecnay
~

5 required to build the 1000 megawatt ruclear unit' and

6 increased:the transaction costs of ccnctructing the plant,,

7 my question is whether that cituation would not rocult
:

8 'in some econ enic waste?c
i

,
9

- HR. MELVIH BERG 3R: May ;t have tho quoction i

10 read back?

11 (Whereupon, the Roporter read fren the record

12 as requested.)

1 -
MR. HELVIN 2ERGER: I don't understand the. 13

14 question. I don't understand what pare.llel alternative,.
,

!
|'

. 15 is being referred to, parallel to uhat?
I I

~l 16 MR.' SMITH: Isn't the question aimply thic: !
l

17- That because of the nature of the municipality )
i

,

fa - if the transaction costs are so unuialdy as to outtreigh

:gg any efficiencies than would you not have an econcaic

~

20 ' waste? Wouldn't that: he true?.

;w .

.
21 BY MR. REYNOLDS:

. . \

22 0 Will'you answer that quaction? ,

( -

A I think that's esocntially what ha's driving.
-]

23

. . 24 .- 'at because transactions.-- Dr. Hughen use: that term.but

( - 25 I am not particularly fend of it.: In any caco, that we're..

'

-

..

- I.

- . .
. , - . .,-n_ . . . s - n.

i

, _ .. _ - _ o.
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mpb3 If .really'saying iJ, 7cok,'if you-build,a 100 magawatt

1

[' '2 steam plant,.'over the' life of that steau plant it nigh.
'

) ~

I3 L l-cost.ycu.05 icillion it. diacounted prenont value. If, on
.:

'4 tho'other hand,. You pnrticipat.cd in the at:0 =3gnuatta,
,

'S but now-you've got a picco of~a anclacr plan and over
.

.G. the -30 year life it vill cost you 03 nillien, ao you.
- ,

7 ;want to' cave $2 millien. The qucation la if the additional.~,

/:

8 :other' things, uhatovar th.ay r.ra and which ha haen't] ,

. . .

'

-

9- - spacified, . but what vor you necn by trancactica conta{
.s-

'

J10 cver 'a 30 year hori::en whatever they cost oc=cs ' cut'

:11 equal to $2'million, then tharc 12 no point in -- you've,.

1
t

! 12 get-to swap. :If it ccmas cut squal to $3 million you
,

'

13 cught-not build the stcan plant, thct's all. ;. ,.

.( l-
l 14 'Thah's tinct he's aching uc, if the quection '

L
-,

j .; 15 is'to have eny consc.

, . .

. I's Ic that the question?:

q.
..

!; 17. G I think that'e uhat :Ir. Snith.vas asking.
'

.

I'
. .

. 33 M?.. f/4ICH: 1Tcat ic yetc t;tcction?
r

LIDL IIR. TGYnCLDS: 'Joll, I was le.ading up in titt

; J20 didection and it sec:2c we reached an imparce and sinct.-

. .a -
~

; 21 j tyou asked tho question I'11 acva ca.
,

. , .
-

;.:
- -

.. . . .

!22- C:iAInvJki RIGLE2: Lct'a go on to c=:2 thins cl::c,

E
<

{'then23 -

.

|24 '. . DT; MR. ' TGYNOLDS:
; .t

.

1~ | -

0 Dr. Uain, -- let 's cactm:2-the.t th =11 suster. is
--_

.)-

L25,

.

#

% . 'iI.'[.

>
.e > ~

1

.

, , . _ _
i ._ t >

'y- 7.- . ,- ~~ - , ,

Q' '
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~ apb9' 1 barred by law fro'n joint ownership in the nuclear plant

[ 2' .and can only obtain power from that nuclear plant by a

~lL3 unit power purchase. Also casumo that the cuall cystem
f

h 4 can construct a 100 maganatt plant with a cost to it, by

5 virtue of its tax exemption, equal to or less than the

6 cost of purchasing power from tho largo oize nuclear plant..

1

7 What do you visualize as the benefit to the small system
,
.

8 of the unit power purchase?

9 L' Let me get this cicar. It can construct a 100

to megawatt fuel plant cheaper than it can buy unit pcwar,

11' is that what you're saying?
!

12 S Equal to or lesa than the cost of purchasing

13 Power from the largo sise nuclear plant.
v

14 A And it makes this calculation over the life

15 of both plants, it's reasonchly certain that this is the

16 case, is that the iden? IT's betting on the pricos of

17 coal or fuel oil or whatnot?

18- . Having taken all of these things into considera~

19- tion it says'it's cheaper for me to have the thermal poucr.
~

.

20 If it came to these calculations I don't think it
*

, 21 !would actually enter into it, into that arrangement but-

.

22 that's quite a different thing from having the opportunity
1 .

. .

''
to do it becauce when you put the questien reali.::tically

.
23

24: nobody can predict 30' years in e.dvance, coall' systems
.

L25 or big systems. .It may' turn cut that five years frca now-

_

812,p , 9-w-- nel e _- TW_ +A ,M % M s w f ar & W p.M r$7 -1
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1-
*

~1 . that theraci plant is more expensive than.etpected
'

,1
,

'

i,

'

- aph'10;
.

price of coal, cay, or natural gas or oil.2 because the{-
3' . has' gone up faster than they thought and faster than, say,

[ .{ 14 -the price.of nuclear fuel has gone up and under those

5 - considerations, taking~into account that they are a

6 growing system, they might at that ti:ne wish to h5.ve
,

~7' the opportunity to enter into.for come'new nuc1 car-that's--

-
.

8 _ around, they might wich to have at that time the oppertunit

.9 ' to enter into -- to get access to it either through a

; 10 unit contract or.through ownerchip.

-11- I guess this is what I have to cay about that.

.12 0 But if at the time that calculation had to
,

- 13 be made the small system on the. basis of that calculation
_

14. - determined that by virtue of its tax excsytion the cost

.15 . of' the 100 megawatt plant was equal to or loss than'

16 . the ' cost of purchasing power front the large sino nuclear

17 Plant then the nuclear plant would not be a unique resource,

18 . would'it?

19 L No, that's not it beenuse then if they had

20 determined that that'was the only basis than thay wouldn't-

, . 21- ask for a| unit power contract,'they'd ack fer a pioca of
.

,
f22. the' plant and;oun it.

,

|( .
- 23 0 Well, tha assumption was the small systcc is

.24 -barred-byJ1aw from joint ownership of the nuclear plant.,

( L257 A. Well,'but under that case I suppose they would

. .

N ' N . m mm w..-- .f. my mw - b a. .eme.+-, .cn.e, *. ', .y a -

, ,- . , , .. .,_ -_ 4 - -,, _ . - .
- , - -
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1 try to go through scno arrangcenent such as 714P Ohio
mpb 11

. 2 would not be barred by Icw.
.

2B 3 i

i

( 4 )

- I
5 I

!

6 i.
. >

)

7 '

|.-
'

8

9

10

11

12

13

s-

15

16

17

18
i

to e

~

20

. 21
.

,,

24
\

k. 25
i
!

,

,
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1

JC ebl 1 Q But if you were to accept my assumpticas then the
;

5,
h 2 nuclear plant would not be a unigro recource?

3 A Well, if you're telling me that th y can't got it,

4 if it is illegal for them to bcy it in that ucy, than I

5 suppose it's not a unique rescurca. It's uniqua but they

- 6 can't get it according to law.

7 Q If the 100-megawatt unit were chaaper to the small..

8 system by virtue of its tax exemption, would htore bc

9 economic waste in the construction of that 100-mograatt unit?

10 MR. MELVIN SERGER: Objection. I don't think that
,

11 question hangs tcgether.

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I don'u understand the question

13 either. I'm also having somo difficulty with tha hypotho-

14 tical, particularly since we assuned that it's the t =

15 exemption that provides the sole basis for making tha smaller

16 plant cheaper. I assuno it would always be a combination

{ 17 of factors to be evaluatad in pricing your pint. I don't

18 see where the line is going to lead you,
l

1

19 MR. REYNOLDS: Well, vo'll still have an oppor- :

!
.

20 tunity to show you I hope,
!

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You cartainly will, but if you j-

.

22 , can tell me in advance it helps na to follow uhcro you're:,
It .

| 23 going and evaluate the evidence as us go along.
I

! 24 I do understand that you've argued through these

I(
25 proceedings that small cy=tems can achieve all the benefits

. . .- .. .
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:
|

| eb2 I that they could get thrcugh wheeling er participatica by
.

i.
2 virtue of other benefits if the CAPCO cc:npanies are willing1

i

| 3 to extend them. Is that correct? f

4 MR. REYNOLDS: Chat's right.
!

5 CHAIRMAN RICL3R: And it seems to mo this queation h
.

. 6 ties in with Pat line of thinking. Is that right?*

!
7 MR. REYNOLDS: Well, this is another part. It's

.

i
8 related to that but it's different.

9 CILuriAN RIGIER: Rophrcso your current questien.

! 1
10 I'll listen to you for a while longer but I uould like to |

11 have soma in'dication that it's all going to tie togather.
I

! 12 Off the record.
:

'(' 13 (Discussion off the record.)
I

14 CHAI2!IAN RIGLER: On the record.
!
:

1 15 MR. REYNOLDS: To respond to your question as to
4

l
16 where this fits in, it is Applicantu' position that a small'

i

I 17 systen can ccnstruct a small coal-fired facility with its
i

I
18 tax exemption for a price w'.ich is equal to or loss thst tha

|
19 cost to the Applicants to construct a largs nuclear facility, y

.

20 CHAIrd4AN RIGLER: You mean on a per mageratt basis?
|

I
j 21 MR. PSYNCLDS: On a por kilowntt-hour basis..

|
', 22 (Continuing) -- cnd that therefore the nuclear
i

23 facility is not a unique resourca, and juct to round that

24 out, which is not to suggest that tha Applica te have any

25 reluctance to give acesss to the nuclear facilitiss because
.

4

I l-
.. .

- ~ ~ , _ _ - - - - _ -- - _ _ . . . . -
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:

eb3 I we've already m?.de ourselves clear en that.

^

t But in terna of the. legal principios that the-

I
'

3 Department of Justica and the Staff seem to be relying ca,

( 4 it is certainly relovent and important to our case to
i

5 establish the e:: tant to which the nuclear facility is or is

6-| not a unique resource.

7
,

MR. SMITH: Dcn't you htve a further point there,

8 a related point? ,

9 You said that the costs would b3 1000 than the

10 Applicants can build a nuclear facility, and if that is truc

|
11 wouldn't it also be -L9:e that the cost would ba less than

i

I
12 a municipal can participate? Therefore, any situation.

?

!. 13 inconsistent with the antitruct laws would be attributable
|t
i 14 to the municipal's failure to build its cwn coal-fir d
i
,

15 small plant and not by its inability to participate in

16 nuclear pcwcr.
i

!
17 I've said the same thing you'ra saying anyucy

18 but in this situation I'm putting the focus on tha muni-
|

10 cipal's cost and not the Applicants' cost.

.

20 MR. REYNOLDS Yes, I think I agres with you,

- 21 with your stat 3msnt. I thin't vo've said the scne thing,

22 but I agree with the way you ctated it.

23 MR. SMITH: It is the came. If they have equci

24 cr better options open to then, then it is not a unique
1.

25 resource and then there is no situation inconsistent with

!

_._ - _ _ . _ _ . . . _
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,

i

the antitrust laws related to the nucicar plants.eb4 1
r

! 2 MR. RE*CTOLDS: Pdght. ,

!
4

f CHAIP3Udi RIGLD3: Mr. Reynolds, I don't think we
3

put the conclusion to the uitness and it seems to ma that a.

4

good way to tie this down in ycur line of quastioning, one5

way or another, would be to ask the witnssa to ec:ceant upon6*

:

! the conclusions as stated in the assumption in the er.chango.| 7
,

8 between you and Mr. Smith.I

|
,

Either he's going to egree er disagrce and haI
9j

can tell you why in either case, and then we can cove on.| 10
!

! 11 MR. REYNOLUS: Chay. I guess my prafcrenca would

have been to have the witness out of the rcos for tha dic-12

! cussion und then run through the line, but that's all right,
13

'

i
I 14 we've done it this way. tray don' t we ask tha ' fitness.

I You shculd be quito mindful of theMR. SMITH:15

conditions of the assumption, tco.16

THE WITHESS: Well, this is why I want Mr. B1ccm
17

to read it because I want to be mindful of tha cenclusions.18

It sounded like a very far--reaching conclusion and I think
19

. it was less so when you put in all the conditions. <20

U" AT T3^M RT f F* WGll I think what he should' i
- 2f

statensnt te me.zead to you then would bs Mr. R3ynolds'
i 22

Whercupcn, the Raporter "can from the rucardI

i -

8 23

as follows:24
m

( "Mr. R3ynolds: To respond to your
25'

~~~ - _ _ . . _ . _
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i

eb5 1 question as to whera this fitc in, it is Appli-

2
( cants' position that a small system can construct ,

,
-

i
t

|
a small coal-fired facility with its ta:: exerep- I3

!
!

4 tion for a price which is equal to er less than |
,

.!
' o the cost to the Applicants to construct a 1.argo

6 nuclear fccility,-- t
,

|
-

7 " Chairman Riglor: You Iccan on a par ,

f-

I 8 megawatt basis? l,

9 "Mr. Reynolds: On a per kilowatt-ho'_

:
| 10 basis.
.

11 " (Continuing) -- and that thereforo>

!
i

12 the nuclear facility is not a uniqua resourco,
.

13 nad just to round that out, which is not to sug-

14 gest that the Applicants have any reluctance to

f5 give access to the nuclear facilities becauno

! 16 we've already made curceives clear on that. |

17 "But in tarns of the legal principles

la that the Department of Justica and the Staff

to seem to be relying on, it is certainly relevant

20 and important to our case to establish tha c::tont

21 to which the nuclocr facility is er is not a
.

22 unique resource.")

23 TII3 WIMIESS: What was the conclusion !!r. R3ynolds

24 stated?

( 25 MR. REYliOLDS: The one that ho just rend.

I
4

. _ . . _ . ~ _ . . .-
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eb7 I THE WITNESS: Please stato it again, if there vac

2 a conclusion thero. I thought all he said was thin is our j|
3 position.

S 4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: TukO that as the concluaicn.

5 THE ItITNESS: I see. Hod what's the question?

- 6 CHAITM.N EIGLER: Can you accept that position?

7 Doss that position ma'te senso to you? Do you agres with it?
,

3 THE WITNESS: Ucil, let me firct ask hin uhat ho'

9 meant by "uo have already agreed to giva cccess."

10 CHAIF11AN RIGLER: Asstma that they have ::1&de

i .

I 11 available--

|
! 12 You stata it, Mr. Reynolds.

'( 13 MR. REYNOLCS: I think really that that 13 not

I

i 14 relevant to the questien that tha Eoard is asking. For

;

15 purpoces of what the Board is asking let's assume for a|
|

| 16 minute that access has not been given to the nuclear facility.
}

17 THE WITN3SS: Okay.

f
There are of cource acme major factual questions. [18

lo
THe first in whether in f act it ic true that they could,

20 municipals, becatisa of their case of gatting mensy, the fact
!

'I that they can gat noney at a lever rata of interact than21
i

I

22 Applicants, would got money -e

(

23 CHAIRMAN RIGISR: That's the promica.
I

24 THE WITNESS: Yes. I would to point out that

( _that is a promise but that there is a very severa f actual: 25
i
4

1
'

.- .- -
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eba 1 question as to the importtece of it., given the econc:mies of

~

2 a 100-=cgawatt foncil fuel an against a 1,000-cagave.tt nuclear;,

e

3 fuel. !

i
t. ~

| 4 The second question in ovan if that were trea

5- as a matter of construction, just simply the capity.1, ac to

i 6 his next factual question, that is, per b#a it would bu ,
i :

!

7 cheaper, that is en enormous qccation ahcut which there would j

S be very grave doubt because if that vera truc - no;; just
,.

!
l

9 note the implications of that. If in wore true that the

10 small steam plant could, on a huh, sir.iply beccuce of a<

11 different - lot's say in terms of nine percznt mency as

12 against six pere nt money -- be cheapar, than uhat that is

13 implying la that the economies of scale have a cen traint t

.

| 14 to a particular nagnitude.

!

l 15 For example if we were to as:==o that the cost ;

i !-
! f

; 16 o; interest wora, say, 20 percont, which is a pratty large
!

17 assumption, and the difference here woro 33 pcrecnt, nin:

18 to six, what we're saying is there ia only a six percent

i

i 19 swing between a 100-magavatt unit and c 1,000 -cagr.rnts unit
i

-

20 in capital cost.

21 This gces against all tha --. ;

! |~22 CHAIPJiAN RIGLER: But that's the premiso.
!,,

-

THS ! FITNESS: ' Ins But I wish to point cut the
!

23 .

' 24 things involved here.

25 Now the nant thing that was not made clear va: |'
(
'

,

- . . ~ . . . - . - . - , _ , . .. n - ., . .. - ,e-

a
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1

eb9 1 whether this hypothetical staan unit was going to get all the

''

2 other accass. Was it going to get equal rasar/a sharing? }
I |t

|
3 Was it going tc get its uhecling so that it could put to--

|
'

h'.I 4 gather the optionc that it needed, and so en and so forth?
-i

4-

5 Has this there? That's not clear. {

; 6 Because if you simply build a 100-:r.egmiatt etecu

,
plant and that's your largest unit, you than have to havs7

S a reserve standard of 100 raegawatta down, the largest unit ;

9 down. You have to have 100 negtuatts reserve. If you dec't
'

to get equal reserve sharing or you don't get wheeling, things

| 11 of that sort, you really don't have anything on which you can
. . . -

12 base it.

i
i 13 So sir @ly to say that they can build it cheaper
I
! 14 end they can cperate it cheaper without bringing in all these

15 assumptions makes that preposition entremely suspect, and of

16 course they left that open-ended.

| 17 MR. SMITH: That is cubsumed in the assumption
I

| 18 that the cost per kilc>7att is less.

i

i 10 THE WITHESS: Then lot Im simply put it and stnte'

i

! 20 the assunption very elecrly.

- 21 I have assumed that the 100--cegawatt steam plznt
I

! 22 is so served and the price of coal and overything cise,

23 or whatever it's going to buy is such ove the lifetirre --

|

! 24 the expected life of this for 30 years, and solely becsure

>

* of your tax advcntage this thing is going to come on. Uc're '

25
i
!
>

1

- . - - . - _ . ~ _ . - - -,-
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eb10 1 going to give you all the other things: uheeling, reserve

2 sharing, and everything else. !,

. !
,

i i

|
3 If that is subcunod-- N .: Mr. Sr.ith says it is

!~ 4 subscasd, and you're chcling your head and saying it is not

5 subsumed.,

6 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I dcn'h think the question of
|,

I

| 7 other services is included in the preniso. The quest: ion is

*i
i G addrassed to whether the nucloor facilitics are unique as
!

9 compared to other generation units.

{ 10 Is that correct, Mr. Raynolds?
.

511 MR. 33YNOLDS: That s correot.
.

12 , THE NITNESS: Unique? That'e not the question, if
|

I, 13 I may say so. The quastion in as to whether it's unique
,

14 with respect to its cost-saving aspects cnd if you'ra talking
!

15 about cost-saving aspects then we'd better get the assunp-,

|

! 16 tiens under which the tuo are involved. $

! ||

17 If the assumption is ferget about whc21ing,
,

s

! 18 forget about raservoa, forget about anything, I've got an
i

! 19 isolated steam plant, buy a part of it, it's cheaper than
:

- | 20 anything you fellcws can do, by definition it'o not unique
i

,f 21 and what's the purpose of that cort of asa r::ptions?
I

i

| 22 I mean I can assuas cnything I want, cc long as

|
: 23 it's not inherently self-centradictory. In is net

24 inherently self-centradictory that a stem plant of t:he
g

k

! 25 sort that Mr. Reynolde hypothesi =ad could prcduce it. It's

1

._ .._ ._ _ _ __ .___. _ _ _
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.

all 1 just a question whether thoce ascumptionu go into the real''

2 world or they don't.,

! 3 I can assuno that I cm ma'cc a plant thr.t in
i

iIm 4 going to burn peanut shelle. Thorn is ncthing inhcrently
i

i
t

5 contradictory about it.

6 MR. SMITH: I am still a little bit troubled,-

!

,! 7 32st for neatness, that your hypothasis gecs sa a relation-

8 ship between the small muni's, the em:11 plant, and tno

9 Applicants' cost in the big plant. I still think you havo
3
!
t

10 sort of an imbalance thera, and I think that tha tendency
|

11 is to answer-- I think you probably answered as if the
| ,

! i
12 hypothesis were the muni's cost in the big plent, not the

|
I

.3 Applicants' cost, although I think both points bocr measure-,f
.,i

! 14 ment.
!

13 MR. REYNOLDS: Wall, Mr. Smith, --

| 16 MR. SMITH: I dcn't want to cause you any morie

17 complications but I do think it soru cf dangics there at
t

| 1e ' and where you're comparing the muni* s 1cw coct in the coal-
!

to fired with the Applicants' high cent in the nucicar. I
j

l

20 think that's a valid point, but it'c cnly part of it.-

,i
.

i

I 21 MR. RE*lNOLDS: Is ycur quantion noi;-- I'm not
.

; 22 sure what you're aaking me.
|

| 23 MR. SMITH: I don't even have a question. I'm

i
24 just telling you that -

|
), MR. REYNOLDS: I think we're 1cching at a'

25j

i
*

4'
,

j <

)
!

--n,-. . - . . . . - - - , . . . - - - - . - ..
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eb12 1 competitive situation.j,

i,t 2| i

I |
MR. SMITH: Yoc.

i 3[ MR. REYHcLDS: And what wo are t ying to show

4 is that within the parametera cf this ccmpatitive situatien |b
3 that the small municipal cyct2nc are not going to ha com-

,

.!.

. G petitively diandvantagan by virtus of tha fact that they |
.

!
7 cannot get, let's scy, cccess to the nucicar plant in the :,

i*
,

| e avent that they can, at a lower coat, build their cun con'.-
i

!

} 9 fired plant that will meat their needs.

'

to MR. SMITH: Right. And that's c valid, argunbic
!

| 11 point.

'

12 My point in that thera is also tha ether sido of
|
I

|, 13 it which is diffarant neu upcn reflectica and thct:. is whan
t

t

14 you, compare the muni's cost en both the small and tha Inrce

15 you still have an arguable point becauce of its cun
i

; 16 foolishness if the municipal fails to take advantage of its
! I

f 17 best options then any anticomyctitive offceto cro attri- |
1

| ga butabla to the municipal'c shortccmings and not the ntructure

39 of the industry, even though they mny perich in the procasa..

go MR. ICYNOL"4: That's right.,

!

j 21 MR. SMITH: iTnich is a definitaly different point
i

i

22 than you raised.
:
,

23 THE WITENSS: Is this a hypothatical coc"M ng -
i
j. y MR. SMITH: Yes, it's all hypothetical.

i(-
2S

'

THE WITNESS: I understand. But la this hypcthetical

|

.

|-
i o

- -. ~. -. .. . _ .
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eb13 1 assuming, for e: anple, chat the actual rctes of interest,

!

[ 2 which they're certparing-- This thing is talking about rots
i

3 tax advantags or comething cf the sort, that if I built a

4' 1,000-megawatt coal-fired plant ao against the came interact
5 oost as a 1,000-megawatt nuclear plant than the coal plant
G is more expensiva than the nuclear plant?,

-:
I 7 MR. SMITH: My point is ai:nply thir:

-|
| 8 Lat's asauco the ;@ plica: ts, corruptly, for thei

!
' 9 worst motives and all, denied the tc.unicipal utilitiac

10
. access to the nuclear pcwcr plants. 2nd cssulm furchar than
I

? 11 they could have helped theccc1vs.s by other ccurses of cetion.
i

12
| It's their responsibility to do that anc if they fail to
!

13 it, that is a proximate cause of any anticcepctitim offace.'

'(.

14 THE WIO!3SS: Yes, I'm agrseing with that. If

15 in fact they had altornativas that were clearly cupericr,

if in fact they did and chay were clearly cuperior and they16

, 17 were just too dumb to taka it, wall, that's tough.
la But new I wented to find out, becauce in tastingi

4

; 10 finally whether this is inharontly -- Uithout even going
.i 20 17to the figures as to what it cost to build a nuciaer plant
|
,

t 21 or a coal plant, I just trent to kncu whethar if I build
1

22 a fossil fuel plant of 1,000 megawattu, are you Ensu:: ling

23 - anything as to whether it would ha as efficient an a 1,000-
!

! 24 megawatt plant nuclear, icos efficient, aquc11y efficient,
i

| (. 25 more officient, no assumptions at all? Is that it?
f

i
i

=,we. .a ,e. - m a- me . . - - - . - --
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| ebl4 'l MR. SMITH: I don't thin.'t thers'n a quc0ticn now.
:

I ~

2 MR. REYNOLLS: The tabica are turned now cn who 1(-

a 6

: 3 is asking the quastion end who is getting the ancticrc. i

! ;

,{'- 4 CEAIRMAN RIGLER: Right.
1

5 Has the witnasa' respence mado his pcsiticn cicer |
|
t

-
G with respect to this lin of questionina? !

,

!
R' YliCLDS : I think it is as cicar us ws're j7 MR. !

,

8 going to get it.'

'

..

9 CHAIRMMI RIGL3R: All right. Then uhy don't no

10 break here for lunch and pic?: up with a now line after lunch.

i
ti We'll be bac'c at 2:10. |

12 (Whereupen, at 1:10 p.m., tha hocring in tiu

13 abovo-entitled matter was rscossed to reconvena at,

(

14 2:10 p.m. the scuo day.)

15

16

17

18

e
19 j

I-

20

: 21

22

i

D.
,

24

'(
'

25
1

.

-
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1 AFTERNOOH SESSIOli,
.

|( 2 2:10 p.m.
I

! 3' Ifhereupen,

|

|C 4' DR. HAEOLD WEL7

5 resumed the stand, end having boon previously duly sworn was

! a further exaninod and testified as follow : .-

*\ ~ :-

7 CHAIRMAli RIGLEn: Lot 13 prococd.

8' CROSS-E::AIC17ATION (Continacd)g
i

i 9' BY MR. PX/NOLDS:
I
i

10 Q 2n providing accous to the honofits of coordinatica.

f fI a small system by requiring eny of the Applicants in this>

I

12. proceeding to enter into a trcncaction which uculd not result,

.

13 in a benefit sufficient to outwoigh the transaction cost

! 14 tc any of the Applicanta, that is that the trancaction vould

15 not reap a net benefit to any of the Applicants, v.tuld you'

1G regard a refusal by any of the Applicanto to engacjo in such
.

17 | a transaction to be an act inconsictant with tha antitrust

i
'

la lEW87
1

j go A If the entities desiring this accocs were willing

-| 20 to pay the otharn the cost of their transaction costs plus
:

j whatever would ba a fair rate of return involved in that21
i

22 and they still refused, then I would under the conditions
i

23 of this case, say that it would be inconsistent.

y And by benefits here I onclude what a company.

( pr viding the accces e.ight consider a benafit, at:.ch as it
; 25
;

e

la

.., - - - - . . . . . .- . . . .



. . _ . . _ _ , . ~ _ . . _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ . _ _ . . ._, .

i

!
i 7156
I

| nun 2 1 might increase tha state of compatition or such that I might
i
!

! ~ 2 not be able to sell them as nuch power as I ordinarily would,
t

3 or that they will stay in businssa icnger than they

'
4 ordinarily would.

| 5 The entities which was giving accces might
i
I

6 include those as detrimento, very cevere dstrinants. I an
~1

7 excluding that sort of considorntion.

8 0 At the bottom of page 109 and going ovar tc the
,

t
top of page 110, you indicate that:-

g
I

to " Increasing actual or potentini ccepctitica

between the charter members and the newccmra
11

12 referring back to CAPCO is unfortunately viewed
.

i

by the chartor menbarc as a cost to them."
13.

'( -
What is the basic for that statement?

'

34

A We 1 I think my whole reading of testinony --'
15

after all now, I have besn involved in -- this is the ti-ird
I o.-

casa that I have been reading Dr. Pace, the third tin.e. J.ndl e

N'" # 8~

18- '

that that is their view.g
.

.t If it were not their vicw I could not understandg g,

I

: the refusal. I just cculdn't understand why anybody would
I|-

,

I I rafude a transactics in which you ticuld be paid all the'
!

1 22
i

costs tMac ware required for you to ma':a that trer.caction, i
,

I
; plus they pay a rata of return.

~
.

|

3 ( If you refuse that, I find no ocher basic.
i 25
,

!

.- - _ , - . _ . . --.
,
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i
! 1

Now it would hava been perfoctly trua not only
; ucn3

! ~ 2 in CAPCO, but come of the people in CAPCO abcut -- how bad
i

3 it is to have public enzitio: compete with prinita onec'

4 because they,ars cubsidicad, at cotera, et cetara. And it is{
5 simply this whole ambiance, which is what I had in mind.

,! 6 Q In'it your understanding Dr. Wein that any of
f

the small municipe.1 systems of the CAPCO arca hcva offarad7.

.

to pay the transaction costs plus a raasonable ratura to8

any of the Applicanus for the -- in c::changa for the honefitsg
t
'

of coordination?
10j

A I don't know.
U

| i

Q You have included in your testimony an m: tended !;
12

iscussion of elacdc uth./ eMorts to cash MEMcl
13

;(,

fmarkets.
1 *,

;

i Do you mean to imply that it is inappropriata for
i i s_

!

i
I*_ [ utilities to attempt to win those markets?

.

I

A No, not in that discussion.'

.
.

The question in hou they attempt to win then and-

I the effects of their winning then, things of that natura.
10

I
Q Do you -- strike that.

.I 20
|-

Ara you suggesting in your db ect tastineny that
.' . 21
i

i the private electric utilities have gone about the business
i. 22

! of capturing the industrici re.rhats in an irgroper mannor?
23

I

i MR. MELVIN SERGER: Can I ask what part of the
24 !r: -

i

( 4 testimony Mr. Reynolds is raforring to?
v 25
|

6

5 1
- - - .-
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i

!
I

mm4 I MR. REYNCLDS: All right.

: - .,

j. I am looking at page 59 going over to 60, 51, 62.'-

!
' 3 TES WITNESS: Well, I just road 59, 60 and 61 and

I 4 far from historical discucsion, I think s/act I em suggesting

5 there is that tha .,ccquisition of thoca industrin1 plants

6; lessen possibilitics of cunicipale to coordinata with them.

; 7 And alternatively, the acquisition of municipals., lesson the
..

I S possibility of industriale to coordinate with them and that

i
! 0< the whole procass vas cumulative end reinforcing

10 Now I think as I tried to argue that the standard|
|

| 11 of Section 7, and the basic of trying -- tha C0ngrecaional

; 12- basis of Amended Section 7, the Congroscien:1 hasis van to

13 try to halt thoce naasures of acquisition in their incipioncy,

j 14 so that they don't tend to moncpoly.

i .

Now that of cource is something, which if thisj 15
:

1

i 16 casa had gono back to 1950, and had so::aonc attempted to

17 challenga mergers and acquisitions both of industrials as
i

| 18 wall as municipals, it may well have precanted a va ~f

10 i interesting Section 7 question. I

- 20 Now if your question le, is thic process 1.U.cgal,

j 21 I don't know because it hadn't yet bean litigated. This
I

! 22 question so far as I know has not been litigatsd, but it a00:s
!

23 to me as an economist I am simply giving my judgnent that this

24 was a self-roinforcing process i:hich tended to nahe a
l

~5 competitiva alternative less and less fencibls.25
t

t

-!
.
I
'

I

_ __ . _ _ _
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!

i anS 1 Now in addition to that as I have reforred to

! 2 the planning documents of CEI, they obviously feel that too
f

3 and they are very an:;icus to acquire inductrial calf
.

( 4 generation. They are very much upset. I recall enc

! 5 document -- we hear a report public power is putting in 10

6-
,

megawatts. Why should that upsat them? They have a progran

7 laid out for the acquisition of industrials if they can do it,
,

| 8 vary detailed, and it involved all sorts of things.

9 All this is in my tectimony. But it is cnly in

10 that sense in these pages that I art referring to tha

it industrials.

12 now I could, of courcc, refer you te Hr. Kampr.eis 's

13 testimony en prico squeeses involving industrialc. That op;ma '

14 up another arena. It opens up the arena as to rhsthor the

i
15 industrial contracts in fact ars diccriminatory and uhothar

16 they are based on value of service and in thic c.enso ir.poca

17 a burden on all tho others in an industry which in to make a

'

33 particular fair rate of raturn.

to I have argued that, cid I am prepared to argue
,

; 20 that. I haven't particularly centionsd it in this testincny.
2

; 21 Q Well, do you have any -- strike that.

22 Would you suggest, Dr. Wain, that tharo is t,

| anything inconsistent with tia anti'ruct lawa fer an electric23

, a utility to sesh to compete with industrial colf genera ~ienc

25 in order to displace ths industrial self ganaratien by

,

it
- wie -ee+ = empje 4m ""
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i
! mm6 I providing the power more economically than the solf generation

2 could do it?

3 A Well there is a question as to whether it is

|( 4 discriminatory and whether, in setting rates for tha indu: trial

f 5 self generator, it is setting rates below what it would --

t 6 what is raquired, for examplo, to yield a fair rata of

| 7 raturn, and possibly even below cost. Sctting ratea to the
1

0 industrial even below their own coat of making it and

9 recouping the revenue by setting higher ratoc 01souhero. And
.

| 10 in this manner, able to eliminate the compatition of, say a

.

11 municipal which is not ablo to do that becauss it doesn't
.

12 operate in any different area =, or it does.not'hava the
,

13 financial strength to do so.
,

| ('
4

14 It sould seem to me that estting rate helov coct
|

| 15 would be something which I would censider illegal.

1.6 Q Did you take a look at tha industrial rates of the <

17 Applicant 37'

13 A Yes, I did.-

! to 'Q I thought yosterday you said that you couldn't
;

I 20 understand those inducerial rato schedules.

!

| 21 A I did. It is vary difficult.
,

* ;

22 Wobody can really undcratand them until you sta:-t
.

23 to take a piecs of papar and pencil and work out the different i

;

! 24 rates.

|

( 25 I noto one thing, for e::amplo, that industrial
,

|
..; .

. . . . . . . - .- - - . -

4'
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: m:27 I customers have uniform powar lead factors of .85. New anybody

2 that knova anything 6out thic known there is no uniform pon :
,

3 rato -- power load factor of .85. It iu going 23 vary from
'

i
:

, (_i 4 plant to plant, frcm industrial cust0:cer to industrial

l
i 5 customer and so on.

6 Nolinsofar as thia docsn't rsflect the cocts of,

.

! 7 the different plants, it doecn't reflect the cocto which the
d

S rates are supposed to be based on, that incicates en elenent,
.

9 for example, of discrimination.
I

! 10 Now I d0n't have to look ct the detailed rates to
t

11 know that industrial ratos are quito low and that if one
:

12 wero to take all the considerations into account it may bo

13 that they should be higher, and mayha higher ths.n municipal
|

14 rates which are of equal voluto and hava other desirabla
I

15 characteristics cuch as Mr. Kampmeier pointed out. I don't.

16 want to repeat his testimony.
,

i

! 17 So that I don't havo to study each rats to conc to

18 the' conclusion that I am couing.to. All I have to know is.

i 19 that the utility industry and tho design of their rcto
!

( 20 structures are being inherontly diacriminatory hectuss they ,
,

g havo taken a rate structuro dacign which io discriminatory
.

22 even though that is approved by tho regulatory commissions.

23 The mera fact that they are able to do this
.

j indicates that they have monopoly ponr an.d the2.e is a grcat |
*

.,

|

l 25 deal of economic testimony to indicata -- cconcmic drticles,
,

.

. . _ . . __.
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mm8- l' economic literature to indicato that a public utility firm

2' operating under a regulatory ccnstraint uill find it profitabla

| 3, to give soma customers rates at holow their costs, even

i{I 4 below their marginal costs.

5 MR. S1 TITH: If the-1 have monopoly po.!cr, why do !j
l
; 6' they do that? Why don't they chnrgo as high as they can?

,

| 7' THE WITIESS: Monopoly power - thoro is an economic
.! i

j B theorem, in fact it is very similar to the 1ceda theorom in

s- economic dispatch-- that if you are a monopolict you have a
|

| 10 choice of charging a uniforn monopoly rcto, a unifo::m monopoly
I

. 11 price, the highest price. Evorybcdy pays that high prica.
i

12 ; or, there are differsnt einsticities of domanda
.

. 13 within the mar.Not. You will mako even mere profit if you

.

! 14 chargo a diffarant prico. Thsreby, pcople who have the
!

! 15 least elasticity get the, highest prica and people who havo
!

! 16 less, they gat a lower prico co that the marginni revenua
i

f 17 from all the markets are equal.

I That would give you the ma::imtm you could make, or13
i

| gg the minimum you can lose.
l .

20 It in that diccrimina.to.m.f structuro which a

j at discriminating menopolist would use.

l
22 Kow, why do they -- how 10 it po.isibis that theyi

|

! 23 can make money by calling belott cost to a particular firm,
e

| lat's say an industrial?2.t
I \

( 2s That comes about, Mr. smith --

:

a 1

!
. , . . - . - . - - .. _. . . . ,

1.
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,
mm9 1 MR. SMITH: That isn't exactly my quection.

e

! 2 My question is, in a given market will you

! 3 have an industrial?

f' 4 TIE WITliESS: Yes.

5 MR. SMITH: Why do it?

6
; 6 THE WITNESS: Why do what?
l

; 7 MR. SMITH: Uhy cell for anything 1cas than you

| 8 have to?

!
! 9 THE ~dITNESS: Well for this reason:
1

to If you are -- you i:es, tha public utilit/

|

| 11 companics, every one of ths:a ic subject to con.o rata of

'

12 return regulation which gcca over their whola system. 'It in

|

| 13 not out of any particular customer. It is on the whole
l'

14 system.

15 If you are saying you are going to cara 9 porcent,
!,

! 16 you are going to carn 9 porcont and the regulatory agency
i

17 doesn't 1cok into each particular market -- though tha ??O hasj .

t

| 18 dona so in rece.nt years, the FPC decan't 1coh in each
i

'

gg particular market. Therefore, if are constrained to earn a

d 20 . maximum, let's say it is 8 or 9 percent, tho question ecmaa up,
i
6

J 21 is it profitablo for you, if you can dicerirdinate by charging

| in those areas whors the clasticitJ demand ic very high, a i22
I j

23 very low prics in order to nahe it up in anothar arcs. 1

'

Now the answor is yos, it would, becanno you can24.
-

I

( increase the rat 2 base thoraby. j25
l
1

| -

4

!

L ..

.
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mm10 1 Now I can refer you --
,

i
2 MR. SMITH: You are not exercising menopoly powerj -

$ 3 .in an area whsr:s ycu have c highar elasticity of dem.nd?
!

,!(~ 4 THE WITESS: Oh, yes you ara. You are a::ercising
i

! 5 monopoly posser, because if you didn't have :r.oncpoly pouar

,

you couldn't take into consideration elasticity of demand of6

7 any particular class of custor:3r. It is only when you have

i
! 8 monopoly power that you are able to do thic.

end pm-1 9
,

i
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2d 1' You have monopoly power if.you sell below coct.
mpbl

2 Nobody could soll below cost if it didn't havo scnopoly
.

WRBLCOM 3 power and was able to recoup tha revenue in como other
' LHSt

fIELT23R 4 narket. You do it fcr a particular reccer. One of tho

5 reasons is that of courso you could expand your rate

6 base, simply put. Tho theoretical argument is a lot more
.

7 ccmplex. Another ree. con is you could run out on tho

.

8 customara who don't have that particular thing. They're

9 not in the market you are, they're not spread all over

'10 the country or the kirkot arr.a'that you'ra in, co you can

11 run ths'n out.

12 I can read you the two basic propositions

13 which this literature ha formed, if you would like me to
!

14 road it.

15 MR. S11IT3: No, I think you have anoworcd.

16 Thar.k you.

17 BY MR. REYNOLDS:

gg G Do you know ifnether any of the .3pplicants, Dr.

to Wein, have ever charged an industrial rate that is below

. 20 their cost of servico?

21 A I have not made any -- well, ju t a minute, now,

n just a minute. I shouldn't anm er that that quickly.

23 Th go are ecme numbers in hors that gave r.o

24 some -- made me --

25 C What are you looking at?(

I

. . _ . _ _ ._ _._ _ .
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apb2 1 A. I'll tell you when I find it. It's the

2 Attorney General's report.
,

3 (Pause.)

4 Okay, I'm looking at Ohio Edicen, c;uestion llA:{
5 "The Ohio Edison Ccapany averaga coct

6
,

bulk power supply is ac fo11cvs: "
....

7 At the side of generating facilition, finally,
3

.

S total cost in millo per Kwh 9.32. This is for the pa-icd
.

9 ending, I guess, 1973, co it's the average for 1973.

10 'At the delivery pointo fro.2 the

11 prinary transmission backbone system 345

12 and 138 kv..."

13 An inductrial custcrar will take'it at most at 133
(

15 kv. It isn't going to take it at 345.

15 " Total cost in mills par K',;h 1207..."

16 Now, the average, if I can lock at the Ohio j
,

17 Edicon 1973 FFC FOI:1 1 and we'll just ecmpara these two

18 numbers.
!
i

19 MR. HELVIN SERGER: May Ja have a me;aent, |
|

P ease, to got that7l20

.
21 (Pcuse.)

22 THE WITNESS: H/ recollection is the avarago

1

23 industrial in -- |

|

21 (Handing document to the witness.) |
|
,

(. 25 THE WIThiESS: Eere is cc2ething called

1

.__ . _ _ . , _ . . .
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mpb3 1 "Comercial and Industrial Service,ifster,Haating,Large
2 Light and Power, Schedule 2SA."

(
3 BY 31R. RSLIOLDS:

. 4 G Where are you rending from, Dr. Mein?

5 L I'm reading from FPC Form 1 " Chic Edison

6 Sales of Electricity 37 Rats Schedules" cage 414.
.

7 MR. METHIN EERGER: For the r2 cord this is

'

3 Exhibit NRC-165.
.

9 THE WITNESS: Here you have rate schedule A,
i

'
Ic the average revenue in hilouatt hourc 11.9,this is also

11 '73. At tha delivery point it'c 1207.

12 Hare's another one. I can road it. It's

13 industrial power 10.9; it's rate cchedulo 31 I boliava.
(

'

14 BY MR. REYMOLDS:

15 G I'm sorry, what achedule did you get vcur
-

16 figures from again?

17 A Pago 414.

18 g The 1973 Chio Edison FPC7

gg A Yes.

.
20 N w you must cenpare theso rates with,of courac,

21 the other rates, residential, cctaercial, lighting, co
.

22 there are two at least that cre holow the cost of Ohio

23 Edison and its primary delivery point at 345 and 133 .W.

24 I could look thrcugh the othora but these

( 25 numbers struck ne as I went through.

. _ . - _ . . _ . . . _ . . - _ _ . . _ . . .
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.pb4 1 G And that's the basis, then, on which ycu

2 conclude that Ohio Edison, for examplo, charged industrial
,

\

3 rates below the cost of service?

p 4 A I've just given you tuo rates.

5 G What you have given ma is the basiu for ycur

3 conclucien?
.

7 A I've given you two rates in this particular

8 instance.

9 CHAIIG'RT RIGLER: To support the conclucion?

10 THE WITNESS: To support the conclusion which

11 I made on thcoratical grounds.

12 BY MR. RErdOLDS t

13 G So the ansrscr ic yes?
!

14 MR. HELVIH BERGER: Uhat is the questicn?

15 BY MR. RErJOLDS:

16 Q The question is whether tho tv7 rates you just

17 Pointed me to are the basis for your ccnclucion that

18 Chio Edison charges an industrial rate below its cost of

19 service?

20 A I have given ycu two instances in which it hac
.

21 done so. I can not tell from the others, for exaple,
.

| 22 bacause I haven't been able to get the volcages to no

23 what it is. Scma of these industriEl ratos arc in voltages

24 and I would have to go through and loch and see what they

( 25 charge at different voltages.

. . _ . . . . _ _ _ _ _ _.
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mpb5 1 But that'n encugh, it cecms to me, to give a

2 good deal of -- to give support to'the theorotical;

!i proposition.

<~ 4 In this book it's at 345 and 130 and it's
,

5 lumping them together, 12.5. Suppose they had a rate

. 6 purely at 138, it's going to be higher than 12.5.

7 G Now, befero ue got into that diversion I had

8 asked you a ciuestion you have not yet ancworad. Let ne

9 ash you again and get an answer to it.

10 A I am non suro what divorcion you are talking

11 about.

12 4 I'll ask it again. My quantien was whether in

13 your view you considor it incenaistent with the antitrust
,

,

14 laws for an electric utility to ccek to cenpeto uith

15 industrial self-generation in order to displace industrial

15 self-generation by providing the powar moro oconomically

17 than self-generation can do it?

13 A I think I have ancwored that.

19 MR. MELVrti BERGER: I uculd object to that as

~

20 asked and answered.

21 CHAIZi?JI RIGLER: Sustained.

BY MR. REYKOLDS:22

23 4 Eave you made any studies of the rate of

return allowed to electric utilities under regulation
24

( C 2 Pared with the rate of return cerned by most large
25

. .- .- -- ..- . . . . . . . - - _ . . . ._- ..
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apb6 1 nanufacturing companies capable of installing their own

*

2 generation?,.

3 1 are you acking ma did I make a study? I have

{ 4 seen all scrts of compariaans. I, mycalf, didn't make a

5 study.

S G What do those ccaparisons chet ?
.

7 A Well, it dependa on what years you are talking

.

8 about. For example, if you take the period frc;1 roughly
.

9 '50 to '60, say the post-war paried, ycu vill find that

to the rato of return for the steel indunt / was on the

11 average over the decade lecs. That's an industry which

12 is capable of naking its own generation. It tras less

13 than that of the electric pouer inductry, I belicve, ac

(
14 a wholo,

15 Then, during the decade frcm 860 to '70 I think

16 the gap narrowed.In the steel industry and tha aluminiun

37 industry, for e: ample, it started to mcyc up ccmcwhat

faster.18

10 I don't know uhers that gets you, but that's

20 about what it is, as I recall. Thay va2. ,7 ebvicusly. The'

others are very cyclical compared to tho elcctric utilitics.21
.

2D 22

23

24

( 25

1.

- .- .- . - - - . . . - _. .-

-,-y
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2E ebl 1 Q Do you know why small nunicipal and small private'

[( 2 systens didn't purchace industrial scif-genaraticn equipment

[ 3 of the industrial plants located in cnd around the environc

4 of cities which had municipal and small systems as you

i

! 5 indicate on page 60?

6 A I just didn't get that question.'

.

!

7 Q You indicate on page 60 that many of the calf-
.

! generation plants wara in and around tha environs of citicss
.

! 9 which had municipal and smell privata systems. Do you knor
;

t

to why it is that those municipal end 3.ml1 privato systems'

did not purchace the gencretion equipment of the industries?11

12 A Why the municipal systens dict *t purchaso tho

( 13 generation equipmsnt of the industrica?

14 Q of the industrials locatad in and a ocnd tha

environs of these cities?13

IG A I'm not sure they were cvaila.ble for purchano

17 in thosa days.

13 | Q wall, how did the private utilities purchase

to them?
?

20 A Well, the privats utilities purchased the uhole-*

,!

If'ycu go back to the early days, shich this is talking |
- 21

!

about, for erample, Toledo Edison, they purchased a whole22

electric railroad systen. They didn't juct purchace the
23

i
i industrial equipment; they purchased the whole nyst 2. They

y
- t got the load of the system; they got whatovar the industrial'

25 (
1

,

- - - - - ~wm _ _ . , _ , .

5-
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.

!

[ ab2 1 generatien was in that system.
i

f, 2 | And then they purchased a 1ct of municipal systems

3 and by doing all these corts of things they were able to

4 grow very r.uch larger and theraforc they were able to

i
; 5 install larger gancratica equipment tha.. cmall industrials'

,

I

{ 6 were abic to do.

7 But as I indicated, roughly by 1920, according
!
I 8j to Kampbeier, you still hcd rcughly an equr.1 croant of

9 industrial self-generation cs against utility scif-generatica.
.

10 In the early days you had mera..

11 By now of coursa you have only maybe five parcent
,

|
; 12 of industrial self generation comptred to that. That's
;

i
13 because you now hava those very large utilitr companics|(

{ i4 which by accumulating all thesa leads over a long period of

!
! 15 time can put in va.-y much larger unita than even the biggest
I

16 of the --

17 CHAIRW RIGLER: But that's way off the track

| 19 of the question. The question was:
i

i 19 For the industrial planta outcide of tha small
;

) 20 cities, do you know why the cities didn't buy the in<iustriel

1

21 equipment?+

| 22- THE WITNESS: He docsn t give as a tir.o frente5

'

23 and the ansuor is even if he cava na a tina frame, I wouldn't
:
A-
'

24 know the details of every reccon uhy they didn't or uhy they
i
r

'

| 25 did.
.

I
E

t

u

.. . _ . . _ .
__ - . . - - - - - . . . . . - .
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,

i

eb3 1 CIMIRMAN RIGLER: Okcy.
,

!

| 2 BY MR. R3'INGLDS :

3 Q And similarly you dcn't know the details of why
i

|( 4 the private utilities did or did not purchanc certain
!

5 industrial self-generatica systus. Is that correct?

i

E A If you mean I don't kncu the dotails of the
.g

f 7 transactionc cn overy ona of thosa things, --
.

8 Q Right.
I

f 9 A -- I submitted evid:ance which van strickan in

; to this proceeding which vould give you the details of the cost
1

i and that was a relevant detail for :re. I didn't have to knowjj
e

! cny other detail.12

13 Q Dr. Wein, at the botter.: of page 61 and ccor to the'

I

14 tcp of page 62 you indicate that tha precass of acquiring
,

i

15 industrial self-generati2g plants led to:

16 ". .the capturo cf virtually the. .

entire retail cr.d uholesale markets for electri-i 17

city in many states and regicnc of the countrf by!8,

;g vary.few large private vertically integracad
4

l 20 utility companies."

| W uld you tell ur which st tes you had in mind,21

f and what percantage these cer.panies have of the total ganara-22
;

tion and of the wholesale and retail marketc in those staten?3
!

; A Well, I've given those hinds of figures in the24

- ( Consumers case for the State of Michi cn.25 ?
f

4 i

,

*

- . - . _ _ _ . . _ . . - _ . . .- - _ _ - . . . - _ _ - _ -- - - -
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eb4 1 Q You say I can find that infomation in your testi-

: 2 many in Concumers? Is that what you're telling ca?

3 A I say I've given informatien-- No, not abcut all ,

4 the states. I ussn't really concerned with all the states.

5 Eut if you lock at it you will find that. . . .

6 (Pause.).

7 0 What is it you're locking at now, Dr. Wain?

8 A I'm looking at Lindceth's speech before the ESI

9 convention in 1965 and I'm trying to see if he has acme

10 numbers in here.

11 Q Is that the courco of the infom ation that you

12 base.d your stat?. ment en that I reed to you from the bottom

13 of page 61 and carrying cvor to p2ge 62?{
14 -A Before you askad me another question. Lat no sec

15 if I can find it.

16 (Pause. )

17 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairmcn, could I have an

18 answer to that question?'

19 MR. BCLVIN BERGER: There's a questian precontly
i

!

20 pending. I think it's unfair to ack the uitness a second'

;

5 21 question on top of the first eno.

22 THE WITNESS: 17 ell,1st rx puu it this ways~

:

23 I can't put my finger on that particular ctatement
I

; 24 but we know that as of 1972 there wera 405 private systems.

(
25 I know from the report made in 1912 that there were many

1

- _ . . . _ _.

.. _.
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eb5 1| thousands of them. Those 400 private syctems have 77 percent
i

_

2 |> apprc2:imately of the total generating capacity of the entiro

3 United States, co you hava then- Civan the 50 atstes, you

4 have a small number of systems which have displacad a very

larger number of systems which, if you go back, say, to5

6 the turn of the century, are many thousmids.-

7 Essentially it's that kind of reaconing. I feel
.

8 fairly sure that I could go through it state-by-stato and

show it may be from tuo to ceven or cight which ara tha9

10 dominent systems whereas if you go bac& in tino thora are

11 a great many others, a great many mora in those states.

12 MR. REYNOLES: I'm going to movo to striho that

as totally non-responsive to ths quegtion.
( 13

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You asked him the cource of his
14

15 information. L's given it to yea.

I
MR. REYNOLDS: As to the statement that he made

16

with regard to self-generation industrial systems, that in
17

many states and regions of the country .those systems hava18

been captured by very few large privata vertically integrated
i 10

20 utility companias. His responsa did not go to t'lat at all.
f

THE WITNESS: Where is that statement I5i n
; 21
!

22 supposed to hava made? I underotood you to say-- I didn*t
'

understand the self-generating systems to be in your original
23

,

i 24 queation.
*( Now what statement are you referring tc?

25

:

- - - - --.. .__

s
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,

|

i

i eb6 I MR. REYNCLDS: I think the problem is me.ybe you
i

! 2" ought to listen a little more carefully to the question.
.

3 BY MR. REYNOLDS:
!

t -

! ( 4 O Look at pages 61 and 52.
;
a

| 5 MR. MELVIN DERGER: I think Mr. Reynolds' conctant
!

,' 6 is improper. I think the witness has been trying to be

7 responsive. .

h 8 THE WITNESS: I might add if I got scue clear

9 questions I could respond clocrly, and if there weren't all

10 that stage whispering dcrcn thoro I could keep my attention
|
i

I 11 focused a little more elecrly.
8

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. Thut's enough.

! 13 You were reading, Mr. Reynolds, from -
(

14 MR. REYNOLDS: The bottom of G1 and carrying over

15 to page 62.

16 CHAIR W RIGLER: 2nd you say your question was
i

17 posed in terms of salf-generaticn, and Dr. irein indicated
,

;

18 that he did not understand the question to refer exclusive.Ly.

i

to to self-generation.j

i 20 Is that the controvercy?
;
'

21 MR. REYNOLDS: I guess that's the controversy..

.

i 22 Now I will go back End restate verbatin what my

) 23 question was if it will clarify things.

| 24 - CHAIM4AN RIGLER: All right.

( 25
|

SY MR. REYHGLDS:
.

W

. - - . , . - - - . . . ~ . - _ . . _ . . ._. -- .
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eb7 1 .O Dr. Wain, you indicato on the bottom of page 61

I. 2 and tha tcp of page 62 that the procass of acquiring indus-
,
,
'

j 3 tiral scif-generating plants led to:

b 4 ". .th captura of virtually the..

i

| 5 entire retail and Sh clesale narketc for electri-

! 6 city in many ctates and regiona of the country by

i
; 7 very few largo private vartically integrated
r

i e utility companies."

|
| c A ' Now that is of course a mischaractorisation of what
i

10 I've said and I should not have given you credit for saying'

.

i

! 11 what I thought you said,

!

I 12 My staten.cnt says:

i

| 13 "The process was initially rainforcing<
i (
!

i 14 nna cumulative, and it led to the reonopolination

|

| 15 of generation and transmission and thus the capture

16 of V rtually the entire ratail and wholesale markats

17 for electricity in many states and regicns of the

!

} ja country by very feu large private vertically inte-

|

| 19 grated utility ccmpanies."

20 CHAIRIGi RIGLER: What proceas?

.- 21 THE WITNESS: The proccas of acquiring- As I
i
;

! 22 said, the process of acquiring in the early days the in-
'

i

f 23 dustrie.1 plants and the process of either buying up the-

t o
' generation of the industrial plants. It s the whole busineca8

y

. ( all put together.25
,

f

I
'

i

- - . - ..-- - . - - _ _ _ _ _ . . . . . _ . . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ .
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eb8 I The point I'm trying to naka.is that this process
-

2 over this entira period sas cumulativa and it wea self-
,

t

3 reinforcing a:ad it led to the wholcos.lo and retail markets

4 being captured by a relatively feu nuitor of privata =cm'

(..

5 panies. Now it's that that I'm trying to explain.

G BY MR. REYNOLDS: |
.

i

7 Q And which states did you have in mind?'

8 A I'vs already ansvered that,tha Stata of Ohio

i 9 and the State of Pennsylvania amongst those, the St.sto of

10 Michigan; protty nearly all tha industrici states in tho
e

f

i 11 United Statas; the State of Alabana where thers used to be
,

12 lots of small textile mills with self-gonoratien; thero are

'

^E 13 still a few left.

14

15'

13i

17

| 18
,

t

' to
i
,
'

20
s

't

! 21

22

23

24

.i (- 25;

. _ , . _ _ . . . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ , _ _ . . . . _ . . ..__ . _.
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2F mmi t, Q What is the source of the data on page 80 on c:hich
I.

2 you base your assertion that industrial cell generation in
.

.

3 the service areas of the CAPCO companica has acclinad?
'

!
4

4 A I think I gave a long talk about that. The ': k":

! 5 exploration I think was stricken. 3nt I can giv,e-it to you.

6 Ch, is it still there? Well it is given chere.
.

7 Q I am just asking uhat the ocurce of the data
,

S was, Dr. Wein.

g A Which data do you mean?

| 10 There is a lot of data thsro that c0ne frca ,

different sources. Iion which do you mean,.all the datagg,

in the answer to Cuostion 40?12

I 0 on page 80.
13,

(
A Yes.g

i Are you talking about the entirs iron and stoel
73

i industry?gg
I

I And then I am talking about the states of Ohio
17 1

and Pennsylvania, and I give you c cactly -- on page 01 it
13

Bays:; jg

Tho cource of iron and steel production and
: 20
;

i electricity uss from the Annual Statisticcl Reports
21

(

i. of the 7.merican Iron and Staal Institute." -

t 22

It is stated thera on page C1.

O And that is where the data came from for your'

2*,
.i

( Conclusion with regard to the CAPCO companics?,

! :

i | 1

I
'

:i 1

!:

- - - . _ . . . . - . - - - - .- -.
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|

a2 t A Well I explained c;;actly what I had dcnc. That is
,

2 where the data came from.

I

i 3 O Is that for the other industrial self generation
!
i

4 in addition to the steel industry in the CISCO creas?i ('
| 5 MR. ELVIN LERGER: Is what?

g MR. RE'JNOLDS : The data that he has reforred to
,

,

i

I at the bottom of page 81, the sourco.7 ,

J

E. ELVIN BERGER: Could I have the question road! 8

back, please?j g .

.

(Whereupon, the reporter read from the record10

! as requested.)g3

MR. LESSY: Mr.Rsynolds you ncycr identified the12

lines n paga S0. which you ucra seeking . eupport of.
|, 13

i

I don't have tha lines either.
- 14,

# ** * * * "* *

15-

MR. REYNOLDS: Lines 9 and 10 from the tcp on pacpa
t o-

80. Dr. ficin has told us that industrial salf croneration
17 '

in the servica arano of the CAP 00 companies has declined.,g

Then he gives us an example with ragard to ths ctccl industry.g

v. a am ng d oe W Dr. Webi 20
,
'

is the source of his information which 'c:culd lead .hin to
. 21

testify in this proceeding thrt inductrial celf generatica
,

in the service creas hao declined.
.

EY MR. REYNCLDS:
. 2A
,

.(- Q Can you answer that?
25'

^

l
a
11

- - - ~ ~ - -+-: -_- _.- . . - , . . _ _ -
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:

mm3 1 A Well the argument is right there. .I can't say it

2' any batter.i,
!

'

3" O All right.
:

{ 4 Let's take your data for c. minuta, tr. Fcin. On

| 5 page 40 pu indicate that in 1947 the United Statas steel,

G industry generated 9.2 billica kilowatt hours.
-

- . , . . . , . . - - ...

7
'

Is that correct? Do you cso that?-
'

-

.

8 A Yes.
:

9 O And then on the cano paga you indicate that in

to 1973 the United States steel inductry generated 11.5 billion

11 kilcwatt hourc.

12 A Wall now you have got to road in bat,cen to sca

13 why that is ros11y not an increace in tha propertien. You,

(
14 have got to road in between, Mr. :7.ayncids.

'

15 0 so are ycu talling me that these figures do not

gg represent an absoluta increans in the total generation of

17 the stoel industry between 1947 and 1973 of 2.4 billion

18 kilowntt hours, or 26 parcent?

39 A Please state the question.
!

i 20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well let's not wache time.
.

. 21 Obvicualy they represent that, Mr. RT3ynoldc. In absoluta

22' terec of course there is an increase. You ctart out trith

1

23 9.2 and you increase it to 11.G.
|
1

Now let's not wasta timo en it. 'y ,

,

1

( .. 25
!

i )
:
1

1.

1
- - - n.- . _ , _ . . . . - - - . .. ~_ . . - - -
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,

1

.I
s

f
; :m4 1 3Y MR. REYNOLDS:
!

! 2 Q Ifell then I uculd liha to know what tho ba.aic ic:t
!

! 3j for the stater. ant that industrial relf generation in the
i
, , -

|( 4 service areas of the CAPCO cor.panie.s hac declined.
I

| 5 tie an'e given data that show that there has been

G an absolute increase --.

.

I 7 A I will raad the whole -
4

.

S O -- to cupport that thore h63 hesn n Ocline.
1

,

9 MR. MELVIN BERGER: I ulll objcce ac asked and

10 answered by Quaation 40.-

11 CnAIRMAN RIGLER: I m going to auctain it
.

12 cn the basis that the wi*. ness hau stated tco and thraa tiraa

13 now that he relies on tha reminder of his antrar in No. 40.,

!

14 Now if your point is that steci generation alona.

i

i
15 would not account for all of th-2 industrial generation in

16 that area, the witness is Otuck with hic ansrcr. And if the

17 ansuor is defectivo, so be it.
'
,

18 But there is no poinn in arguing with him over it. i

19 You can also argue that in absoluto ter:ts the celf generatien

20 in the stoci induatry itself lot up.
.

- 21 He indicatos however that 1-c is a perc mccge cf

+> load. Self generation in the stac1 induct:or declined,and- -

23 that is his answer. Going back and fcrth ic not going to

y advance the ball. If you want to asuert that he cannot cupport
,

i
1

i( Ms answr to Mondon No. 40,' yes, hductridl self genaration
, - 23

t .
.

| |
'

4.

. - . - , . . . . . . - _ _ . . . - . -. -. .
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mm5 1 in the service area of the CAPCO areas has f.eclined. -You ara
2'

( able to make that argument now becausa ho has told you
'

t
i

1 3 exactly what he relies on to support it

I~
iI 4 If he deecn't hava enough support,.that is his
i

i
5I;

,

problem.
;

. 6 EY MR. REYNOLDS:
i .

!

i 7 Q Dr. Wein, did you make any chalysis of C3I's pur '

@ chase of the four 46,000 kilowatt atean ganerating units of,

I '
i 9 the Union Carbide Company to W.ich you refer on page 33?
i

.0 A I have made no analycic of it.j
.

,

I

j 11 Q Do you knou uhat the raasen may have bacn for

12 Union Carbida in selling its capacity?
i

13 A No, I don't..

!.
i 14 Q On pages 04 and 85 of your testirony you refer to

15 a plan by CEI to replace industrial acif gene. ration.
f

16 Do you have any raccon to believe, Dr. Wein, r.htt

I CEI, it has in any way exerted unduo prensure on the industrial17
}
.

18 customer to cell whatever gancration they may oun?

19 A I don't know what pressura C2:I has enerted on its'

| 20 custor.erc, undue or otherwise.
1

2 21 Q You are not intending to suggect c.t page 93 of

! your testimony, Dr. Nein, that tethere is sem2 thing wrong or22

23 inconsistent with the antitruct laws with Chio Ediscn

24 Purchasing power from Republic Steel Corporation, or from
i

i

-| ( 25 Youngstown Sheet and Tubo Company, aro you?

i

.

_. _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ - _ . _ _ _ _ . __ . .- ,._ ._ __
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I
i mm6 A I think Frf testimony speaks for itself.I
I

MR. RET.JOLDS: Could I got a recponca to the questionj( 2'
.

|~
! 3 ploace?
: n
!! 4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Answer the cyection, please.
I

I, 5 'THE WITNESS: I thought I had.
;

- 6 Ea cays page 93. He doesn't tall ma what on page

7 93. All I can say is my testinony cpecks for itcelf en page
,

i

8 93. It is a description.,

.

! 9 3Y MR. RE W OLDS:
.

i

I

10 Q And 93 is intended as nothing more then a descrip-
|

-
6

| 11 tive account of the purchases by the Appliocnto of pottor

12 from certain industrial customars, is that right?

! In other words we should not read anything more13 !(
! .

| 14 into it other thar. it is a narrative that ycu cat forth?

f 15 A You should on page 93 raad what page 93 cays.

16 It is simply describing things.

! 17 Now at the bottom of page 93 it is non contrasting

8

18 what would be the case with an icolated ganerating utility.,
.

'
I

19 whether it could do th3.sama sorts of things.'
,

:

20 Now this is what the testimony cays. It says,

,

21 the isolated utility couldn't quite do the same corts of thinge
!

! 22 and therefore it gets sono disadvantages through isolation.
4

dThat is all the tectir.ony says, and I can t'

23
'

{ 24 say anything different.

\{
25 Q All right. ,

i

! .

i i

|'

. . - - .. - . - -
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| At the bottom of page 97 and carrying over to
mm7 1

g
8 page 98 f y ur tastimony, you state, ?: reno residontial and

2
(''

co::imercial retail customers may prefer to buy interruptiblo |'

| 3

f power rather than firm, but the choice la never available

IC 4

i to them since in the CA?CO servico area no such rates are
a

available."
g

| What is the sourca of your informat' ion for that
i 7

statement? -

8

A ON the retail and c0Ianercial?.

9-

I looked through samplo schsdules, sanplc rato
,

|
10

schedules for retail and cornercial, I couldn't see any
11

interruptible rates filed.
. ,

Q Why did you cuend this part of your tactimony?
_ 13

| k.. A Uhere?
! 14
.

Q You added racidential and cer:tercial before the
| 15
'

words " retail customers."
! 16

A Because an industrial, obv3.ously, is a retail.
| 17,

i And at this point I wasn't think of that. Somo industria1a
I 18

I have interruptible, of course.
! to

Q Will you defino for me what you understcnd to be
20

an interruptible service?
;

i 21
! A Interruptible servico is cervico which gives you

| 22
power if and when it is availabic. If there is an omsrgency.

'
23

; on the system and you are en an interruptibla schedulo, you
j 24

will probably be the first one to be shed. |
7 25

I .
.

,,

a
l

-- -_- . - . . - . - - - . . _.

1
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,

Imm8 1 Q All right.

i
,, 2 And on pago 93 you stats correctly that Dngtesns'

l'
3 Light does offer an intemptible servica rate. And also

,

i

CEI has four customers with interruptible service; Union
!( 4
i
I

Carbida, Sabin Chemicals, Jones & Laughlin Stael and MASA.
| 5

MR. MELVIN BERGER: Whero does that appear in,i S
i

| the testimony?7
4

BY MR. REYNOLDS:g
|

Q Do you know whether that is the casa, Dr. Hein?| 9

(O A I have not c:mmined all the intorruptibic rate

! schedules. If you tell me that is it, I am perfcetly willing
33

to accept it subject to thatsver use you uish to make of it, j
12

Q Do you know whether any electric utility offers
13<(

.s'
! an interruptible residantial rate?1,,
.

A Well I said I couldn't find any in the CAPCO..
i dD

scheduls.
16

Q Anyuhere in the United States do you know of one?
17

A I did not arraine all the residential schedulos
,

18:

' in the United States.
10

CHAIRMAN RIG m Do you know of any?
i zo

| THE WITNESS: I don't know of any.
g

BY !!R. REYNOLDS:

Q Do you know of any with respect to cormercial
,

'
rates?

i M
:

|l A No.
25.

i

!

- . . . .-. .- -
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'

,

mm9 1 Q Do you know if such se:vice would bc technically

2 fansible if for ananple only one custoner on a bloch desiredj(
;

;. 3 such service?
.

f
4 MR. M3LVIN 33RG3R: Objection.

;

5 This suens to be getting to an engineering problom..

|
'

7 6 CHAIRMMI RIGLE2:. Overruled.

.
7 THE ITITNES'S : I am not sure whether that would be

8 feasible or not. It would depend en the natura of the supply,'

', 9 how in fact the power was gotten to hi:r. And interrupting him
-

10 you might hava te intorrupt 50 others. So I really don't know.

11 BY }G. PSYNOLDS:
,

12 Q Are you aware of any studies that support your

13 suggestion that residential customers might profor interruptibla

14 service?

15 A It doesn't have to be a study.

16 I knew I would prefer soma interruptible carvice.

17 I don't think I am uniqua. I would willingly take ny

is chances of being tha first to be shed and pay much, etch lecs

to for it. There might be 10,000 such people who might do that;
.

there might be lots of corcsercial companies who n:ighi: do that.29

-

21 Q Do you know of any cornercial custcmer who

has ever requested a CAPOO company to provide interruptible22

23 service to it?

'24 A I already said I don't know, and I nm;;r naid that'

I they did. I said they nay, that is all I am saying. The
25

. _ . . - - .. .-- . . - - ---

, ,e_
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I

mml0 1 purposeofputtingin"may"meansthattheremaybepraference]
2

( which are quito renconable, but which are never granted

3 becausa the people who ask them hcVe no particular pcuer in

h 4 order to maintain them, in order to get what they want.

i 5 0 In the absence of a request for auch sorvice

j 6 you would not expect to find a filed tariff rato for that
! u,

7 service,1:ould you?

i
! 6 A I would not expect anybody to request it if
i

9 they knew all the tariffs do not hava it.
~

end 2F to
,

!

| 11

i s

! 12
1

l

i

14
,

I

| 15

i

16

;

| 17

i
| 18

!

10

'

20

- 21

| 22

23

24
i

.f
.

. - 25

i

f

.

--- -. .
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1

'

ebl 1 MR. SMITH: Mr. Reynolds, didn't you actablish.

i
-

2 this vary point when the CEI studios were introduced? I,-i

i

|
3 guess you didn't establish it though. You cross-es:emined on

i ( 4 it, showing that cartain censu=ars in Cleveland would prefer

5 to have less reliability and pay a lower rata for it.

. 6 MR. REYNCIDS: I think we're talking about some-

7 think different than the proforance for interruptible service,

8 which now seems to be the thruct of Dr. Wein's testi=ony.,

f 9 THE WITNESS: Interruptible servico, as I under-

to stand it, is a service with much len reliability. Inter-
;

~

ruptible service is a class of an unreliabla service. It's11

12 an instance of it.

13 BY MR. REYNOLDS: |

14 Q At whose option is the servic: interrupted, th,

15 customer's or the utility's?
t

16 A It's interrupted at the utility's option. The
.

17 custccter can't intorrupt the service. Ha oither taken it or

: 18 he doesn't. He turns on a cwitch or he doesn't turn on a
4

19 switch. He doesn't go and cut the lino and open the switches
t

"

or close them or anything of that sort.20
3 .

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We'll take a very short brash,.

i

22 about seven or eight minutes at the meat. We're only going

23 to run another hour..

|

24 (Recess. ) i

' |
'

t

L CHAIRMAN RIGLER: On the record.25
.

* -= e,mm.m--- m - o wm m on-. . e
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:

| eb2 1 BY MR. REYNOLDS:

2 Q At page 93 of your direct testinony, Dr. Ncin,

3j you made the folleving statements starting with the tenth
i

4 line frcm the bottom cf the page:i (

5 "Duquesne also hcc an inter- uptibio
i

G cervice rate used by two custcmors in 1373, tcking
;

7 a total of 115 million kuh at 9.4 mills. An iso-
.-

t

0 lated generating utility intorconnected with a ,

9 self-generating industrial uhich had surplus powr

|
10 could not as economically absorb such power as an

11 interconnected generating utility which had provi-

12 sion for economy interchanges and racervo charing."

13 Now will you e:: plain to na what it 12 that you mean

14 when you say that the isolated generating utility could not

15 as economically absorb cuch power?

16 A Well, what might happan there, what I had in mind

17 as I read this thing-- Well, what I hcd in mind is the

la follcuing, and it's right there. Int me just read it.
4

to "The former would require curtailment

.

of its own generation and then increasing it when20

- 21 the surplus power availcble declined or ceased."

22 So if an isolated self-gencreting utility let'u

23 say had a load of 25 million kilowatt-hours and it had to

24 take surplus pouer of 20 million kilcwatt-hours, it trould

25 have to operate its equipment dcun to 5 or it might -- snd

.. . - :^ ^ ~ . _::. _ _'_ ;L.
. . . - , . _ _ - - - . . .

~
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eb3 1 that would of course entail a gecd deal of cost to it to

2 start up this unit or not. It might cf coursa be equal to
1

3 2S, in which cacc it trould have to shut down cc:P atalyl

( 4 and it would hava to shut down end then it 6?ould have to

5 start up.

6 This 25 million kilowatt-hours night be for two

,

days or something of that scrt and be a largo arount of7

8 megawatts, and it would have to shut dcwn.

Then one of tha cuid nro que's for the purchase9

to of surplus power from tho industritl ccmpany is the provision

11 of emergency povar to the industrial wheri required at rates

12 comparable to purchase of surplua power, so as a concoquence,

if it wanted to take that - cupposa it were 25 megcuatts13

. The industrial expany when it needed it
14 of surplus power.

would want 25 megawatta of surplus powc which mount that15

the isolated industrial vould have to have the 25 ccgewatts
16

to give it, which meant that it would have to keep that17

18 amount of reservo around,

Now if it waro intercennected it could peddleto

20 that power throughout the system. Scme of the other com-

Panies might take it at this very Icw rate without neces-21

sarily increasing the reserveo which they have.22

Now what does that hava to do uith an interruptible
23 0

|

24 rate?

I don't knew that I'm tc1hing abcut intorruptibio fA25
!

l

1

_. . . . ._ .

. , , , . _ , , . - - - . w a , . - ., e - ,- - , . -r- _
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1|; rates at this point, em I?eb4'

lu.

2' Q
!

Well, ' hen I guess that's what conftfaed me becausa {c
.

3 as I read the two cantoncas that I just raferencad, you go

, from talking about an interruptible service rata for tuo( 1

i

| 5 customers of Duquesna into tha difficulty that an isolated
!

G utility might have in econcaically abacrbing such power.

'_ 7 as an integrated ganerating utility,

d A I should add anothar paragraph. There should

! 9 have been a paragraph there. It is not intendcd to be part
!

10 of the same discuacicn.
.

11 Q I see.>

12 A I may well have had a paragraph merking but the
f

( 13 way this was put togather it may voll have discppeared.

14 I thin'c if it is possible we should correct it

15 and put a paragraph there at page 93
i

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

|17 3Y MR. REYHOLDS:
,

18 Q Have you read any of the contracts of any of the

19 CAPCO ccqsanies for the purchasa of power frem an industrial Lt i

!.

20 cc=pany? !

!| -
t

1'

I- 21 A Wall, I did read the St. Joseph cne I believe and

| 22 I did read the Interlake Iron one.

23 Q Do you know what rates are in these contracts

2,2 for the purchase of surplus pcwer from the industrial?

25 A I don't remember them. They are appendir matorial
i

$,

I

e

i

_... _- . . . .
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i
i

j ebS 1 in there, and I did not particularly take note of the rate.
.
I m

2 MR. MELVIN BERGER: Lot the record nots that when|

!

3 Dr.17ein said "in there" h2 was referring to the answers to
i

( 4 the 20 questions fpr Davia-Becco 2 and 3;
.

I 5
,

. 6
;

7
:

8
.

| 9

to

11

12

13,

7
\

14

15

16

17
<

18

19

20

21

22

23

21

(
25

___ ._ -.
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2H I BY FJ . REE? OLDS:
cpbl

2 % ilhnt do you maan wh2n you any on the top of

3 pcge 94 that ar.ergency poner 13 cupplied to inincurials

( "at rates comparable to the purchase of curplus poucr"?^

4

5 7. Where is that?

6 Q. At the top of pega 94.
.

7 A Well, as I recall the Interlako Iron centrcct

.

8' I think it is the sans or very cinilar to the St. Joe.

9 If Toledo, for e:tample, purchasee lat's say 25 megawatts

to for so.no particular period of time frc:a Interlake Iron

11 and let's say paya, let's say it uorks out to fivo nills

12 a kilevatt hour. Th:n, when Interinhe Iren needs acr.e

13 cmcrgency power hacauce some of its ganeratio:t gces down
,
i

14 it gets it frc= Toledo at that rate.

15 G Do you know what the nature of the utility's

16 ebligation to supply energence/ power to industriala ic?

17 Is it a firm obligation or only on an "if, as and uhen

is available" basis?

19 MR. MEIMEi 33R3ER: Are ycu rsferring to the

- 20 contracts t; hat Dr. Hein is referrin to in here er

21 gancrally?

22 MR. EEDIOLDS: I am referring to the onca he

a refers to in his testi:teny.

24 THE WITNESS: Hell, I think in thecs -- I'n

i 25 t:.'fing to recall. It's z. long contract, Imt: there is acme

.- . - . _ . . . - _

g-ye-- e-- w - - - ~ ,
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mpb2 1 notice, I believe, involved on the part of the industrici

2 ccmpany.

3 BY Hn. RICIOLDS:

{ 0 I'm sorry, you are fading out.4

5 1 I say there is co=c notica recpaired. For

6 example, Interlako Iren night be e::pecting that it's going
.

7 to do malintenance on some of its generation and it must
.

8 give Toledo semo notice about that. If it's a forced

9 outago I baliava that if Toledo has it it would give it

!O to them. That's ny recollection, but I would have to

11 check the to:ct.

12 G The utilit'/ doesn't carry recorvo capacity to

13 assure its ability to provido that cmergency power, dcas
(

14 it?

15 A No becauce it's large enough co that it docan't

16 have to. If it dcasn't have it it uill make its best

17 offorts to obtain it from its interconnected collcagues er
,

1

78 elsewhero, but as I recall that's all it says about it.

19 That's also the Gama, as I recall, in St. Joe

| - 20 making beat efforts.

!

! 21 O If the private utility does not have a firn

22 commitment to supply enc goncy powcr to the industrial

23 and does not build capacity for that purposo, what is

24 the basis for your statement on page 94 that:

''The isolated utility would be
( 25

i

..
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I required to provido reserves for its o?mmpb3

2- firn load cnd cn additional reserve for'

3 the industrial emergency lotd"?

- 4 .4 ' fell, bacause an icolated utility hac

5 nothing but its own roscrves for its e m lead and if it

6- wishes to take advantage of this,-- Interlake Iron vould
.

7 not entar into a contract with an icolated n'cility when

.

3 it knows that ic can not go elsuthera and when it has

9 only a very small amcd.nt cr enough recorves for its cwn

i

10 customar. Interlake Iron would knew that it couldn't do

11 that. So when it cold its curpluc powcr to, say, tha

12 municipal, it's entre =aly chancy that the rm2nicipal would

-

ever have enough o give it uhen it'c down whercas it's13
.

a ho k of a lot less risky, loca chancy if it is interconnect-14 c

15 ed with Duc;uesne or if it is interconnected uith Toledo

1s becauce Toledo is very large ccmpared to, say, St. Joscph --
.

17 compared to Interlako Iron and Duquesne is very large
:

18 compared to St. Joe, St. Joseph Lcnd Cor.pany and if
1

l

| 19 they didn't have it thcy would nc':a the best efforts
|

I
' - 20 . throughout this very large ayatan to get it. So it is

21 cartainly a lot cora prudent frca th0 point of view of
_

22 the industrial to naka that kind of a contrcct.

23 Cn the othar hand, if th2 isolated vsrc not

21 isolated and were also on a networh, that diradvar: age

( 25 would disappear.

1
.

__ . . _ _
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mpb4 1 O Would ycu e::pect an isolated municipal cystem

2 to invest in a large enough transmiccion interconnection

3 in order to provide standby capacity for an industrial

4 let's say of 50,000 kilcwatta?

5 A. I don't think so. Ycu maan fivo megawatts,

6 50 negawatts?
.

7 0 50 megawatts.

.

8 A. I don't think so. It vould have to be a

9 pretty large isolation system to do it.

10 G On page 95 you refer to the lot;er inductrial

11 rate which ths CAPCO ccapanics offer compared to uhat moct

12 of the 142nicipal generating utilities ccn offer. ITaich

13 CAPCO companics are you reforring to with lower industrial
(

14 rates than municipal generating ccupanies can offar?

15 E. MELVIN BERGER: Can I have a linc reference

1G or the appro:timate portion of the page?

17 MR. REYNOLDS: Ecll, it's six lines down frca

13 * the top, spacifically.

19 MR. MELVIH BERCCR: Thank you.

- 20 - THE WITNESS: Well, there I think I'm relying

on Mr. Kamm.eier's tectimony. I did go thrcugh and21

22 try to, through -- through the foru l's, the rate schedulec.

BY !!R. RE'IMOLDS:23

24 O I am sorry, but I cm not has. ring ycu.

A. I said I Uns relying on Mr. 2 cape.eier's
( 25

,

,-
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mpb5 1 testimony for that. I did, on my cun, go through the

2 rate schedulos shown on the form 1 in cn effort to compara

3 the volume and the voltago of deliveries for the load

4 delivered of the municipala es against the industriala

5 and one might perhaps draw scae inferences thero. The

6 industrials get down ver'/ close to, or in some cases

7 1cwor than the municipala and that i: ends to cuggest that

8 these rates are lower than what the :maller municipals

9 can offer. And then if you take into consideration the

to points which Mr. Ram _neier brought cut abcut the decircabili;;y
~

11 of municipal loads as against industrial iceds, things of

12 that nature, it's that sort of thing, all that put together

13 that I'm rolying on. Of course, cs I've pointed out,

(
14 you have a rate, two rates which I pointed cut are leucr

15 than what Ohio Edison producas, the power it cells.

16 g Did you see Iir. Kampmeier's testimony before

17 you prepared your testimony, Dr. Ucin?

A.' Yes, I've ccon it. I saw it in rough a: aft18

10 and I had a long conversation with him on the telephone.

-

20 0 About this subject?

A. About this and other subjecta, yas. I uas
. 21

22 very much interested in prica squenze.

2H 23

24

l 25

- - _ . - . -.
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4I I Q Am I correct, Dr. iiein, that you're suggecting on
e i
i

!: 2 nage 95 cf your tastimony that only the Municipal Electric i
i

|
! 3 Light Plant of the City of Cleveland cf all the municipal

4; ( systems in the antire CAPCO tarritory is capable of serving
i
4

'

5 large industrial customern?
?

; 6 A Well, I think that's about right, yes. Of course

7 "large" is a relative thing.
.

.
8 Read that question, placce..

9 (Whereupen, tha reportar recd fran the record,

to as requestad.)

11 THE WITNESS: Yes, I said that.

12 I think you will note that on page 96 in the top

13 third, as Mr. Kampceier observed frca analysis of rate,.

14 schedules, it is pretty clear that =y reccllection must

13 have heen right, having saan Re. Ec=ptaier's testimony

16 before I wrote this.

17 3Y MR. REYNOLDS:

IS Q Let me refer you to pt:ge 1s4 of ycur tectinony
1

19 for a minute, Dr. Wein.
t

!
-

20 In response to Questica 35 in lines 18 to 21 you

21 state that"

22 "What makes the action. .". .

|
23 and there you'ro referring to privata generaticn and trans-

25 j mission utilities providing wheeling services to conpatitivo

( 25 cooperatives and/or municipal systems, cnd you ctatet

i,

!

__ . _ . _ . ---
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i

eb2 1 "What neks the actica cuspect is that

2 I the private Gu?'a *.rculd still faca ccir. pani::icn .
'

,

i
' 3 from the co-cp/nuni's and uppear cn the faca i

i
!

; ( to hava nothing to gain frca thei.T action."4
!
i

5 Do you see that?
,

'5 A Yes, I see that.

7 Q Are you inplying that private GG2's got no bons-

8 fit frca wheeling pcfer?

s
'

A Well, lot me road tha whole thing. This is a lcng
i

'
10 question and I h:ve not cormitted it to =cncry.

11 (The witness racding.)

12 Well, the answer cnd the c;tastion cicarly states i
l
i

13 that the private companiec are being pcid c renconabla |
'

'

14 wheeling charge so they got the benefit cf wheeling.

15 Cn tP.o other hand a reascnable decling charge'

is in light of this quastion, that's trivial in terms of what's i

7 involved. Wheeling chargas are very small ccacerad tc the

1S total cost of poster. i

13 So I'm saying it io suspect en its ince in viev
:
'

20 of the fact that it will increase cenistiticn and I do not|
:

!

I

21 intend to imply that ths G&T compcnien vill not get any
' i
1

22 benefits frem the wheeling. They tecre getting paid for the'

23 wheeling. So far as thay had the capacity this additional

o, ravenue helped to that e:: tant.
-

| 25 Given that help as againct the pocsibilitio off

1
|

1

4

,-,.c-.- --n
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| rsb3 1 competition that it opens up is really what I'm considering.
!

f
2' O Let me see if I understand you, Dr. Wain.

! 3U It cecm3 to :te that what you're scying is that
-i
j( 4
! '

the acticn of the private utilities is suspact if they agne
9

| 5 to wheel and it is also suspect if they refuco to wh2el.

!
j 6 Is that correct? -

!

7 A No. That's not rsslly what I'm saying.<

i
8 Q Well, now toll ms whera I'n wrong.

I
9i .A I didn't say-- To say 'cucpact' necac to raise

a questics.to |

11 Q Whnt kind of a questicn?

12 A The question is what was their intent in doing it.

13 That's the question it would raico.

14 And the answer I said is: "Tha ccnclusicn that ths

15 action was intended to foreclose some ecmpetitiva feature,

16 even chough not imediately obvicus, vould depend on whether

17 it fit into a pattern of past conduct, ell of ultich had the

'
le offect of eliminating er forcelesing ccmpatitica,though no

i

to one action by itself would necacsarily ha determinativo.''

~

20 In this case they offered to wheel. Thay offered

21 to wheel under the possible altornative that hora a group

'
22 of co-ops and municipals were intsading to build a tranc~

23 missicn and gancration system. At that point they offered

24 them this alternative. Before that point-- And since I

25 wrote ths question I can tell you what I intandad by it;I

:
<, ,

|
,

Ll !
.

--. .-. .

-. _ _ . . . _ . , _ .- . . _ _ _ _ -



, -
. . . --- - . -. .. . - . - . . _ . . .

7202

a4 1 I don't have to speculate.

2 Before that point they hadn' t. In other words, j

3 before this pcssibility came in that we will build a

4( transmission line and a generating plant they tiare not

5 given this particular alternative. iihen that altarnative

. G beccmes real and the GET cc=pany judges it to ha substan- j
e

7 tial enough they offered them this.
.

8 Now then, the q1:sstion is given that, does this

9 mean that they had really int nded to foreclose this cther

to system which might have evan more d21etericue effects on'

11 them? And I'm saying well, that's one question, thcugh if

12 I knew caly that I would not necessarily ecne to this con-

13 clusicn. This is what I'm trying tc say.

14 And I'm not trying to say that if they wheel

15 they're suspect or if they don't whesl they'ra cuspect.

16 Q Isn't wheeling always in lieu of conpating trans-

17 mission?'

13 A No, it isn't always in lieu of ccrpeting trans-

to mission because some cespanica havo no ecmpating trcnsmission

-

20 to which they can go; there's only eno trane * ssicn they can

21 use; there aren't any citernatives.

22 So a group of nuni's, isolctad, located in the

23 CAPCO area, have no alternatives. "."lero is nothing cca--

24|
peting there.

I

( t
-

- 25 i-

.

|
3A fic t

i :
1

i' I
.
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3A 1 0 Don't the private G&T gain econcaies cf ccalo
mpbl

2 in trancmissien by in effect jointly planning tranzmission

flws 22 3 with co--cps and munics?

4 A. You mean if they did would they?

5 0 Through a ; heeling trannaction wculdn't they

6 gain economies of scale in transmission?

7 A Wait a minute now. There are two different
.

8 ideas you have in there that it asems to me are ju bled.
.

9 Cno, if they are planning to build a new

to transmission system and they tcok the co -ops and the

11 munies into account, that's cna quaction. Sure, tho'/

12 might.

13 The second qus2 tion in if th07 whcci do they

14 got it? No, all they get uhen they ifae21 in they've got

15 a facility with some excess ccpacity and they're spreading

16 some overhead on it. Any ccapany gets that. That has

37 nothing to do with econcmics of scala. All that cava is

18 t-ra've got scme fi::cd cocts and semo excaca roscrve or

19 excess capacity. If you acil it, it's more econonical

2a to do so. That's why they are charging them a wheeling

2; charge and that'c phy I c::plained they had honefitc.

22 Now, which of tha quections do you trant to och

ric? The first one or the cecend cne?23

24 G 11 ell, I thin't you have answered the c;uestien, so

we can move on.( 25
,

.-. . ..

v w -
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mph 2 1 A. Okay.

2 G On page 156, lines 13 to 15, you state:

....if full coordination and joint3 "

(
cunership of nuclear units were grante.d to p

4
*v

5 thasa municipals, tho strengthening of

6 competition and market growth would, I
.

7 believe, be substantial."

8 Weuld the result be the same in your view if

9 a unit powar purchase were provided rather than joint

to cunership?

11 MR. 21SLVIN BERGER: Is this with or uithout

12 full coordination?

13 MR. 23Y!TOLDS: With full coordinatien.

(
14 TIIE WITl!ESS: WG11, I would suppoce that

15 would depond upon the nature of the unit pmier purchase,*

16 the terms and conditions and things of that cert.

17 MR. RErdOLDS: Let me have the answer back,

gg pleaso.

|

| 19 (hbreupon, the Reporter read frca the record
i

- 20 as requested.)

21 BY MR. REYMOLDS:
,

i

22 G dhat more do you need to know about the te.rns

23 cf tho unit penar purchaza, Dr. Usin, before you could sub-

scitute it for the words " joint ownership" in that sentence24

' on 156 and feol ccmfortable with the came conclusica?23

!
.

_ . _ . .

__ . . - _ _ _ - . , - . . _ .,
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.1 Well, for c::r::ple, as you continually pointmpb3 1

2 cut, a municipal, let's cay, gtts its fund at sin

3 percent, that's what it pays, it gets its funds at six

( 4 percent but it is offered a unit pc"ar purchase at ten

5 percent. That's not E..: $Ccd ac huying thG plant at

6 31x percent, you pay for it and get tha noney at sin

7 percent. Why get the power out of the plant at ten
.

8 percent when you can get it it six perc2nt? That'c eno

9 term, a very obvious tern.

10 Anothar term night be, another thing along

11 the sar.e lines may be that it might happen that in sono

12 year a CAPCO company cctuall'/ p37s a let of state taxes.

13 I mean, that's possible. It is not inherently contradictory;
is

g and the municipal t;ouldn't pay the stata te:es and ycu 1

|

r 11 that into the unit p:cr. Well, that's another
15

condition. And so on, so it really depends on thac cort:
16

of things.g7

Y u night then roll in not only the state tancs
18

but the theoretical federal taxes and that's otill39

another condition.-

20

0, L t no ask you, excluding for a =cuent the
21

qucation of cost differantials criaing frc.: preferential
22

access to capital marh20s or due to tax trsatment,t:culd
23

you, as an economist, have c preference for eithcr dirset
3

( cuncrship c: unit power acccca?
45,,

-

_ . . . _ _ . _ . _ _ . _ _
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mpb4 1 A Well, I don't thin't tlat is an ecencmic

2 question, I think it is a managerici q'icstion.

3 g So as an economict ic your answer no, you would

( 4 have no particular prefcrence?

5 A Well, if the hypothesis in if the price were

.
6 exactly the same, no for 30 years, suppoca that were the

7 life of the plant, and I can got unit power frca that
.

8 plant when that plcnt is operating and if the plant is
,

9 not operating I cculd get all the other conditions *.:hich

10 we're talking about uhen we're tclhing cbcut full coordinn-

11 tion, then presumably the price would not ha different.

12 On the other hand, if I owned a plant I might

13 have semathing to say abe~t how it is 22intcincd and how l

14 it is kept up and all that sort of thing and that would

15 give me a little kind of manage-ial discretion. I night

16 feel a little bit better about it.

There might be a representative sitting on tho17

18 group that is running the plant.

CHAIR'-WI RIGT2R: I think we'll break here for39

20 ths day. V=st I would li..a to do is excure you, Dr.17cin,

and I have a questien or two about .that remainc tc put to
21

|

22 the Applicants.
!

| Fcr your planning purposes, uo'll start temorrou
23

morning at 9:30.24
i

( (The uitse.es tcq orarily arcuar.d.)
25 ,

i

i
i

t -- .- -- . _ .
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mpb5 1 CHAI1UGN RIGLER: Have you about concluded

2 your crosc-c= amination, Mr. Raynolds?

3 MR. REYNOLDS: I think we can conclude by the

4 end of the morning tcrorroti norning. I had intcnd at this
(

5 time to move to strika the testimony of Dr. Ucin appearing

_
6 on pages 165 to 172 which concerns a discuasion of the

7 effectiveness of regulatory agencica in enforcing their
.

8 responsibility. The basis for ny notion to strike it

9 two-fold, the first of which ic that I do not believe it

to is the responsibility of this conciccica to pass on tha

11 effectiveness or ineffectiveness of tho enforceccnt by

12 other regulatory agcacios at either the state or the

13 federal level. I think the diccucuica turns solcly on

(
14 the affectivansas or ineffectivenecc of that enforac:nnt.

Cortainly in our vic'f it in terribly inportant
15

to this precocding whether or not the regule.tcry cchece16

or regulation does in fact c:cist and that in clearly nn
17

important part of our presentation.18

3A to

20

21

22

~ 23

P.4

I
.- 25

.

!
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'

I

3B ebli On the other hand it is not, it csens to =a, |
| *

I I

2: relevant to a determination of this Soard or to any of the i

I 1
i

3' findings that this Board is to =nke .ihethar or not other j

i

( regulctory agencies ara acting efficiently or effectively, i4

!
'

5 ineffectively or inefficiently within their jurisdicdonal |
;

6 i bounds. Md I t*11nk that that is a matter that i cutside

7 the scopo of this procaoding and outsids the scope of this ;
- t

.

8 agency's rsaponsibility under 105 (c) . !
! !

9| |

|
I think that that is sosething that falls solely ;

i !

10 ' within the province of tha lagislative branch that set up

11 the regulaaica that happsna to be in question.

12 Secondly, I feel that insofar as Dr. Ylein is

:t

13 commenting generally on regulatory effectiveness that he (

i

14 does not have any conpetence cf crpertise in this arca and
i
i

15 is not in a position to tastify on this rattar in a uny that |
.

16 is at all halpful to this Scard if the Board shculd rcach ;

I

17 the conclusion that it shculd be 1ccking at the effactive- i
<

<
.

I
18 noss er ineffectiveness of the performance of ether regula- |

19 tory agencies.
,

i I
t

20 So for thosa two reasons I wculd povo to st-iha

|
21 the testimony beginning en page 155 and going over to 172. |

:

: 22 CHAIPatA'! KIG_3R: Do you have rny other untcuchcd |

| |
t

-
\

23 areas of cross-er W "atien of the witness?'

-

t

24 MR. REYNCLOS: Yac. I have sena additional j
t
e

i

25 * questions en the line that we started regard ng direct |I
i:
I
t

;
, ,

_

-
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,

'

! eb2 I ownership versus unit power acceso. I think cutside of that
i

|
' 2 we re probably tniking about a chort nu=ber of a smalle

3 number of what I would charactori=c as miscallanecuc
.

( 4 questions and then I would like to also ack Dr. Wein some
!
'

5 questions with regard to the chart that he displayed in

- G response to Mr. Hjelmfelt8 s qucctions last week and made
,

7 Exhibit 596, I balieve, of the Dspartmant of Justico. I

E do have a line of qucationo regarding that.

9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

10 Mr. Berger, how nuch examination is the

il Department going to have?

12
~' ' ' ' ' '

MR. MELVIN BERGER: At thic point I would anti-
i

13 cipato not needing much more than enn hour.

14 CHAIRMAM RIGLER: Now that we hear the creas to

15 be explored tomorrow, I do not anticipate taking our usual

16 half hour break between the end of the crona-o::cmination

17 and the redirect. I think you should bc prepared, having

18 heard four days, to proceed ic=ediataly to e=anine on the

to material covered up to this point. obvioccly that would not

20 apply to any matarials tomorrow norning, but now yon know

21 where the Applicants intend to go.,

4

22 MR. REYNOLDS: I would clso, Mr. Rigler, like to

23 make a request, another request for the study which ths

24 NRC Staff supplied to Dr. Ucin that relates to kilcNatt-
f

- 25 hours flowing from the CAPCO members, and also that percent

.

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
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. ,

eb3 1 of power that ficwa freu outside the CAPCO sysnan into --
i

2i cutside the cystas of C2300 r.onbars intc the CAPCO arca. }
. i-

i i

3 That nay be relovant icr sena fev geactions in the crocc- |;

1
'4 examinaticn.|(

i 5 MR. M2LVIN E2RCER: Er. Ucin has found the ctudy j
#,, .

.' 6 csd I will caa to it that you gat it. I,
I
: I

e
i
; 7! MR. RESIOLES: Thank you.
e

;

s CHAIRMMJ RI'3LSR: We'll sco ycu in the torning. <
'

I
i

s MR. R37UGLDS: 7ec you going to rula cn the notiene

r

; to in the corning?
i

jt CHAIFlGli RIGLER: I'm not going to rulo cn it nov. j

f 12 I'm going to re-read the pcges. I'm niso going to heria 1
:
! =

| g3 response from the Department. |
(

14 MR. P2YIiOLDS: I would like tc roquact, thcugh,
,

i
!

to the extant.this discussion we've jusc had with Dr. Lin
f 15

|
t

i gs oct of the rocs app 3ars in the tranucript that ha not ba i

!7 shown that part of the trenneript.

i ;3 i CIIAIPJ1AN RICLIR: 73 . Scrgar?
I
.

i
Ve:. ' e'c11.! ;9 MR. MELVIII 3 ERG 3P.: "

i

l 20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

(Whereupon, at 4:30 p.m. ,the he: ring in the3 2;
:

I
| 2: abova-entitled netter vaa reewced to recenvane tsu

9:30 a.m. the folicving day.)
23

'

I.i ,
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